l 0 DHA 12, Bhagat Singh Marg, New Delhi - 110 001, India
— Telephone : 91 11 23710176 / 23710177 / 23364671 / 2414
& co LLP E-mail : delhi@lodhaco.com

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of STAKEHOLDERS EMPOWERMENT SERVICES

Report on Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Stakeholders Empowerment Services
(“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding and its subsidiary together referred to as
"the Group"), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as
“consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”), as amended, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of
affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2025, and its consolidated profit and its consolidated cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board Report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Board Report is expected
to be made available to us after the date of this Auditor’s Report. Our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsisteu&/viith the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwigé appears to be materially misstated.

Regd. Office: 19, Esplanade Mansions, 14 Government Place East, Kolkata 700069, West Bengal, India.
Lodha & Co (ICAl Reg. No. 301051E) a Partnership Firm was converted into Lodha & Co LLP
(Identification No. ACE-5752) a Limited Liability Partnership with effect from December 27, 2023

Kolkata Mumbai New Delhi Chennai Hyderabad Jaipur



When we read the Board Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibility of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated financial performance, and
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation
and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which
have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the
Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, respective Board of directors of the companies
are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we

sible for expressing our opinion on whether the group has adequate internal

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Consolidated Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the Consolidated Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, based on our audit of
the Holding Company, are not applicable to the holding company as it is registered under Section
25 of the Companies Act 1956 (Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013). Further, in respect of
subsidiary company which is included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group,
reporting under CARO is not applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent possible, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the consolidated
financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid copsolidated financial statement have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our ekamination of thosc books cxcept that the backup of the books of account and
iafy books and records maintained in electronic mode has not been maintained on
servess located in India, on daily basis (read with our comment on audit trail in (i)(vi) below).




d)

g)

h)

The consolidated balance Sheet, the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss and the
consolidated statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended.

With respect to maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, reference is
made to our remarks in paragraph i(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended).

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company and subsidiary company and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and subsidiary company, none of the directors of the Holding company and
subsidiary company, are disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements of the Group, the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure A”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

The Holding Company is registered u/s 25 of the Companies Act 1956 (Section 8 of the Companies
Act, 2013) and subsidiary Company is a private limited Company. Accordingly, the requirements as
stipulated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to
the Group.

i)

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i)  The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its Consolidated financial
position in its consolidated financial statement. Refer note no. 2.22 of the consolidated
financial statements;

ii) The Group does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the group.

iv) (a) The management has represented that (as stated in note 2.33(iv) of the
consolidated financial statement), to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the group to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

e management has represented that (as stated in note 2.33(v) of the
onsolidated financial statement), no funds have been received by the company from



any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the group shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any
material mis-statement.

V) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts during the year ended
31st March 2025, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and
operated throughout the year except that audit trail was not enabled wur.t.
privileged access rights to make direct changes to audit trail settings. Further,
during the course of audit we did not came across any instance of audit trail feature
being tempered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per
the statutory requirements for record retention.

For LODHA & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm ‘s Registration No.301051E/E300284

(N. K Lodha)
Partner
Membership No. 085155

UDIN: 25085 1565 BMOU BB 10T0
Place: New Delhi

Date: 20-09- 2025



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Referred to in para (g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of Stakeholders Empowerment Services of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of STAKEHOLDERS EMPOWERMENT SERVICES (hereinafter
referred to as “the Company”) its subsidiary (the company and its subsidiary together referred to
as “the Group”), which are the Company incorporated in India, as of that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Group Company are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control with respect to Consolidated Financial
Statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group’s internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with respect to consolidated financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with respect to consolidated
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
respect to consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We belicve that the audit cvidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internalfinancial controls system with reference to consolidated
financial statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with respect to consolidated financial statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control with respect to
consolidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
respect to consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
group, which are the companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system with reference to consolidated financial statements and such
internal financial controls with respect to consolidated financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control with reference to Consolidated
financial statements criteria established by the respective companies considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Lodha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 301051E/E300284

(N. K Lodha)

Partner

Membership No. 085155
Place: New Delhi

Dated: 20-09-2025




Stakeholders Empowerment Services
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025

(Rs. In Thousand)

Particulars Note 2y O]
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS
Share capital 21 1,900.00 1,900.00
Reserves and surplus 2.2 81,192.56 61,217.45
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-Term provisions 2.3 6,876.95 4,524,04
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other current liabilities 2.4 36,230.28 24,175.87
Short Term provisions 2.5 31277 208.14
TOTAL 1,26,512.56 92,025.50
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
Property Plant & Equipment 2.6a 4,060.03 2,087.70
Intangible assets 2.6b 3490 63.59
Non Current Investment 2.7 32,801.52 33,924.59
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 2.8 2,526.31 1,698.03
Other non-current assets 29 21,200.00 26,800.00
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade receivables 210 15,926.05 13,457.14
Cash and Bank Balances 211 41,187.53 8,990.04
Short Term Loans and Advances 212 480.00 800.00
Other current assets 213 8,296.22 4,204.41
TOTAL 1,26,512.56 92.025.50
Significant Accounting Policies & other Explanatory Notes are integral
part of consolidated Financial Statements 1&2

As per our report attached

For Lodha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.301051E/E3

For & on behalf of the Board
Stakeholders Empowerment Services

S A B a3
J.N Gupta Devendra Bhandari

Managing Director Director

DIN: 00531429 DIN: 00339397

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 20 -99-2025 Date: 20 -0¢~2025

N.K Lodha
Partner
Membership No. 085155
Place: New Delhi

Date: 2 0-09-~2025




Stakeholders Empowerment Services
Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2025

(Rs. In Thousand)

particul Note Year ended Year ended
QR March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
I. |Revenue from operations 2.14 90,562.76 64,667.53
II. |Other income 2.15 6,412.52 4,456.74
III. |Total Income (I + II) 96,975.28 69,124.27
IV. |EXPENSES:
Employee benefits expense 2.16 53,485.79 38,409.21
Finance Cost 2.16 . -
Depreciation and amortization expense 2.17 1,008.40 1,190.30
Other expenses 2.18 15,471.45 10,337.81
Total expenses (IV) 69,965.64 49,937.32
V. |PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX (llI- IV) 27,009.64 19,186.95
VI. |Tax expense: 2.19
Current tax 7,862.81 5,362.44
Deferred tax (828.28) (430.77)
VIL. |PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAX (V - VI) 19,975.11 14,255.28
VIII.|Earnings per equity share: 2.29
Basic 105.13 75.03
Diluted 105.13 75.03

As per our report of even date
For Lodha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.301051E

N.K. Lodha
Partner
Membership No. 085155
Place: New Delhi

Date: 2-0-09-~2.025

For & on behalf of the Board
Stakeholders Empowerment Services

o

Managing Director
DIN:00531429
Place: Mumbai
Date:2.0~0Q~202.5'

W

Devendra Bhandari
Director

DIN: 00339397

Place: Mumbai

Date: Qo -09 ~202 5"

e
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Stakeholders Empowerment Services

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows For The Year Ended March 31, 2025

{Rs. In Thousand)

S.No | Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 27,009.64 19,186.95
Adjustments For:
Depreciation 1,008.40 1,190.30
Dividend Income (26.06) (26.11)
Amount Written off - 4.16
Interest Income (6,314.27) (5,331.93) (2,080.02) (911.67)
Operating Profit/ (Loss) before Working Capital Changes 21,677.71 18,275.28
Adjustments For:
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables (7,539.31) (22,781.69)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables 14,274.69 6,735.38 5,321.67 (17,460.02)
Cash Generated from / (Used in) Operations 28,413.09 815.26
Income Tax Paid (Net) (5,650.87) (5,768.09)
Net Cash flow from / (Used in) Operating Activities 22,762.22 (4,952.83)
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment (2,952.05) (926.68)
Interest received 5,638.18 2,080.02
Movement in Fixed Deposits (20,251.74) 13,050.00
Dividend Received 26.06 26.11
Investment in shares 1,123.07 (11,120.97)
Net Cash flow from / (Used in) Investing Activities (16,416.47) 3,108.49
C Cash Flow from Financing Activities - -
Net Cash flow from / (Used in) Financing Activities - .
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] 6,345.75 (1,844.34)
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalent 3,240.04 5,084.38
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalent 9,585.79 3,240.04

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Lodha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration no. 301051

For & on behalf of the Board
Stakeholders Empowerment Services

M

Devendra Bhandari
Director
DIN: 00339397

N. K Lodha
Partner
Membership No. 085155 \

St
J.N} Gupta

Managing Director
DIN:00531429

Place : Delhi
Date: Q0- 09~ Qods5

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20-094-202S

Place: Mumbai
Date: @ 0-0C-2025




Stakeholders Empowerment Services
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS - YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2025

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

(a) The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise the financial statements of Stakeholders Empowerment Services (“the Parent Company” or
“the Holding Company"”) and the financial statements of the following subsidiary company as on 31.03.2025.

Subsidiary Shareholding

SES ESG RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED 100%
(b) The financial statements of the holding company and its subsidiary have been consolidated on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book
value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions. Intra-group
balances and transactions have been eliminated on the basis of information available with the holding company.
(c) As far as possible, the consolidated financial statement is prepared by using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events
in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the holding company’s separate financial statements.
(d) The accounts of the Company are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with applicable accounting statndard as
specified under under section 133 of companies act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. For recognition of income and
expenditure, mercantile system of accounting is followed. The reporting currency is INR (Indian Rupee) and all values are rounded off to the
nearest INR thousand (Rs. in thousand) and upto two decimal places, except otherwise indicated.

(e) The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies, in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting practices.

(f) Figures pertaining to the subsidiary company have been reclassified wherever considered necessary to bring them in line with the holding
company’s financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The presentation of the standalone financial statement requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of asset and
liabilities on the dates of financial statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between
the actual result and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

Revenue Recognition

The Company carries out the business of Consultants/Advisors and provides advisory services relating to securities market.Revenue in this regard
is recognized on acceptance of reports/services by the customers/clients or where there is certainty that services will be accepted /payments will
be realized. Unearned Revenue represent that portion of revenue where the services/reports are yet to be submitted/accepted by the
customers/clients.

Interest
Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rates.

Dividends
Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

Property Plant & Equipment

Property Plant & Equipments are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any
attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use i.e. cost of acquisition of assets and incidental expenditure incurred
up to the date of installation/ use.

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are being recognised if the future economic benefits attributable to the assets are expected to flow to the company and cost of the
assets can be measured realibly.

Depreciation & Amortization
Depreciation on Property Plant & Equipments is provided on Written Down Value method over the useful lives of assets as specified in Schedule IT
to the Companies Act, 2013. Assets costing upto Rs. 5,000/- are depreciated fully in the year of purchase/ capitalization.

Intangible assets are being amortised over the expected duration of benefits from it
“Specified computer software are amortised in the year of purchase”

Impairment
The carrying amount of the assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount.




Stakeholders Empowerment Services
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

111

Expenditures
Expenses are accounted for on the accrual basis and provisions are made for all known losses and liabilities. Preliminary Expenses are fully written
off in the year of Incorporation.

Taxes on Income
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the current year as per the provisions of Income tax Act, 1961. Credit in respect
of Minimum Alternate Tax paid is recognised only if there is convincing evidence of realisation of the same.

Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are not provided for in the books of accounts and are disclosed by way of notes.

Earnings per share

The earning considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises the net profit after tax. The number of shares used in computing Basic EPS is
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The number of shares used in computing diluted EPS comprises of welghted
average shares considered for deriving Basic EPS and also weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Foreign currency
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the company at their respective functional currency rates prevailing at the date of the
transaction

Investment
Long-term investments are stated at cost less provision for permanent diminution in the value of such investments. Current investments are stated
at lower of cost and net realisable value.




Stakeholders Empowerment Services

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Rs. In Thousand)

2.1 Share Capltal

AS AT AS AT
RARTREURARS 31st MARCH 2025 | 31st MARCH 2024
SHARE CARITAL:
(LJAUTHORISED:
2,50,000 (P.Y. 2,50,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each 2.500.00 2,500.00
(2)ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
1,90,000 (P.Y. 1,90,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 1,900.00 1,900.00
1,900.00 1,900.00
A. Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding
AS AT AS AT
e 31st MARCH 2025 | 31stMARCH 2024
Number of shares at the beginning 1,90,000 1,90,000
Add: Shares issued during the year - -
Number of shares at the end 1,90,000 1,90,000
B. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:
AS AT AS AT
Name of Shareholder 31st MARCH 2025 | 31st MARCH 2024
(Nos.) {Nos.)
Rekha Gupta 1,00,000 1,00,000
J. N. Gupta 85,000 85,000
J. N. Gupta jointly with Ms. Priya Singh 5,000 5,000
Total 1,90,000 1,90,000
C. Shareholding of Promoters in the Company:
Name of Promoter AS AT % of Total AS AT 9% of Total
31st MARCH 2025 shareholding 31stMARCH 2024 | ghareholding
Rekha Gupta 1,00,000 52.63% 1,00,000 52.63%
J. N. Gupta 85,000 44.74% 85,000 44.74%
J. N. Gupta jointly with Ms. Priya Singh 5,000 2.63% 5,000 2.63%
Total 1,90,000 100.00% 1,90,000 100.00%
There is no change In shareholding of promoters in current year.
Name of Promoter AS AT % of Total AS AT % of Total
31st MARCH 2024 shareholding 31st MARCH 2023 | shareholding
Rekha Gupta 1,00,000 52.63% 1,00,000 52.63%
J. N. Gupta 85,000 44.74% 85,000 44.74%
J. N. Gupta jointly with Ms. Priya Singh 5,000 2.63% 5,000 2.63%
Total 1,90,000 100.00% 1,90,000 100.00%

There is no change in shareholding of promoters in FY 2023-24.

D. Terms, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10 per share, Each shareholder of equity shares is entitled to one vote
per share and also have equal right in distribution of profit/surplus in proportion to the number of equity share held by the equity shareholders.

The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

E. Inlast 5 years there was no Bonus Issue, buy back and /or issue of shares other for cash constderation.




Stakeholders Empowerment Services

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ending 31st March, 2025

(Rs. In Thousand)

2.2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

AS AT AS AT
PARBICULARS 31st MARCH2025 | 31st MARCH 2024
Surplus/(Deficit) in the Profit and Loss Statement
Opening Balance 61,217.45 46,962.17
Addition for the year 19,975.11 14,255.28
Closing Balance 81,192.56 61,217.45
2.3 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS
AS AT AS AT
CARTICULARS 31st MARCH 2025 31st MARCH 2024
Provision for Gratuity 3,142.66 2,534.18
Provision for Leave Encashment 3,734.29 1,989.86
6,876.95 4,524.04
2.4 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
AS AT AS AT
pARTIGUEARS 31st MARCH 2025 31st MARCH 2024
Unearned Revenue 27,864.70 22,495.32
Statutory Liabilities 5,648.53 1,406.25
Income tax payable (Net of TDS Receivable and Advance Tax of
Rs. 7,535.86 Thousands) (PY Nil) 237.26 -
Other payables 2,479.79 274.30
36,230.28 24,175.87
2.5 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31st MARCH 2025 31st MARCH 2024
Provison for Leave Encashment 69.97 143.09
Provison for Gratuity 242.80 65.05
312.77 208.14




Stakeholders Empowerment Services
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2.6 Property Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets

(Rs. In Thousand }

Original cost Depreciation and amortization Net carrying amount
. As at 1 April Additions disposal/ Asat 31 March | Asat1April For the year Ondisposal/ | Asat 31 March | As at 31 March | As at 31 March
Particulars 2024 Adjustment 2025 2024 Adjustment 2025 2025 2024
a Property, Plant & Equipment
Furniture and Fixtures 1,074.13 45884 1,532.97 778.18 85.27 863.45 669.52 295.95
Data Processing machine 2,880.64 624,14 3,504.78 2,269.11 408.83 2,677.94 826.84 611.53
Electrical Fitting 13.10 - 13.11 12.45 = 12.45 0.66 0.65
Office Equipment 728.03 1,163.06 1,891.08 473.24 139.36 612.60 1,278.48 254.79
Motor Vehicle 1,622.35 - 1,622.35 697.58 288.81 986.39 635.96 924,78
Lease Hold Improvements = 663.32 663.32 - 14.75 14.75 648.57 -
Total (a) 6,318.25 2,909.36 - 9,227.61 4,230.56 937.02 = 5,167.58 4,060.03 2,087.70
Previous Year 5,5683.42 817.93 83.10 6,318.25 3175.21 1,134.27 78.94 4,230.56 2,087.69 2,408.21
b Intangible Assets
Software 1,157.15 42.69 - 1,199.84 1,093.56 71.38 1,164.94 34.90 63.59
Total (b) 1,157.15 42.69 = 1,199.84 1,093.56 71.38 - 1,164.94 34.90 63.5iI
Previous Year 1,048.40 108.75 - 1,157.15 1,037.53 56.03 1,093.56 63.59 10.87
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2.7 Investment in Shares

31-03-2025 31-03-2024
SNo. |[Particulars Foot |No.of shares Face Amount (In Rs. No. of shares Face Value | Amount (In Rs.
Note No. Value per |Thousands) per share |Thousands)
share
A. Investment in Equity Shares(Quoted) (Long Term)

1 20 MICRONS LIMITED - 1 5 0.04 1 5 0.04

2 360 ONE WAM LIMITED (Formerly known as IIFL. Wealth M{ - 4 1 1.01 4 1 1.01

3 |3B BLACKBIO DX LIMITED (Formerly known as Kilpest Indid - 1 10 0.33 1 10 0.33

4 31 INFOTECH LIMITED = 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04

5 3M INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 2213 1 10 22.13

6 3P LAND HOLDINGS LIMITED = 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01

7 SPAISA CAPITAL LIMITED - 2 10 0.73 2 10 0.73

8 |63 MOONS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 2 0.11 1 2 0.11

9 7SEAS ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED - 2 10 0.05 2 10 0.05
10 |A KCAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED - 1 10 0.32 1 10 0.32
11 |A2Z INFRA ENGINEERING LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
12 |AAKASH EXPLORATION SERVICES LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
13 |AANCHAL ISPAT LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
14 |AAREY DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
15 |AARTI DRUGS LIMITED - 4 10 0.55 4 10 0.55
16 |AARTIINDUSTRIES LIMITED - 4 5 0.51 4 5 0.51
17 |AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED 10 1 5 - 1 5 -
18 |AARTISURFACTANTS LIMITED - 2 10 1.84 2 10 1.84
19 |AAVASFINANCIERS LIMITED - 1 10 1.51 1 10 1.51
20 |ABAN OFFSHORE LIMITED - 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
21 |ABANS HOLDINGS LIMITED - 1 2 0.19 1 2 019
22 |ABB INDIA LIMITED = 1 2 1.33 1 2 1.33
23 |ABBOTT INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 12.52 1 10 12.52
24 |ABG SHIPYARD LIMITED - 1 10 0.00 1 10 0.00
25 |ABMKNOWLEDGEWARE LIMITED - 1 5 012 1 5 0.12
26 |ACCLIMITED - 1 10 1.53 1 10 153
27 |ACCELYA SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED - 2 10 2.28 2 10 2.28
28 |ACCURACY SHIPPING LIMITED - 11 1 0.22 11 1 0.22
29 |ACTION CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT LIMITED - 1 2 0.04 1 2 0.04
30 |ADANI ENERGY SOLUTIONS LIMITED (Formerly known as A - 1 10 0.32 1 10 0.32
31 |ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 1 0.23 1 1 0.23
32 |ADANI GREEN ENERGY LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
33 |ADANIPORTS AND SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE LIMITED - 2 2 0.76 2 2 0.76
34 |ADANIPOWER LIMITED - 2 10 013 2 10 0.13
35 |ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED (Formerly known as Adani Gas - 1 1 0.17 1 1 0.17
36 |ADANI WILMAR LIMITED - 1 1 0.38 1 1 0.38
37 |ADC INDIA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED - 1 10 0.21 1 10 0.21
38 |ADF FOODS LIMITED 20 6 2 0.84 6 2 0.84
39 |ADINATH EXIM RESOURCES LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
40 |ADITYA BIRLA CAPITAL LIMITED - 8 10 0.80 8 10 0.80
41 |ADITYA BIRLA FASHION AND RETAIL LIMITED 102 8 10 2.25 7 10 1.45
42 |ADITYA BIRLA MONEY LIMITED - 1 1 0.06 1 1 0.06
43 |ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE AMC LIMITED - 1 5 0.70 1 5 0.70
44 |ADITYA VISION LIMITED 103 10 1 2.76 ! 10 2.76
45 |Ador Fontech Limited - - - 1 2 0.08
46 |ADOR WELDING LIMITED 104 1 10 0.43 1 10 0.35
47 |ADVANCED ENZYME TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 2 2 0.43 2 2 043
489 |ADVANI HOTELS AND RESORTS (INDTA) LIMITED 21 2 2 0.07 2 2 0.07
49 |AEGIS LOGISTICS LIMITED - 1 1 0.13 1 1 0.13
50 |AEROFLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 2 0.16 1 2 0.16
51 |AETHER INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 10 0.76 1 10 0.76
52 |AFFLE (INDIA) LIMITED - 5 2 3.36 5 2 3.36
53 |AGARWAL INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LIMITED - 1 10 0.44 1 10 | 0.44
54 |AGI GREENPAC LIMITED - 1 2 0.05 1 2 0.05
55 |AGI INFRA LIMITED 105 2 5 0.06 1 10 0.06
56 |SUNDROP BRANDS LIMITED - 1 10 0.69 1 10 0.69
57 |AGS TRANSACT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
58 |AHLADA ENGINEERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.11 1 10 0.11
59 |AHLUWALJA CONTRACTS (INDIA)} LYMITED - 1 2 0.29 1 2 0.29
60 |ATA ENGINEERING LIMITED - 1 2 1.80 1 2 1.80
61 |AIMCO PESTICIDES LIMITED - 1 10 0.13 1 10 0.13
62 |AION-TECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED (Formerlv known as Gold - 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
63 |AIRAN LIMITED - 1 2 0.02 1 2 0.02
64 |ATANTA PHARMA LIMITED - 1 2 1.58 1 2 1.58
65 |AIMERA REALTY & INFRA INDIA LIMITED 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
66 |AIR INFRA AND TOLLING LIMITED {Formerlv Gammon Infi; 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01




67 |AKSH OPTIFIBRE LIMITED - 1 5 0.01 1 5 001
68 |AKSHARCHEM (INDIA ) LIMITED - 2 10 1.26 2 10 1.26
69 |AKZO NOBEL INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 2.08 1 10 2.08
70 JALANKIT LIMITED - 1 1 0.03 1 1 0.03
71 |ALBERT DAVID LIMITED - 1 10 0.57 1 10 0.57
72 |ALCHEMIST REALTY LIMITED - 1 2 0.00 1 2 0.00
73 |ALEMBIC LIMITED - 1 2 0.04 1 2 0.04
74 |ALEMBIC PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED - 1 2 0.57 1 2 0.57
75 |ALFAICA (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
76 |ALFA TRANSFORMERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
77 |ALGOQUANT FINTECH LIMITED 106 3 2 298 2 2 298
78 |ALICON CASTALLOY LIMITED - 1 5 0.66 1 5 0.66
79 |ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED - 1 2 140 1 2 140
80 |ALKYL AMINES CHEMICALS LIMITED - 2 2 0.67 2 2 0.67
81 |ALLCARGO GATI LIMITED (Formerly known as Gati Ltd - 1 2 0.16 1 2 0.16
| 82 JALLCARGO LOGISTICS LIMITED 22 8 2 0.23 8 2 0.23
83 [ALLCARGO TERMINALS LIMITED 23 2 2 - 2 2 -
84 |ALLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED - 1 5 0.13 1 5 0.13
85 |ALLDIGI TECH LIMITED - 1 10 0.33 1 10 0.33
86 |ALOKINDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.00 1 1 0.00
87 |ALPA LABORATORIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.11 1 10 0.11
88 |ALPHAGEO (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 10 0.24 1 10 0.24
89 |AMARA RAJA ENERGY & MOBILITY LIMITED - 2 1 1.57 2 1 1.57
90 |AMARJOTHI SPINNING MILLS LIMITED - 1 10 016 1 10 0.16
91 |AMBALAL SARABHAI ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
92 |AMBAR PROTEIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.62 1 10 0.62
93 |AMBER ENTERPRISES INDIA LIMITED - 2 10 2.09 2 10 2.09
94 |AMBIKA COTTON MILLS LIMITED - 1 10 1.10 1 10 1.10
95 |AMBUJA CEMENTS LIMITED - 1 2 0.21 1 2 0.21
96 |AMD INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
97 |AMFORGE INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 2 001 1 2 0.01
98 |AMI ORGANICS LIMITED 1 5 135 1 5 1.35
99 |AMINES & PLASTICIZERS LIMITED 1 2 0.07 1 2 0.07
100 |AM] LAND HOLDINGS LIMITED - 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
101 |AMRUTANJAN HEALTH CARE LIMITED - 1 1 0.31 1 1 0.31
102 JANAND RATHI WEALTH LIMITED 107 2 5 0.60 1 5 0.60
103 JANANT RAJ LIMITED - 1 2 0.04 1 2 0.04
104 |ANDHRA PAPER LIMITED 108 5 2 0.29 1 10 0.29
105 |ANDREW YULE & COMPANY LIMITED - 1 2 0.02 1 2 0.02
106 |ANGEL ONE LIMITED (Formerly Known as Angel Broking Li{ 1 10 0.38 1 10 0.38
107 |ANIK INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 3 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
108 |ANJANI FOODS LIMITED - 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
109 |ANJANI PORTLAND CEMENT LIMITED 1 10 0.19 1 10 0.19
110 |ANIANI SYNTHETICS LIMITED 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
111 |ANMOL INDIA LIMITED 24 5 10 0.17 5 10 0.17
112 |ANSAL HOUSING LIMITED 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
113 |ANSAL PROPERTIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - 1 5 0.01 1 5 0.01
114 |ANTONY WASTE HANDLING CELL LIMITED - 1 5 0.26 1 5 0.26
115 |ANUH PHARMA LIMITED 2 5 0.14 2 » 0.14
116 [ANUPAM RASAYAN INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.58 1 10 0.58
117 [APAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.53 1 10 0.53
118 [APCOTEXINDUSTRIES LIMITED - 2 2 0.58 2 2 0.58
119 |APEEJAY SURRENDRA PARK HOTELS LIMITED - 2 1 0.41 2 1 0.41
120 [APEX FROZEN FOODS LIMITED - 2 10 0.96 2 10 096
121 [APL APOLLO TUBES LIMITED - 12 2 1.66 12 2 1.66
122 |APOLLO FINVEST {INDIA) LIMITED - 1 10 0.60 1 10 0.60
123 |APOLLO HOSPITALS ENTERPRISE LIMITED 1 5 1.69 1 5 1.69
124 |APOLLO MICRO SYSTEMS LIMITED 25 20 1 0.38 20 1 0.39
125 |APOLLO PIPES LIMITED - 6 10 0.85 6 10 0.85
126 |APOLLO SINDOORI HOTELS LIMITED - 1 5 0.60 1 5 0.60
127 |APOLLO TYRES LIMITED - 1 1 0.17 1 1 017
128 |APTECH LIMITED - 1 10 0.17 1 10 017
129 |APTUS VALUE HOUSING FINANCE INDIA LIMITED - 1 2 0.32 1 2 0.32
130 |AQUA LOGISTICS LIMITED - 1 1 0.00 1 1 0.00
131 |ARCHEAN CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 2 2 1.03 2 2 1.03
132 |ARCHIES LIMITED 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
133 |ARCOTECH LIMITED - 1 2 0.00 1 2 0.00
134 |AREXINDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.19 1 10 0.19
135 |ARFIN INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 0.04 1 1 0.04
136 |ARIES AGRO LIMITED - 1 10 0.12 1 10 012
137 |ARIHANT CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED - g 1 0.08 1 1 0.08
138 |ARIHANT SUPERSTRUCTURES LIMITED - 3 10 0.43 3 10 043
139 |ARMAN FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED - 1 10 0.67 1 10 0.67
140 |ARROW GREENTECH LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
141 |ARSHIYA LIMITED - 1 2 0.02 1 2 0.02
142 |ARSS INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS LTD. - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02




143 _|ARTEFACT PROJECTS LIMITED : 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
144 _|ARTEMIS MEDICARE SERVICES LIMITED = 10 1 0.23 10 1 023
145 | ARVIND FASHIONS LIMITED (Formerly Arvind | and M Limi = 1 4 0.14 1 1 014
146 |ARVIND LIMITED = 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
147 |ARVIND SMARTSPACES LIMITED : 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
148 |ASAHI INDIA GLASS LIMITED = 1 1 0.25 1 1 0.25
149 |ASAHI SONGWON COLORS LIMITED E 1 10 0.15 1 10 0.15
150 |ASHAPURA INTIMATES FASHION LIMITED 5 2 10 095 2 10 0.95 |
151 _|ASHAPURA MINECHEM LIMITED - 1 2 0.02 1 2 0.02
152 |ASHIANA HOUSING LIMITED = 1 2 013 1 2 013
153 |ASHIANA ISPAT LIMITED = 2 10 0.07 2 10 0.07 |
154 |ASHOK LEYLAND LIMITED = 1 1 0.08 1 1 0.08 |
155 |ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED - 1 5 014 1 5 0.14
156 |ASIAN ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED = 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
157 _|ASIAN GRANITO INDIA LIMITED : 1 10 0.27 1 10 0.27
158 |ASIAN HOTELS (EAST) LIMITED . 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20
159 |ASIAN HOTELS (NORTH) LIMITED 2 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
160 |ASIAN HOTELS (WEST) LIMITED s 1 10 0.31 1 10 031
161 |ASIAN PAINTS LIMITED = 10 1 18.05 10 1 18.05
162_|ASK AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED . 1 2 0.29 1 2 0.29
163 |ASM TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.95 1 10 095
164 _|ASSAM COMPANY INDIA LIMITED s 1 1 0.00 1 1 0.00
165 |ASSOCIATED ALCOHOLS & BREWERIES LTD. - 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20
166 |ASTEC LIFESCIENCES LIMITED . 1 10 031 1 10 031
167 |ASTER DM HEALTHCARE LIMITED = 2 10 0.36 2 10 0.36
168 |ASTRA MICROWAVE PRODUCTS LIMITED = 1 P) 0.13 1 2 013
169 |ASTRAL LIMITED (Formerly known as Astral Poly Technikl| - 1 1 0.45 1 1 0.45
170 |ASTRAZENECA PHARMA INDIA LIMITED E 1 2 273 1 2 273
171 _|ASTRON PAPER & BOARD MILL LIMITED = z 10 0.21 2 10 0.21
172 _|ATUL AUTO LIMITED = 1 5 0.52 1 5 052
173 |ATUL LIMITED = 1 10 1.90 1 10 1.90
174 _|ATV PROJECTS INDIA LIMITED C 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
175 | AU SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED - 4 10 1.39 4 10 139
176 |AURIONPRO SOLUTIONS LIMITED 109 2 10 0.13 1 10 013
177 |AUROBINDO PHARMA LIMITED = 2 1 096 2 1 096
178 |AURUM PROPTECH LIMITED = 1 5 0.09 1 5 0.09
179 |AURUM PROPTECH LIMITED (Formerly Majesco Limited) - 1 5 0.53 1 5 0.53
180 |AUSTIN ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED : 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
181 |AUTHUM INVESTMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED E 1 1 071 1 1 071
182 |AUTOMOBILE CORPORATION OF GOA LIMITED = 1 10 035 1 10 035
183 |AUTOMOTIVE AXLES LIMITED = 1 10 0.63 1 10 0.63
184 |AUTOMOTIVE STAMPINGS AND ASSEMBLIES LIMITED = 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
185 |AVADH SUGAR & ENERGY LIMITED = 1 10 0.21 1 10 021
186 |AVALON TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED . 1 2 0.40 1 z 0.40
187 |AVANTEL LIMITED 2 60 2 0.26 60 2 0.26
188 |AVANTI FEEDS LIMITED 2 3 1 2.79 6 1 2.79
189 |AVENUE SUPERMARTS LIMITED = 2 10 3.01 2 10 3.01
190 _|AVG LOGISTICS LIMITED - 1 10 0.26 1 10 0.26
191 |AVT NATURAL PRODUCTS LIMITED = 1 1 0.03 1 1 0.03
192 |AXEL POLYMERS LIMITED 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
193 _|AXIS BANK LIMITED = 5 2 3.65 5 2 3.65
194 |AXISCADES TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED : 1 5 0.06 1 5 0.06
195 |AXITA COTTON LIMITED - 1 1 0.04 1 1 0.04
196 |AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED S 1 10 0.24 1 10 0.24
197 |AYM SYNTEX LIMITED 5 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
198 |AZAD ENGINEERING LIMITED F 1 2 0.70 1 2 0.70
199 |B & A LIMITED 5 1 10 0.15 1 i0 0.15
200 |B A G FILMS AND MEDIA LIMITED s 2 2 0.03 2 2 0.03
201 |B.C.POWER CONTROLS LIMITED : 1 2 0.04 1 2 0.04
202 _|B L KASHYAP AND SONS LIMITED = 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
203 |BABA ARTS LIMITED = 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
204 |BAFNA PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED P 1 10 0.11 1 10 011
205 |BAJAJ AUTO LIMITED 3 1 10 3.15 1 10 315
206 |BAJA] CONSUMER CARE LIMITED E 1 1 0.23 1 1 0.23
207 _|BAJA} ELECTRICALS LIMITED z 1 2 0.38 1 2 039
208 |BAJA] FINANCE LIMITED z 10 1 4364 10 1 43.64
209 |BAJA] FINSERV LIMITED 5 10 1 9.64 10 1 9.64
210 _|BAJA] HEALTHCARE LIMITED £ 2 5 047 2 5 0.47
211 _|BAJA] HINDUSTHAN SUGAR LIMITED s 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
212_|BAJA] HOLDINGS & INVESTMENT LIMITED. E 1 10 3.39 1 10 339
213 _|BAJA] STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 110 4 5 111 1 5 111
214_|BAJEL PROJECTS LIMITED 26 1 2 - 1 2 -
215 |BAL PHARMA LIMITED = 1 10 0.10 i 10 0.10
216 |BALAJI AMINES LIMITED - 1 2 0.41 1 2 041
217 | BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED : 1 2 0.11 1 2 011
218 |BALASORE ALLOYS LIMITED - 1 5 0.02 1 5 0.02




219 _|BALKRISHNA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 2 2 217 2 2 217
220 |BALKRISHNA PAPER MILLS LIMITED 2 10 0.03 3 10 0.03
221 _|Ballarpur Industries Ltd. (FV Rs. 2) - = 1 0.00
222 |BALMER LAWRIE AND COMPANY LIMITED 6 10 0.72 6 10 0.72
223 |BALMER LAWRIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED 10 1 0.44 1 10 0.44
224 |BALRAMPUR CHINI MILLS LIMITED 1 1 0.17 1 1 0.17
225 |BALU FORGE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
226 |BANCO PRODUCTS (INDIA) LIMITED 2 2 0.14 1 2 0.14
227 |BANDHAN BANK LIMITED 13 10 5.82 13 10 5.82
228 |BANK OF BARODA 5 2 047 5 2 0.47
229 |BANK OF INDIA 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
230 |BANK OF MAHARASHTRA 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
231 |BANNARI AMMAN SPINNING MILLS LIMITED 1 5 0.06 1 5 0.06
232 |BANNARI AMMAN SUGARS LIMITED 1 10 1.54 1 10 1.54
233 |BANSWARA SYNTEX LIMITED 72 5 0.07 2 5 0.07
234 |BARAK VALLEY CEMENTS LIMITED 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
235 |BARBEQUE-NATION HOSPITALITY LIMITED 1 5 0.58 1 5 0.58 |
236 |BASF INDIA LIMITED 1 10 0.99 1 10 099 |
237 |BATAINDIALTD 2 S 3.65 2 5 3.65
238 |BAYER CROPSCIENCE LIMITED 1 10 4.13 1 10 413
239 |BCL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 0 1 0.38 10 1 0.39
240 |BDH INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.08
241 |BEEKAY STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 2 10 1.27 2 10 1.27
242 |BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED 1 10 0.13 1 10 0.13
243 |BEMLLAND ASSETS LIMITED 1 10 - 1 10 -
244 |BEML LIMITED 1 10 0.98 1 10 0.98
245 |BENGAL & ASSAM COMPANY LIMITED b 10 1.35 1 10 1.35
246 |BERGER PAINTS INDIA LIMITED 2 1 114 2 1 1.14
247 |BEST AGROLIFE LIMITED 1 10 0.49 1 10 049
248 |BF INVESTMENT LIMITED 1 5 0.25 1 5 0.25
249 |BF UTILITIES LIMITED 1 5 0.31 1 5 0.31
250 |BGR ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
251 |BHAGIRADHA CHEMICALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED 10 1 0.48 1 10 0.48
252 |BHANSALI ENGG POLYMERS LTD 1 1 0.06 1 1 0.06
253 |BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED 10 1 0.18 10 1 0.18
254 |BHARAT BIJLEE LIMITED 2 5 0.89 1 10 0.89
255 |BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED 4 5 0.79 2, 10 0.79
256 |BHARAT ELECTRONICS LIMITED 99 1 3.33 99 1 3.33
257 |BHARAT FORGE LIMITED 2 2 1.00 2 2 1.00
258 |BHARAT GEARS LIMITED 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
259 |BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED 1 2 0.04 1 2 0.04
260 |BHARAT PETROLEUM CORPORATION LIMITED 12 10 2.82 6 10 2.82
261 |BHARAT RASAYAN LIMITED 1 10 396 1 10 3.96
262 |BHARAT ROAD NETWORK LIMITED 2 10 0.35 2 10 0.35
263 |BHARAT SEATS LIMITED 2 2 0.07 1 2 0.07
264 |BHARAT WIRE ROPES LIMITED 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
265 |BHARTI AIRTEL LIMITED 1 5 0.49 1 5 0.49
266 |BHILWARA SPINNERS LIMITED 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
267 |BIGBLOC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED 2 2 0.15 1 2 0.15
268 |BIHAR SPONGE IRON LIMITED 1 10 0.00 1 10 0.00
269 |BIKAJI FOODS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 1 1 0.41 1 1 0.41
270 |BILCARE LIMITED 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
271 |BINANIINDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
272 |BINNY LIMITED 1 S 0.25 1 5 0.25
273 |BIOCON LIMITED 6 5 1.81 6 5 1.81
274 |BIRLA CABLE LIMITED 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
275 |BIRLA CORPORATION LIMITED 1 10 0.76 1 10 0.76
276 |BIRLA PRECISION TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01
277 |Birla Tyres Limited - - 1 0.02
278 |BIRLASOFT LIMITED 1 2, 0.07 1 2 0.07
279 |BLACK BOX LIMITED (Formerly AGC Networks Limited) 5 2 0.12 5 b ] 012
280 |BLACK ROSE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 1 0.06 1 1 0.06
281 |BLISS GVS PHARMA LIMITED 2 1 0.35 2 1 0.35
282 |BLS E-SERVICES LIMITED 1 10 0.35 1 10 0.35
283 |BLS INTERNATIONAL SERVICES LIMITED 8 1 0.37 8 1 0.37
284 |BLUE CLOUD SOFTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED 4 1 0.12 2 2 0.12
295 |BLUE COAST HOTELS LIMITED 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
286 |BLUE DART EXPRESS LIMITED 1 10 2.69 1 10 2.69
287 |BLUE JET HEALTHCARE LIMITED 2 2 0.83 2 | 0.83
288 |BLUE STAR LIMITED 2 2 0.84 2 2 0.84
289 |BODAL CHEMICALS LIMITED 1 2 0.10 1 2 0.10
290 |BODHI TREE MULTIMEDIA LIMITED 10 1 0.15 1 10 0.15
291 |BOMBAY RAYON FASHIONS LIMITED 1 10 0.4 1 10 0.00
292 [BOMBAY SUPER HYBRID SEEDS LIMITED 1 1 0.24 1 1 0.24
293 |BONLON INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
294 |BOROSIL LIMITED 1 1 0.18 1 1 0.18




295 |BOROSIL RENEWABLES LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 -
296 |BOSCHLIMITED 1 10 14.24 1 10 14.24
297 |BRAHMAPUTRA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
298 |BRIGADE ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 10 0.16 1 10 0.16
299 |BRIGHT BROTHERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
300 |BRIGHTCOM GROUP LIMITED 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01
301 |BRITANNIA INDUSTRIES LTD - 2 1 6.49 2 1 6.49
302 |BSE LIMITED - 6 2 1.68 6 2 1.68
303 |BUTTERFLY GANDHIMATHI APPLIANCES LIMITED - 1 10 0.16 1 10 0.16
304 |C. MAHENDRA EXPORTS LIMITED - 2 10 - 2 10 -
305 |C.E.INFO SYSTEMS LIMITED - 1 2 1.48 1 2 1.48
306 |CALCOM VISION LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
307 |CAMBRIDGE TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
308 |CAMLIN FINE SCIENCES LIMITED - 1 1 0.10 1 1 0.10
309 |CAMPUS ACTIVEWEAR LIMITED - 1 5 0.39 1 5 0.39
310 |CANARA BANK 121 5 2 0.20 1 10 0.20
311 |CAN FIN HOMES LIMITED - 5 2 1.20 S 2 1.20
312 |CANTABIL RETAIL INDIA LIMITED 28 6 2 1.38 6 2 1.38
313 |CAPACIT'E INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED - 2 10 0.59 2 10 0.59
314 |CAPITAL SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 1 10 0.36 1 10 0.36
315 |CAPLIN POINT LABORATORIES LIMITED - 2 2 0.81 2 2 0.81
316 |CAPRI GLOBAL CAPITAL LIMITED 29 4 1 0.17 4 1 017
317 |CAPRIHANS INDIA LIMITED 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
318 |CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED 1 1 0.03 1 1 0.03
319 |CARBORUNDUM UNIVERSAL LIMITED 1 1 0.34 1 1 0.34
320 |CARE RATINGS LIMITED 1 10 0.66 1 10 0.66
321 |CP CAPITAL LIMITED 1 10 0.23 1 10 0.23
322 |CARTRADE TECH LIMITED - 1 10 1.33 1 10 1.33
323 |CARYSIL LIMITED (Formerly known as Acrysil Limited) - 1 2 0.18 1 2 0.18
324 |CASTROL INDIA LIMITED - 4 5 0.52 4 5 0.52
325 |CAT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 1 10 - 1 10 =
326 |CCLINTERNATIONAL LIMITED 1 10 0.02 1 10

327 |CCLPRODUCTS (INDIA} LIMITED - 2 2 0.60 2 2

228 |CEAT LIMITED - 1 10 0.91 1 10

329 |CEINSYS TECH LIMITED 1 10 0.22 1 10

330 |CELEBRITY FASHIONS LIMITED 1 10 0.01 1 10

331 |CELLO WORLD LIMITED - 1 5 0.79 1 5

332 |CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA - 1 10 0.02 1 10

333 |CENTRAL DEPOSITORY SERVICES (INDIA) LIMITED 122 4 10 0.56 2 10

334 |CENTRUM CAPITAL LIMITED 2 1 0.11 2 1

335 |CENTUM ELECTRONICS LIMITED 1 10 0.58 1 10

336 |CENTURY ENKA LIMITED 1 10 0.22 1 10

337 |CENTURY EXTRUSIONS LIMITED 1 1 0.01 1 1

338 |CENTURY PLYBOARDS (INDIA) L.TD. 1 1 0.19 1 1

339 |ADITYA BIRLA REAL ESTATE LIMITED - 1 10 0.61 1 10

3440 |CERA SANITARYWARE LIMITED 1 5 213 1 5

341 |CEREBRA INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 1 10 0.04 1 10

342 |CESC LIMITED 20 1 1.49 20 1

343 |CGPOWER AND INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED 1 2 0.01 1 2

344 |CHALET HOTELS LIMITED 1 10 0.32 1 10

345 |CHAMAN LAL SETIA EXPORTS LIMITED 1 2 0.11 1 2

346 |CHAMBAL FERTILISERS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 1 10 018 1 10

347 |CHANDRA PRABHU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. - 2 2 0.05 2 2

348 |CHD DEVELOPERS LIMITED 1 2 - 1 2

349 |CHEMBOND CHEMICALS LIMITED 1 5 0.17 1 5

350 |CHEMCON SPECIALITY CHEMICALS LIMITED 1 10 0.45 1 10

351 |CHEMFAB ALKALIS LIMITED 1 10 0.18 1 10

352 |CHEMPLAST SANMAR LIMITED 1 5 0.65 1 5

353 |CHENNAI MEENAKSHI MULTISPECIALITY HOSPITAL LIMIT 1 10 0.04 1 10

354 |CHENNAI PETROLEUM CORPORATION LIMITED 1 10 0.13 1 10

355 |CHENNAI SUPER KINGS CRICKET LIMITED 1 0.10 - 1 010 -
356 |CHEVIOT COMPANY LIMITED - 1 10 1.27 1 10 1.27
357 |CHOICE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 30 2 10 0.34 2 10 0.34
358 |CHOLAMANDALAM FINANCIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED 1 1 0.55 1 1 0.55
359 |CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT AND FINANCE COMPANY] 6 2 1.69 6 2 1.69
360 |CIE AUTOMOTIVE INDIA LIMITED (Formerly known as Mah 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20
361 |CIGNITI TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 1 10 0.43 1 10 0.43
362 |TRUE GREEN BIO ENERGY LIMITED 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
363 |CINELINE INDIA LIMITED 1 5 0.14 1 5 0.14
364 |CIPLA LIMITED 1 2 0.45 1 2 0.45
365 |CITY UNION BANK LIMITED 1 1 0.23 1 1 0.23
366 |CL EDUCATE LIMITED - 4 5 0.11 4 S5 011
367 |Claris Lifesciences Ltd. 9 1 10 0.40 1 10 0.40
368 |CLEAN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY LIMITED 1 1 1.57 1 1 1.57
369 |CMILIMITED 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
370 |CMSINFO SYSTEMS LIMITED 1 10 0.29 1 10 0.29




371

COAL INDIALTD

- 1 10 0.19 1 10 0.19
372 |COCHIN SHIPYARD LIMITED 31 4 5 098 4 5 0.98
373 |COFFEE DAY ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 10 0.26 1 10 0.26
374 |COFORGE LIMITED - 1 2 1.85 1 2 1.85
375 |COLGATE-PALMOLIVE (INDIA) LIMITED - 2 1 279 2 1 2.79
376 |COMFORT FINCAP LIMITED 32 5 2 0.05 3 2 0.05
377 |COMFORT INTECH LIMITED - 1 il - 1 1 -
| 378 |COMMERCIAL SYN BAGS LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06 |
379 |COMPUAGE INFOCOM LIMITED - 1 2 0.02 1 2 0.02
380 |COMPUTER AGE MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED - 1 10 1.45 1 10 1.45 |
381 |CONCORD BIOTECH LIMITED - 1 1 0.96 1 1 096
382 |CONFIDENCE FUTURISTIC ENERGETECH LIMITED - 1 5 013 1 5 0.13
383 |CONFIDENCE PETROLEUM INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 003 1 1 0.03
384 |CONSOLIDATED CONSTRUCTION CONSORTIUM LIMITED - 1 2 = 1 2 -
385 |CONSOLIDATED FINVEST & HOLDINGS LTD - 1 10 0.13 1 10 0.13
386 |CONTAINER CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED - 2 B 1.15 2 5 1.15
387 |CONTROL PRINT LIMITED - 1 10 0.25 1 10 0.25
388 |CORAL INDIA FINANCE AND HOUSING LIMITED - 1 2 0.02 1 2 0.02
389 [CORAL LABORATORIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20
390 |CORDS CABLE INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
391 |CORE EDUCATION & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 2 - 1 2 -
392 |COROMANDEL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED - 1 1 0.62 1 1 0.62
393 |COSMO FIRST LIMITED - 1 10 0.23 1 10 0.23
394 |COUNTRY CONDO'S LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 =
395 |COX AND KINGS LIMITED - 1 5 - 1 5 =
396 |CRAFTSMAN AUTOMATION LIMITED - 1 5 1.39 1 5 1.39
397 |CREDITACCESS GRAMEEN LIMITED - 1 10 0.55 1 10 0.55
398 |CREDO BRANDS MARKETING LIMITED - 1 2 031 1 2 0.31
399 |CREST VENTURES LIMITED - 1 10 0.45 1 10 0.45
400 |CRISIL LIMITED - 1 1 1.70 1 1 1.70
401 |CROMPTON GREAVES CONSUMER ELECTRICALS LIMITED - 2 2 0.40 2 2 0.40
402 |CSB BANK LIMITED - 1 10 0.26 1 10 0.26
403 |CSL FINANCE LIMITED - 1 10 0.42 1 10 0.42
404 |CUBEXTUBINGS LTD - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
405 |CUMMINS INDIA LIMITED - 1 2 0.59 1 2 0.59
406 |CUPID LIMITED 123 20 1 0.26 1 10 0.26
407 |CYBERTECH SYSTEMS AND SOFTWARE LIMITED - 1 10 0.14 1 10 0.14
408 |CYIENT DLM LIMITED - 1 10 0.41 1 10 0.41
409 |CYIENT LIMITED - 1 5 0.49 1 5 0.49
410 |D.P. ABHUSHAN LIMITED - 1 10 0.69 1 10 0.69
411 |DABUR INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 0.48 1 1 0.48
412 - 6 2 8.04 k| 2 6.30
413 1 2 0.10 1 2 0.10
414 - 1 2 0.77 1 2 077
415 TE - 1 5 0.10 1 5 010
416 |DAVANGERE SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED 124 20 1 0.16 2 10 016
417 |D.B.CORP LIMITED 1 10 0.14 1 10 014
418 |DCB BANK LIMITED - 1 10 017 1 10 017
419 |D CM LIMITED 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
420 |DCM NOUVELLE LIMITED - 1 10 0.16 1 10 0.16
421 |DCM SHRIRAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 2 0.08 1 2 0.08
422 |DCM SHRIRAM LIMITED - 1 2 0.21 1 2 0.21
423 |DCW LIMITED il 2 0.02 1 2 0.02
424 |DCX SYSTEMS LIMITED - 1 2 0.28 1 2 0.28
425 |DDEV PLASTIKS INDUSTRIES LIMITED 11 1 1 - 1 1 .
426 |DE NORA INDIA LIMITED - 3 10 0.21 1 10 n.21
427 |DECCAN CEMENTS LIMITED - 2 5 0.89 2 5 0.89
428 |DECCAN CHRONICLE HOLDINGS LTD - 1 2 . 1 2 .
429 |DECCAN GOLD MINES LIMITED 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
430 |Deep Energy Resources Limited - - - 1 0.05
431 |DEEP INDUSTRIES LIMITED 33 2 5 0.19 | S5 0.19
432 |DEEPAK FERTILISERS AND PETROCHEMICALS CORPORATI - 1 10 0.11 1 10 0.11
433 |DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED 2 2 0.46 Y ] 2 0.46
434 |DEEPAK SPINNERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.25 1 10 0.25
435 |DELHIVERY LIMITED - 1 1 0.49 1 1 0.49
436 |DELTA CORP LIMITED - 1 1 0.18 1 1 0.18
437 |DELTA MANUFACTURING LIMITED - 1 10 0.07 F S 10 0.07
438 |DEN NETWORKS LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
439 |DEVINFORMATION TECHNOLOGY LIMITED - 2 5 0.23 X 5 0.23
440 |DEVYANI INTERNATIONAL LIMITED - 1 1 013 1 1 0.13
441 |[DFM FOODS LIMITED - 1 2 0.28 1 2 0.28
442 |DHAMPUR BIO ORGANICS LIMITED 12 1 10 - 1 10 -
443 |DHAMPUR SUGAR MILLS LIMITED - 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20
444 |DHANI SERVICES LIMITED - 1 2 0.12 1 2 0.12
445 |DHANI SERVICES LIMITED - 1 2 0.02 1 2 0.02
446 |DHANLAXMI BANK LIMITED i - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02




DHANUKA AGRITECH LIMITED

- 1 2 0.67 1 2 0.67
448 |DHARANI SUGARS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
449 |DHARMA] CROP GUARD LIMITED - 1 10 0.19 1 10 0.19
450 |DHUNSERI INVESTMENTS LIMITED - 1 10 0.24 1 10 0.24
451 |DHUNSERI TEA & INDUSTRIES LIMITED = 1 10 0.29 1 10 0.29
452 |DHUNSERI VENTURES LIMITED - 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20
453 |DIAMINES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED - i 10 0.45 1 10 0.45
454 |DIC INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.35 1 10 0.35
455 |DIGICONTENT LIMITED - 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01
456 |DIGIDRIVE DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED 34 2 10 = 2 10 -
457 |DILIGENT MEDIA CORPORATION LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 =
458 |DILIP BUILDCON LIMITED - 2 10 1.68 2 10 1.68
459 |DISAINDIA LIMITED 1 10 391 1 10 391
460 |DISH TV INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
461 |DISHMAN CARBOGEN AMCIS LIMITED - 3 2 0.76 3 2 0.76
462 |DIVGI TORQTRANSFER SYSTEMS LIMITED - 1 5 0.62 1 5 0.62
463 |DIVI'S LABORATORIES LIMITED - 2 2 3.92 2 2 3.92
464 |DIXON TECHNOLOGIES (INDIA) LIMITED - 10 2 6.51 10 2 6.51
465 |DLF LIMITED - 1 2 0.26 1 2 0.26
466 [D-LINK (INDIA) LIMITED - 2 2 0.18 2 2 0.18
467 |DODLA DAIRY LIMITED - 1 10 0.64 1 10 0.64
468 |DOLAT ALGOTECH LIMITED - 1 1 0.07 1 1 0.07
469 |DOLLAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 2 2 0.65 V| 2 0.65
470 |DOMS INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 1.39 1 10 1.39
471 |DONEAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 2 2 0.09 2 2 0.09
472 |DQ ENTERTAINMENT (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
473 |DR.LAL PATHLABS LIMITED - 1 10 1.00 1 10 1.00
474 |DR.REDDY'S LABORATORIES LIMITED 125 5 1 3.16 1 S 3.16
475 IDRC SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED 35 30 1 0.29 30 1 0.29
476 |DREAMFOLKS SERVICES LIMITED 1 2 0.41 1 2 041
477 |DREDGING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.41 1 10 0.41
478 |DUCON INFRATECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
479 |DUNCAN ENGINEERING LIMITED - 1 10 0.40 1 10 0.40
480 |DUROPLY INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 2 10 0.10 2 10 0.10
481 |DWARIKESH SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 10 1 0.25 10 1 0.25
482 [DYNAMATIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 1 10 2.53 1 10 2.53
483 [DYNAMIC CABLES LIMITED - 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
484 |DYNEMIC PRODUCTS LIMITED - 1 10 0.13 1 10 0.13
485 |E.LD.PARRY (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 1 0.23 1 1 0.23
486 |EASUN REYROLLE LIMITED - 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01
487 |EASY TRIP PLANNERS LIMITED 126 32 1 0.18 16 1 018
488 |ECLERX SERVICES LIMITED 1 10 0.63 1 10 0.63
489 |ECO RECYCLING LIMITED 1 10 0.04 j | 10 0.04
490 |EDELWEISS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED - 1 1 0.09 1 1 0.09
491 |EDUCOMP SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 1 2 - 1 2 =
492 |EICHER MOTORS LIMITED - 10 1 20.34 10 1 20,34
493 |EIH ASSOCIATED HOTELS LIMITED 127 2 10 0.37 1 10 0.37
494 |EIH LIMITED - 1 2 0.14 1 2 0.14
495 |EIMCO ELECON (INDIA } LIMITED - 1 10 0.41 1 10 0.41
496 |EKI ENERGY SERVICES LIMITED - 1 10 1.95 1 10 1.95
497 |ELANTAS BECK INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 2.16 1 10 2.16
498 |ELDECO HOUSING AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 2 0.71 1 2 0.71
499 |ELDER PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
500 |ELECON ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED 128 2 1 0.04 1 2 0.04
501 |ELECTRONICS MART INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
502 |ELECTROSTEEL CASTINGS LIMITED - 7 1 0.28 7 1 0.28
503 [ELGI EQUIPMENTS LIMITED 2 1 0.26 2 1 0.26
504 |ELIN ELECTRONICS LIMITED 1 5 0.23 1 5 0.23
505 |ELPROINTERNATIONAL LIMITED - 1 1 0.05 1 1 0.05
506 |EMAMI LIMITED - 2 1 0.60 2 1 0.60
507 |EMAMI PAPER MILLS LIMITED - 1 2 0.10 1 2 0.10
508 |EMAMI REALTY LIMITED - 1 2 0.05 1 2 0.05
509 |EMERALD FINANCE LIMITED (Formerly known as Emerald - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
510 |EMKAY GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED - 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
511 |EMMBI INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.08
512 |EMPIRE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 10 0.67 1 10 0.67
513 |EMS LIMITED 1 10 0.28 1 10 0.28
514 |eMUDHRA LIMITED - 1 5 0.25 1 5 0.25
515 |ENDURANCE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 2 10 2.51 2 10 2.51
516 |ENGINEERSINDIA LIMITED - 2 5 0.19 2 5 0.19
517 |ENKEI WHEELS (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 5 0.40 1 5 0.40
518 |ENTERO HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 1 10 1.20 1 10 1.20
519 |ENTERPRISE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
520 |ENTERTAINMENT NETWORK (INDIA) LIMITED 1 10 0.25 1 10 0.25
521 |EPACKDURABLE LIMITED - 1 10 0.21 1 10 0.21
522 |EPIGRAL LIMITED (Formerly known as Meghmani Finechen| - 2 10 2.52 2 10 2.52




523 |EPLLIMITED - 2 2 0.19 2 2 0.19
524 |EQUITAS SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 3 3 10 0.22 3 10 0.22
525 |ERAINFRA ENGINEERING LIMITED - 1 2 - 1 2 .
526 |ERIS LIFESCIENCES LIMITED - 2 1 1.58 2 1 158
527 |EROS INTERNATIONAL MEDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
528 |ESAB INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.59 1 10 0.59
529 |ESAF SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED - 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
530 |ESCORTS KUBOTA LIMITED (Formerly known as Escorts Lig - 1 10 0.82 1 10 0.82
531 |ESS DEE ALUMINIUM LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 _
| 532 |ESSAR SHIPPING LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
533 |ESTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 5 013 1 S 0.13
534 |ETHOS LIMITED - 1 10 0.76 1 10 0.76
535 |EUREKA FORBES LIMITED - 15 10 - 15 10 -
536 |EVEREADY INDUSTRIES INDIA LIMITED - 1 5 0.26 1 5 0.26
537 |EVEREST INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.43 1 10 0.43
538 |EVEREST KANTO CYLINDER LIMITED - 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
539 |EVERLON FINANCIALS LIMITED - 2 10 0.10 2 10 0.10
540 |EVERONN EDUCATION LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
541 |EXCEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 5 0.97 1 5 0.97
542 |EXCEL REALTY N INFRA LIMITED 15 1 - 15 1 -
543 |EXICOM TELE-SYSTEMS LIMITED - 1 10 0.24 1 10 0.24
544 |EXIDE INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.20 1 1 0.20
545 |EXPLEO SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 1 10 115 1 10 115
546 |FAIRCHEM ORGANICS LIMITED - 1 10 0.79 1 10 0.79
547 |FAZE THREE LIMITED - 1 10 0.14 1 10 0.14
548 |FCS SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 -
549 |FDC LIMITED - 1 1 0.23 1 1 0.23
550 |FEDBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED - 1 10 0.14 1 10 0.14
551 |FEDERAL-MOGUL GOETZE (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 10 0.35 1 10 0.35
552 |(FERMENTA BIOTECH LIMITED - 1 5 0.32 1 S 0.32
553 |FERTILISERS AND CHEMICALS TRAVANCORE LTD - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
554 |FIBERWEB (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
555 |FIEM INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 2 10 0.84 2 10 0.84
556 |FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED 129 5 1 0.01 | 5 0.01
557 |FILATEX INDIA LIMITED - 2 1 0.04 2 1 0.04
558 |FINE ORGANIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 5 1.41 1 5 1.41
559 |FINEOTEX CHEMICAL LIMITED - 1 2 0.20 1 2 0.20
560 |FINKURVE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED - 1 1 0.04 1 1 0.04
561 |FINO PAYMENTS BANK LIMITED - 1 10 0.54 1 10 0.54
562 |FINOLEX CABLES LIMITED - 1 2 0.37 1 2 0.37
563 |FINOLEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 5 2 0.56 5 2 0.56
564 |FIRSTSOURCE SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
565 |FIVE-STAR BUSINESS FINANCE LIMITED - 2 1 1.13 2 1 1.13
566 |FLAIR WRITING INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 5 0.45 1 5 0.45
567 |FLEX FOODS LIMITED - 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
568 |FLEXITUFF VENTURES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED - 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20
569 |FOCUS LIGHTING AND FIXTURES LIMITED - 1 2 0.20 1 2 0.20
570 |FORBES & COMPANY LIMITED - 1 10 1.80 1 10 1.80
571 |FORBES PRECISION TOOLS AND MACHINE PARTS LIMITED 36 4 10 - 4 10 -
572 |FORCE MOTORS LIMITED - 1 10 293 1 10 293
573 |FORTIS HEALTHCARE LIMITED - 1 10 0.16 1 10 0.16
574 |FORTIS MALAR HOSPITALS LIMITED 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
575 |FOSECO INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 1.30 1 10 1.30
576 |PURETROP FRUITS LIMITED 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
577 |FSN E-COMMERCE VENTURES LIMITED - 6 1 213 6 1 2.13
578 |FUSION FINANCE LIMITED - 1 10 0.34 1 10 0.34
579 |FUTURE CONSUMER LIMITED 1 6 0.02 1 6 0.02
580 |FUTURE ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 2 2 0.04 2 2 0.04
581 |FUTURE LIFESTYLE FASHIONS LIMITED - 1 2 0.12 1 2 0.12
582 |FUTURE MARKET NETWORKS LIMITED - 1 10 001 1 10 0.01
583 |FUTURE RETAIL LIMITED - 1 2 0.33 1 2 0.33
584 |FUTURE SUPPLY CHAIN SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 2 10 1.38 2 10 1.39
585 |G M BREWERIES LIMITED - 2 10 1.63 2 10 1.63
586 |G R INFRAPROIECTS LIMITED - 1 5 1.18 1 5 1.18
587 |G. K. P.PRINTING & PACKAGING LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
588 |G.V.FILMS LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 -
589 |GABRIEL INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 0.09 1 1 0.09
590 |GACM TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (Formerly known as Stamp) - 1 1 - 1 1 -
591 |GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED - 3 10 0.25 3 10 0.25
592 |GALAXY CLOUD KITCHENS LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
593 |GALAXY SURFACTANTS LIMITED 2 10 272 2 10 2.72
594 |GALLANTT ISPAT LIMITED - 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
595 |GAMMON INDIA LIMITED - 1 2 - 1 2 -
596 |GANDHAR OIL REFINERY (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 2 0.28 1 2 0.29
597 |GANDHI SPECIAL TUBES LIMITED 1 5 041 1 5 0.41
598 |GANESH BENZOPLAST LIMITED 1 1 0.07 1 1 0.07




599

GANESH HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED

= 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
600 |GANESHA ECOSPHERE LIMITED - 1 10 0.58 1 10 058
601 |GARDEN REACH SHIPBUILDERS & ENGINEERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
602 |GARWARE HI-TECH FILMS LIMITED - 1 10 0.70 1 10 0.70
603 |GARWARE MARINE INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
604 |GARWARE TECHNICAL FIBRES LIMITED 130 10 10 1.89 2 10 1.99
605 |GATEWAY DISTRIPARKS LIMITED - 8 10 0.47 7 10 0.37
606 |GAYATRI HIGHWAYS LIMITED 5 2 = 5 2 s
607 |GAYATRI PROJECTS LIMITED - 5 2 0.60 5 2 0.60
608 |GE POWER INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.69 1 10 0.69
609 |GE VERNOVA T&D INDIA LIMITED 1 2 017 1 2 0.17
610 |GEECEE VENTURES LIMITED - 2 10 0.57 2 10 0.57
611 |GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA - 4 5 1.42 4 5 1.42
612 |GENERIC ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION AND PROJECTS LI 1 5 0.03 1 5 0.03
613 |GENESYS INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION LIMITED 1 5 0.10 1 5 0.10
614 |GENNEX LABORATORIES LIMITED - 5l 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
615 |GENPHARMASEC LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 -
616 |GENUS PAPER & BOARDS LIMITED - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
617 |GENUS POWER INFRASTRUCTURES LIMITED - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
618 |GEODESIC LIMITED - 1 2 - 1 2 =
619 |GEOJIT FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED - 1 1 0.04 1 1 0.04
620 |GFL LIMITED - 1 1 0.14 1 1 0.14
621 |GHCL LIMITED - 1 10 017 il 10 017
622 |GHCL TEXTILES LIMITED - 1 2 - ! 2 -
623 |GIC HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED - 1 10 0.29 1 10 0.29
624 |GILLANDERS ARBUTHNOT & CO LTD - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
625 |GILLETTE INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 6.26 1 10 6.26
626 |GINNI FILAMENTS LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
627 |GITANJALI GEMS LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
628 |GKW LIMITED - 1 10 0.61 1 10 0.61
629 |GLAND PHARMA LIMITED - 1 1 2.30 1 1 230
630 |GLAXOSMITHKLINE PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED - 3 10 4.75 3 10 475
631 |ALIVUS LIFE SCIENCES LIMITED - 1 2 0.77 1 2 0.77
632 |GLENMARK PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED - 1 1 0.32 1 1 0.32
633 |GLOBAL EDUCATION LIMITED 131 5 2 0.44 2 5 0.44
634 |GLOBAL HEALTH LIMITED - 1 2 0.45 1 2 0.45
635 |GLOBAL OFFSHORE SERVICES LIMITED - 1 10 0.17 1 10 017
636 |GLOBAL SURFACES LIMITED - 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20
637 |GLOBAL VECTRA HELICORP LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
638 |GLOBUS CONSTRUCTORS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED {Formey = 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
639 |GLOBUS SPIRITS LIMITED - 1 10 0.32 1 10 0.32
640 |GLODYNE TECHNOSERVE LIMITED = 1 6 - 1 6 -
641 |GLOSTER LIMITED - 1 10 0.74 1 10 074
642 |GMM PFAUDLER LIMITED - 6 2 1.59 6 2 1.59
643 |GMR AIRPORTS LIMITED (Formerly known as GMR Infrastr - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
644 |GMR POWER AND URBAN INFRA LIMITED - 1 5 0.02 1 5 0.02
645 |GNA AXLES LIMITED 37 4 10 1.00 4 10 1.00
646 |GO FASHION (INDIA) LIMITED 1 10 1.29 1 10 1.29
647 |GOA CARBON LIMITED - 1 10 0.35 1 10 0.35
648 |GOCL CORPORATION LIMITED - 2 2 0.88 2 2 0.88
649 |GODAWARI POWER AND ISPAT LIMITED 132 20 1 0.22 4 5 0.22
650 |GODFREY PHILLIPS INDIA LIMITED - 5 2 591 5 2 591
651 |GODREI AGROVET LIMITED - 2 10 1.28 2 10 1.28
652 |GODRE] CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED - g 1 2.05 3 1 2.05
653 |GODRE] INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.43 1 1 0.43
654 |GODRE] PROPERTIES LIMITED - 2 5 2.18 2 5 218
655 |GOKAK TEXTILES LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
656 |GOKALDAS EXPORTS LIMITED - 2 5 0.18 2 5 0.18
657 |GOKUL AGRO RESOURCES LIMITED - 1 2 0.09 1 2 0.09
658 |GOKUL REFOILS AND SOLVENT LIMITED - 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
659 |GOL OFFSHORE LIMITED 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
660 |GOLDEN TOBACCO LIMITED - 2 10 0.18 2 10 0.18

661 |GOLDIAM INTERNATIONAL LIMITED - 2 2 0.31 2 2 0.31

662 |GOODLUCKINDIA LIMITED - 1 2 0.47 1 2 0.47

663 |GOODRICKE GROUP LIMITED - 1 10 0.18 1 10 0.18

664 |GOODYEAR INDIA LIMITED - 2 10 2.22 Z 10 2.22

665 |GOPAL SNACKS LIMITED - 2 1 0.72 2 1 0.72

666 |GOYAL ALUMINIUMS LIMITED - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02

667 |GP PETROLEUMS LIMITED - 2 5 0.15 2 5 0.15

668 |GPT HEALTHCARE LIMITED - 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20

669 |GPT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED 133 4 10 0.05 2 10 0.05

670 |GRANULES INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 0.15 1 1 0.15

671 |GRAPHITE INDIA LIMITED - 1 2 0.30 1 2 0.30

672 |GRASIM INDUSTRIES LTD B - 6 2 4.75 6 2 4.75

673 |GRAUER AND WEIL (INDIA) LIMITED 134 2 1 0.06 1 1 0.06

674 |GRAVITAINDIA LIMITED - 1 2 0.06 1 2 0.06




675 |GREAVES COTTON LIMITED - 1 2 0.14 1 2 0.14
676 |GREENLAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED 135 10 1 0.79 5 1 0.79
677 |GREENPANEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 s
678 |GREENPLY INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.24 1 1 0.24
679 |GRINDWELL NORTON LIMITED = 2 5 0.69 2 5 0.69
680 |GRM OVERSEAS LIMITED - 1 2 0.17 1 2 0.17
681 |GRP LIMITED 136 4 10 3.77 1 10 3.77
682 |GTL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 =
683 |GTL LIMITED 1 10 - 1 10 2
684 |GTN INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 2 10 0.10 2 10 0.10
685 |GTN TEXTILES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
686 |GTPL HATHWAY LIMITED - 2 10 0.27 2 10 0.27
687 |GUFIC BIOSCIENCES LIMITED - 1 1 0.12 1 1 0.12
688 |GUJARAT ALKALIES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 1 10 0.41 1 10 0.41
689 |GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED 38 13 1 097 12 1 097
690 |GUJARAT FLUOROCHEMICALS LIMITED - 1 1 0.60 1 1 0.60
691 |GUJARAT GAS LIMITED - 5 2 1.44 5 2 1.44
692 |GUJARAT HOTELS LIMITED - 1 10 0.16 1 10 0.16

693 |GUJARAT INDUSTRIES POWER COMPANY LTD. - 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
694 |GUJARAT MINERAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITE - 1 2 0.06 1 2 0.06
695 |GUJARAT NARMADA VALLEY FERTILIZERS & CHEMICALS 1 - 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20
696 |GUJARAT NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
697 |GUJARAT NRE COKE LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 “
698 |GUJARAT PETROSYNTHESE LIMITED - 2 10 0.05 2 10 0.05
699 |GUJARAT PIPAVAV PORT LIMITED - 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
700 |GUJARAT RAFFIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
701 |GUJARAT STATE FERTILIZERS & CHEMICALS LIMITED - 5 1] 0.46 5 2 0.46
702 |GUIARAT STATE PETRONET LIMITED - 1 10 0.26 1 10 0.26
703 |GUJARAT THEMIS BIOSYN LIMITED 40 9 1 047 6 1 0.47
704 |GUJCHEM DISTILLERS INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 0.05 1 i 0.05
705 |GULF OIL LUBRICANTS INDIA LIMITED - 1 2 0.55 1 2 0.55
706 |GULSHAN POLYOLS LIMITED - 1 1 0.28 1 1 0.28
707 |GVK POWER & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - 1 1 = 1 1 -
708 |H.G.INFRA ENGINEERING LIMITED - 2 10 0.61 2 10

709 |HALDYN GLASS LIMITED - 1 1 0.03 1 1

710 |HAPPIEST MINDS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 2 0.33 1 2

711 |HAPPY FORGINGS LIMITED - 1 2 1.04 1 2

712 |HARDWYN INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 0.04 1 1

713 |[HARIOM PIPE INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.18 1 10

714 |HARRISONS MALAYALAM LIMITED - 1 10 0.07 1 10

715 |HARSHA ENGINEERS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED - 1 10 0.41 1 10

716 |HARYANA CAPFIN LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10

717 |HARYANA LEATHER CHEMICALS LIMITED 1! 10 0.04 1 10

718 |HATHWAY CABLE AND DATACOM LIMITED - 5 2 0.10 5 2

719 |HATSUN AGRO PRODUCT LIMITED - 2 1 142 2 1

720 |[HAVELLS INDIA LIMITED - 5 1 3.04 5 1

721 |HAWKINS COOKERS LIMITED - 2 10 5.51 2 10

722 |HB ESTATE DEVELOPERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10

723 |HB PORTFOLIO LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 K
724 |HB STOCK HOLDINGS LIMITED = 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
725 |HBL POWER SYSTEMS LIMITED - 1 1 0.04 1 1 0.04
726 |HCL INFOSYSTEMS LIMITED - 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01
727 |HCL TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 4 2 243 4 2 243
728 |HDFC ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED - 1 5 1.90 1 5 1.90
729 |HDFC BANK LIMITED 41 3 1 490 3 1 4.90
730 |HDFC LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - 2 10 0.97 2 10 0.97
731 |HEADS UP VENTURES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
732 |HEALTHCARE GLOBAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 2 10 0.56 2 10 0.56
733 |HEG LIMITED 137 5 2 1.07 1 10 1.07
734 |HEIDELBERGCEMENT INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.11 1 10 011
735 |HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.14 1 10 0.14
736 |HERANBA INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.66 1 10 0.66
737 |HERCULES HOISTS LIMITED - 1 1 0.27 1 1 0.27
738 |HERITAGE FOODS LIMITED - 2 5 0.53 2 5 0.53
739 |HERO MOTGCORP LIMITED 1 2 248 1 2 2.48
740 |HESTER BIOSCIENCES LIMITED - 1 10 1.74 1 10 1.74
741 |HEUBACH COLORANTS INDIA LIMITED (Formerly known a - 1 10 0.39 1 10 0.39
742 |HEXA TRADEXLIMITED - 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01
743 |HEXAWARE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 138 3 1 111 1 2 0.36
744 |HFCLLIMITED (Formerly Himachal Futuristic Communicatii - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
745 |HIGH ENERGY BATTERIES (INDIA) LIMITED - L] 2 1.33 5 2 1.33
746 |HIKAL LIMITED - 1 2 0.17 1 2 0.17
747 |BIRLANU LIMITED - 1 10 1.56 1 10 1.56
748 |HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
749 |HIM TEKNOFORGE LIMITED - 1 2 0.07 1 2 0.07
750 |HIMADRI SPECIALITY CHEMICAL LIMITED - 1 1 0.07 1 1 0.07




751 |HIMATSINGKA SEIDE LIMITED - 1 5 0.24 1 5 0.24
752 |HIND RECTIFIERS LIMITED - 1 2 0.18 1 2 018
753 |HINDALCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.19 1 1 0.19
754 |HINDUJA GLOBAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 2 10 0.42 2 10 042
755 |HINDUSTAN AERONAUTICS LIMITED 42 4 5 2.04 4 5 2.04
756 |HINDUSTAN COMPOSITES LIMITED - 1 k| 0.28 1 5 0.28
757 |HINDUSTAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
758 |HINDUSTAN COPPER LIMITED - 1 5 0.04 1 5 0.04
759 |HINDUSTAN FOODS LIMITED 5 2 0.43 5 2 0.43
760 |HINDUSTAN MEDIA VENTURES LIMITED - 1 10 0.28 1 10 0.28
761 |HINDUSTAN MOTORS LIMITED - 1 5 0.02 1 S5 0.02
762 |HINDUSTAN OIL EXPLORATION COMPANY LIMITED 1 10 0.11 1 10 0.11
763 |HINDUSTAN ORGANIC CHEMICALS LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
764 |HINDUSTAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION LIMITED 139 6 10 096 4 10 0.96
765 |HINDUSTAN TIN WORKS LIMITED 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
766 |HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LIMITED - 5 1 11.00 5 1 11.00
767 |HINDUSTAN ZINC LIMITED - 1 2 0.20 1 2 0.20
768 |HINDUSTHAN NATIONAL GLASS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
769 |HINDWARE HOME INNOVATION LIMITED (Formerly knowr - 1 2 0.15 1 2 0.15
770 |HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.14 1 10 0.14
771 |HITACHI ENERGY INDIA LIMITED (Formerly Abb Power Prc . 1 2 099 1 2 0.99
772 |HITECH CORPORATION LIMITED - 1 10 0.27 1 10 0.27
773 |HI-TECH PIPES LIMITED - 4 1 041 3 1 0.24
774 |HLE GLASCOAT LIMITED - 5 2 337 5 2 3.37
775 |HLV LIMITED - 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01
776 |HMA AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 43 10 1 0.63 10 1 0.63
777 |HMT LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
778 |HOME FIRST FINANCE COMPANY INDIA LIMITED - 1 2 047 1 2 047
779 |HONASA CONSUMER LIMITED - 1 10 0.34 1 10 0.34
780 |HONDA INDIA POWER PRODUCTS LIMITED - 1 10 1.22 1 10 1.22
781 |HONEYWELL AUTOMATION INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 27.89 1 10 27.89
782 |HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIM] - 2 10 011 2 10 0.11
783 |HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITER} - 1 10 - 1 10 -
784 |HP ADHESIVES LIMITED 44 5 2 0.51 5 2
785 |HPL ELECTRIC & POWER LIMITED - 2 10 0.19 2 10
786 |HT MEDIA LIMITED 1 2 0.02 1 2
787 |HUHTAMAKI INDIA LIMITED - 1 2 0.27 1 2
788 |HYBRID FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED . 1 5 0.01 1 5
789 |1 G PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED - 1 10 029 1 10
790 |ICDS LIMITED 1 10 0.03 1 10
791 |ICE MAKE REFRIGERATION LIMITED - 1 10 0.50 1 10
792 |ICIC! BANK LIMITED 140 5 2 2.66 5 2
793 |ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - 2 10 145 2 10
794 |ICICI PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - 2 10 a.82 2 10
795 |ICICI SECURITIES LIMITED - 2 5 0.72 2 5
796 |ICRA LIMITED . 1 10 290 1 10
797 |IDBI BANK LIMITED = 1 10 0,03 1 10
798 |IDEAFORGE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED . 1 10 1.29 1 10
799 |IDFC FIRST BANK LIMITED 141 15 10 0.60 15 10
800 |[IFB AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.39 1 10
801 |IFB INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.35 1 10
802 |[IFCI LIMITED . 1 10 0.01 1 10
803 |IFGL REFRACTORIES LIMITED 3 10 0.55 3 10
804 |IFL ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1
805 |IGARASHI MOTORS INDIA LIMITED - 2 10 1.56 2 10
806 |IIFL FINANCE LIMITED - 1 2 0.17 1 2
807 |IIFL CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 1 2 0.05 1 2
808 |IKIO LIGHTING LIMITED 1 10 0.41 1 10
309 |[L&FS ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMI' - 1 10 0.05 1 10
810 |IL&FS TRANSPORTATION NETWORKS LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
811 |IMAGICAAWORLD ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED (Formerly A 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
812 |IND BANK HOUSING LIMITED 2 10 0.06 2 10 0.06
813 |IND SWIFT LABORATORIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
814 |INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LIMITED . 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
815 |[INDIA CEMENTS LIMITED 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.08
816 |INDIA GLYCOLS LIMITED - 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
817 |INDIA INFRASPACE LIMITED L 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
818 |INDIA LEASE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED . 1 10 001 1 10 0.01
819 |INDIA MOTOR PARTS & ACCESSORIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.87 1 10 0.87
820 |INDIA NIPPON ELECTRICALS LIMITED 1 5 0.42 1 5 042
821 |INDIA PESTICIDES LIMITED. - 1 1 0.35 1 1 035
822 |DPSC LIMITED (Formerly known as DPSC Limited - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
823 |INDIA SHELTER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED - 1 5 0.56 1 5 0.56
824 |INDIA STEEL WORKS LIMITED - 1 1 . 1 1 -
| 825 [INDIA TOURISM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED - 2 10 0.75 2 10 0.75
| 826 |INDIABULLS ENTERPRISES LIMITED 13 2 2 2 2




827 |SAMMAAN CAPITAL LIMITED B 1 2 0.40 1 2 0.40
828 |EMBASSY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED = 1 2 0.10 1 2 0.10
829 |INDIAMART INTERMESH LIMITED 15 2 10 118 2 10 118
830 |INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED 5 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
831 |INDIAN BANK m 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
832 |INDIAN ENERGY EXCHANGE LIMITED = 60 1 3.19 60 1 3.19
833 |INDIAN INFOTECH AND SOFTWARE LIMITED = 1 1 = 1 1 -
834 |INDIAN METALS AND FERRO ALLOYS LTD. 7] 10 0.15 2 10 0.15
835 |INDIAN OIL CORPORATION LIMITED ; 7 10 0.54 7 10 0.54
836 _|INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK = 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
837 |INDIAN RAILWAY CATERING AND TOURISM CORPORATION > 5 2 1.38 5 2 139
838 _|INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 5 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
839 |INDIAN RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY LIM ] 1 10 018 1 10 018
840 |INDIAN TERRAIN FASHIONS LIMITED 1 2 016 1 2 0.16
841 |INDIAN TONERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED 1 10 0.14 1 10 014
842_|INDIGO PAINTS LIMITED Z 1 10 231 1 10 231
843 |INDO AMINES LIMITED : 1 5 0.16 1 5 0.16
844 |INDO BORAX & CHEMICALS LIMITED = 1 1 0.11 1 1 011
845 |INDO COTSPIN LIMITED = 1 10 0.08 1 10 0,08
846 |INDO COUNT INDUSTRIES LIMITED = 5 2 094 5 2 094
847 |INDO EURO INDCHEM LIMITED : 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
848 |INDO RAMA SYNTHETICS (INDIA) LIMITED 5 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
849 |INDO TECH TRANSFORMERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
850 |INDOCO REMEDIES LIMITED = 1 2 0.29 1 2 029
851 |INDOKEM LIMITED 2 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
852 |INDOSTAR CAPITAL FINANCE LIMITED s 2 10 1.17 2 10 117
853 |INDOWIND ENERGY LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
854 |INDRAPRASTHA GAS LIMITED 142 10 2 2.59 5 2 2.59
855 |INDRAPRASTHA MEDICAL CORPORATION LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
856 |INDRAYANI BIOTECH LIMITED = 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
857 |IND-SWIFT LIMITED - 1 2 - 1 2 Z
858 _|INDUS TOWERS LIMITED = 1 10 0.25 1 10 0.25
859 |INDUSIND BANK LTD. = 1 10 1.23 1 10 1.23
860 |INDUSTRIAL AND PRUDENTIAL INVESTMENT COMPANY L = 1 10 1.01 1 10 1.01
861 _|INFIBEAM AVENUES LIMITED - 8 1 0.65 8 1 0.65
862 |INFO EDGE (INDIA) LIMITED = 2 2 565 2 2 5.65
863 |INFOBEANS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED B 1 10 0.69 1 10 0.69
864 |INFORMED TECHNOLOGIES INDIA LIMITED 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
865 |[NFOSYS LIMITED s 8 5 6.25 8 5 6.25
866 |INGERSOLL-RAND (INDIA) LIMITED . 1 10 0.66 1 10 0.66
867 |INNOVA CAPTAB LIMITED . 2 10 1.09 2 10 1.09
868 |INNOVATIVE TECH PACK LIMITED - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
869 |INOX GREEN ENERGY SERVICES [IMITED 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
870 |INOXINDIA LIMITED = 1 2 0.94 1 2 094
871 |INOX WIND ENERGY LIMITED s 1 10 0.81 1 10 0.81
872 |INOX WIND LIMITED 143 1 10 0.25 1 10 0.25
873 |INSECTICIDES (INDIA) LIMITED 1 10 0.62 1 10 0.62
874 |INSPIRISYS SOLUTIONS LIMITED = 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
875 |INTEGRA ENGINEERING INDIA LIMITED " 1 1 0.03 1 1 0.03
876 |INTELLECT DESIGN ARENA LIMITED 1 5 0.17 1 5 0.17
877 |INTERGLOBE AVIATION LIMITED 1 10 1.01 1 10 1.01
878 |INTERNATIONAL COMBUSTION (INDIA) LIMITED 1 10 0.27 1 10 0.27
879 |INTERNATIONAL CONVEYORS LIMITED . 1 1 0.03 1 1 0.03
980 |INTRASOFT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED : 1 10 0.13 1 10 0.13
881 |IOL CHEMICALS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 124 5 2 0.20 1 10 0,20
882 |LON EXCHANGE {INDIA) LIMITED 15 10 1 0.65 10 1 0.65
883 (1P RINGS LIMITED 1 10 013 1 10 013
884 |IPCA LABORATORIES LIMITED - 2 1 127 2 1 1.27
885 |IRB INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPERS LIMITED 10 1 011 10 1 0.11
886 |IRCON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED v 2 2 0.09 2 2 0.09
887 |IRIS BUSINESS SERVICES LIMITED 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.08
888 |IRM ENERGY LIMITED T 10 047 1 10 047
889 |IRONWOOD EDUCATION LIMITED (Formerly Greycells Edug 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
890 |ISF LIMITED = 1 1 : 1 1 .
891 (ST LIMITED 1 5 091 1 5 0.91
892 |ISGEC HEAVY ENGINEERING LIMITED = 20 1 11.03 20 1 11.03
893 |[smt Limited = : : 1 0.05
894 |[TC LIMITED = 1 1 0.23 1 1 023
895 |[TD CEMENTATION INDIA LIMITED 1 1 0.13 1 1 013
896 |ITI LIMITED = 2 10 0.16 2 10 016
897 |[TLINDUSTRIES LIMITED : 1 10 012 1 10 012
898 (VP LIMITED z 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09

899 |IVRCL LIMITED _ 1 2 = 1 z =

900 || B CHEMICALS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 47 2 1 0.50 2 1 050

901 |1.G.CHEMICALS LIMITED 1 10 0.19 1 10 0.19

902 [I.K.CEMENT LIMITED. = 1 10 1.38 1 10 138




903 _|J. KUMAR INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED 1 5 0.25 1 5 0.25
904 |JAGRAN PRAKASHAN LIMITED - 1 2 0.07 1 2 0.07
905 |JAGSONPAL PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 145 2 2 0.36 1 5 0.36
906 |JAI BALAJI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 146 5 2 0.03 1 1_0_| 0.03
907 _|JAI CORP LIMITED 1 1 011 1 1 0.11
908 |JAIN IRRIGATION SYSTEMS LIMITED 1 2 0.02 1 2] 0.02
909 |JAIN IRRIGATION SYSTEMS LIMITED - 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01
910 |JAIPRAKASH ASSOCIATES LIMITED - 1 2 - 1 2
911 |JATPRAKASH POWER VENTURES LIMITED 1 10 - 1 10 .
912 |JAMNA AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 2 1 0.18 2 1 0.18
913 |JANA SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED - 1 10 0.39 1 10 0.39
914 |JASH ENGINEERING LIMITED 147 5 2 0.83 1 10 0.83
915 |[AY BHARAT MARUTI LIMITED 48 10 2 091 10 2 091
916 |JAY SHREE TEA AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 5 0.06 1 5 0.06
917 |IAYANT AGRO-ORGANICS LIMITED - 1 5 0.13 1 5 0.13
918 |JAYASWAL NECO INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
919 |JAYKAY ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
920 |JAYPEE INFRATECH LIMITED - 1 10 = 1 10 -
921 |Jaysynth Dyestuff (India) Ltd (FV Rs. 1) - - - - 1 0.06
922 |IBF INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
923 ||BMAUTO LIMITED 148 4 1 0.19 2 2 0.19
924 |JCT LIMITED - 1 3 - 1 3 -
925 |JEEVAN SCIENTIFIC TECHNOLOGY LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
926 |IJENBURKT PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED = 1 10 0.55 1 10 0.55
927 |JET AIRWAYS (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
928 |[JHS SVENDGAARD LABORATORIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
929 |JHS SVENDGAARD RETAIL VENTURES LIMITED 49 1 10 - 1 10
930 |JINDAL COTEX LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
931 |JINDAL DRILLING AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED = 1 5 0.11 1 5 0.11
932 |[JINDAL PHOTO LIMITED - 1 10 0.22 1 10 0.22
933 |JINDAL POLY FILMS LIMITED - 1 10 0.24 1 10 0.24
934 |JINDAL POLY INVESTMENT AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMI1 - 1 10 0.28 1 10 0.28
935 |JINDAL SAW LIMITED 149 2 1 0.09 1 2 0.09
936 |JINDAL STAINLESS LIMITED 50 3 2 012 3 2 0.12
937 [IINDAL STEEL & POWER LIMITED - 1 1 0.18 1 1 0.18
938 [JINDAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED 150 5 1 0.08 1 1 0.08
939 [[10 FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 51 4 10 0.25 4 10 0.25
940 [)ITF INFRALOGISTICS LIMITED - 2 2 0.05 2 2 0.05
941 [JK AGRI GENETICS LIMITED - 1 10 0.64 1 10 0.64
942 |JK LAKSHMI CEMENT LIMITED - 1 5 0.36 1 5 0.36
943 |IK PAPER LIMITED - 2 10 0.26 2 10 0.26
944 [IK TYRE & INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 2 0.09 1 2 0.09
945 |IM FINANCIAL LIMITED - 1 1 0.10 1 1 0.10
946 |TOHN COCKERILL INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.79 1 10 0.79
947 |IOHNSON CONTROLS-HITACHI AIR CONDITIONING INDIA L, - 1 10 1.29 1 10 1.29
948 |ISW ENERGY LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
949 |I1SW HOLDINGS LIMITED - 1 10 245 1 10 2.45
950 |ISW INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - 1 2 0.16 1 2 0.16
951 [ISW STEEL LIMITED - 10 1 2.57 10 1 2.57
952 [ITEKT INDIA LIMITED (Formerly known as Sona Kovo Steer - 1 1 0.05 1 1 0.05
953 [ITLINDUSTRIES LIMITED 52 4 1 0.30 2 2 0.30
954 [JUBILANT FOODWORKS LIMITED - 10 2 3.67 10 2 3.67
955 |IUBILANT AGRI AND CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED 151 1 10 0.22 1 10 0.22
956 |[UBILANT INGREVIA LIMITED - 2 1 0.30 2 1 0.30
957 |IUBILANT PHARMOVA LIMITED - 2 1 1.09 2 1 1.09
958 |[JULLUNDUR MOTOR AGENCY (DELHI)LTD - 1 2 0.07 1 2 0.07
959 |IUNIPER HOTELS LIMITED 1 10 0.39 1 10 0.39
960 |JUPITER LIFE LINE HOSPITALS LIMITED - 2 10 212 2 10 2.12
961 |JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
962 |JUST DIAL LIMITED - 1 10 0.67 1 10 0.67
963 |[YOTHY LABS LIMITED - 4 1 0.61 4 1 0.61
964 |IYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED - 1 2 0.42 1 2 0.42
965 |IYOTI RESINS AND ADHESIVES LTD - K] 10 0.13 3 10 0.13
966 |IYOTI STRUCTURES LIMITED - 1 2 - 1 2 -
967 |KICMETALIKS LIMITED 1 2 0.05 1 2 0.05
968 |K.S. OILS LIMITED 1 1 - 1 1 -
969 |K G DENIM LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
970 |K M SUGAR MILLS LIMITED - 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
971 |K.P.ENERGY LIMITED 53 3 5 0.43 3 5 0.43
972 |KP.R.MILL LIMITED - 10 1 0.95 10 1 0.95
973 |KABRA EXTRUSION TECHNIK LIMITED - 1 5 0.35 1 5 0.35
974 |KAJARIA CERAMICS LIMITED - 2 1 1.15 2 1 1.15
975 |KALPATARU PROJECTS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED (Formerj 5 3 2 1.68 3 2 1.68
976 |KALYAN CAPITALS LIMITED 1 2 0.02 1 2 0.02
977 |KALYAN I[EWELLERS INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
978 |KALYANIINVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED - 1 10 1.76 1 10 1.76




979

KALYANI STEELS LIMITED

- 1 5 0.20 1 5 0.20
980 |KAMA HOLDINGS LIMITED 54 5 10 5.41 5 10 5.41
981 |KAMANWALA HOUSING CONSTRUCTION LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
982 |KAMAT HOTELS (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 10 0.21 1 10 0.21
983 |KAMDHENU LIMITED (Formerly known as Kamdhenu Ispat 152 10 1 0.17 1 10 0.17
984 |KAMDHENU VENTURES LIMITED 14 10 1 - 2 5 -
985 |[KANORIA CHEMICALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 5 0.12 1 5 0.12
986 |[KANSAI NEROLAC PAINTS LIMITED 55 15 1 5.12 15 1 512
987 |KARNAVATI FINANCE LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 .
988 |KARUTURI GLOBAL LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 =
989 |KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED - 5 2 239 5 2 2,39
990 |KAVVERI TELECOM PRODUCTS LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
991 [KAYALIMITED - 2 10 1.81 2 10 1.81
992 [KAYNES TECHNOLOGY INDIA LIMITED - 2 10 1.47 2 10 1.47
993 |KBC GLOBAL LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 =
994 [KCD INDUSTRIES INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
995 |KCP SUGAR & INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
996 |KDDL LIMITED - 1 10 0.67 1 10 0.67
997 |KECINTERNATIONAL LIMITED - 1 2 0.35 1 2 0.35
998 |KEI INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 2 0.11 1 2 0.11
999 |KELLTON TECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED 2 5 0.11 2 5 0.11
1000 [KELTECH ENERGIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.51 1 10 0.51
1001 |KEMROCK INDUSTRIES AND EXPORTS LTD - 1 10 001 1 10 0.01
1002 |KENNAMETAL INDIA LIMITED - [ 10 116 1 10 116
1003 |KERNEX MICROSYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 10 0.40 1 10 0.40
1004 |KESORAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1005 |KEWAL KIRAN CLOTHING LIMITED - § 10 1.81 5 10 1.81
1006 |KEY CORP LIMITED - 2 10 0.11 2 10 0.11
1007 |KEYSTONE REALTORS LIMITED - 1 10 0.53 1 10 0.53
1008 |KFIN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.34 1 10 0.34
1009 |KGN ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1010 |KGN INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 2 1 - 2 1 -
1011 |KHADIM INDIA LIMITED - 2 10 1.56 2 10 156
1012 |KHAITAN CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZERS LIMITED - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
1013 |KILBURN ENGINEERING LIMITED - 1 10 0.61 1 10 0.20
1014 |KINETIC ENGINEERING LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
1015 |KINGFA SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 10 1.64 1 10 1.64
1016 |KINGFISHER AIRLINES LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
1017 |KIOCL LIMITED - 2 10 0.40 2 10 0.40
1018 |KIRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.52 1 10 0.52
1019 |KIRLOSKAR BROTHERS LIMITED - 1 2 015 1 2 015
1020 |KTRLOSKAR ELECTRIC COMPANY LIMITED - 1 10 011 1 10 0.11
1021 |KIRLOSKAR FERROUS INDUSTRIES L.TD 153 1 5 0.13 1 ] 0.08
1022 |KIRLOSKAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.82 1 10 0.82
1023 |KIRLOSKAR OIL ENGINES LIMITED - 1 2 0.15 1 2 015
1024 |KIRLOSKAR PNEUMATIC COMPANY LIMITED - 1 2 0.19 1 2 0.19
1025 |KITEX GARMENTS LIMITED 154 2 1 0.48 1 1 0.48
1026 |KKALPANA INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 2 0.04 ] 2 0.04
1027 |KMC SPECIALITY HOSPITALS (INDIA)} LIMITED - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
1028 |KNR CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 10 2 0.58 10 Y] 0.59
1029 |KOKUYO CAMLIN LIMITED 1 1 0.06 1 1 0.06
1030 |KOLTE-PATIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED 1 10 0.13 1 10 0.13
1031 |KOPRAN LIMITED 1 10 0.21 1 10 0.21
1032 |KORE FOODS LIMITED 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1033 |KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED 2 5 3.26 2 5 3.26
1034 |KOTHARI FERMENTATION AND BIOCHEM LIMITED - 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.08
1035 |KOTHARI PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED - 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.08
1036 |KOTHARI SUGARS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1037 |KOVAI MEDICAL CENTER AND HOSPITAL LIMITED 1 10 0.74 1 10 0.74
1038 |KOVILPATTI LAKSHMI ROLLER FLOUR MILLS LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
1039 |KPI GREEN ENERGY LIMITED 56 9 5 0.85 3 10 0.85
1040 |KPIT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
1041 |KPT INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 5 0.07 1 5 0.07
1042 |KRANTIINDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
1043 |KRBL LIMITED 1 1 0.28 1 1 0.28
1044 |KRIDHAN INFRA LIMITED 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01
1045 |KRISHNA FILAMENT INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 . 1 10 -
1046 |[KRISHNA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES LIMITED 155 5 2 1.19 1 10 1.19
1047 |KRITIINDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED 1 1 0.11 1 1 011
1048 |KRITINUTRIENTS LIMITED 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
1049 [KRSNAA DIAGNOSTICS LIMITED 1 S5 0.77 1 5 0.77
1050 |KRYSTAL INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED - 1 10 0.73 1 10 0.73
1051 |KSB LIMITED 156 5 2 0.70 1 10 0.70
1052 |KSK ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
1053 |KSOLVES INDIA LIMITED 157 2 5 1.17 1 10 117
1054 |KSS LIMITED 1 1 1 1 -




KUANTUM PAPERS LIMITED

1 1 0.15 1 1 0.15
KUSHAL LIMITED 1 2 0.02 1 2 0.02
KWALITY PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 1 10 0.34 1 10 0.34
L&T FINANCE LIMITED (Formerly known as L&T Finance Hi 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
L&T TECHNOLOGY SERVICES LIMITED 2 2 2.70 2 2 2.70 |
L G BALAKRISHNAN & BROS LIMITED 2 10 0.50 2 10 0.50
LA OPALA RG LIMITED 2 2 0.55 2 2 0.55
LA TIM METAL & INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 1 0.01 1 3 0.01
LAFFANS PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
LMW LIMITED 1 10 3.30 1 10 3.30
LAMBODHARA TEXTILES LIMITED 2 5 0.08 2 5 0.08
LANCER CONTAINER LINES LIMITED 6 5 0.47 6 Y 0.47
LANCO INFRATECH LIMITED 1 1 - 1 1 =
LANDMARK CARS LIMITED 1 5 0.54 1 5 0.54
LANDMARK PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITEI| 1 1 - 1 1 =
LARSEN AND TOUBRO LIMITED 1 2 137 1 2 137
LASA SUPERGENERICS LIMITED 1 10 - 1 10 =
LATENT VIEW ANALYTICS LIMITED 1 1 0.55 1 1 0.55
LAURUS LABS LIMITED 11 2 1.33 11 2 1.33
LAXMI ORGANIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 2 0.19 1 2 0.19
LCC INFOTECH LIMITED 1 2 - 1 2 =
LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED 2 10 0.27 2 10 0.27
LEMON TREE HOTELS LIMITED 2 10 0.16 2 10 0.16
LERTHAI FINANCE LIMITED 1 10 0.33 1 10 0.33
LIBERTY SHOES LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.15
LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD 1 2 1 2 0.44
LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA 1 10 1 10 0.67
LIKHITHA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 1 5 1 S 0.26
LIME CHEMICALS LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.03
LINC LIMITED 4 5 I 10 0.25
LINCOLN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 1 10 1 10 031
LINDE INDIA LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.76
LKP FINANCE LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.07
LKP SECURITIES LIMITED 1 2 1 2 0.01
LLOYDS ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED (Formerly known 1 1 1 1 0.01
LLOYDS ENTERPRISES LIMITED (Formerly known as Shree 5 1 5 1 0.01
LLOYDS METALS AND ENERGY LIMITED 1 1 1 1 0.15
LORDS CHLORO ALKALI LIMITED ~ 1 10 1 10 0.17
LOVABLE LINGERIE LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.08
LT FOODS LIMITED 1 1 1 1 0.02
LTIMINDTREE LIMITED 4 1 4 1 6.87
1 10 1 10 0.09
LUMAX AUTO TECHNO1L.OGIES LIMITED 5 2 5 2 0.67
LUMAX AUTOMOTIVE SYSTEMS LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.04
2 10 2 10 4.50
1 2 1 2 0.73
1 2 1 2 1.29
1 10 1 10 0.13
4 10 1 10 0.52
4 10 4 10 0.01
MAAN ALUMINIUM LIMITED 4 5 4 5 0.33
MACHINO PLASTICS LIMITED 1 1 10 0.07
MACPOWER CNC MACHINES LIMITED 1 1 10 0.23
MACROTECH DEVELOPERS LIMITED 2 2 10 (.64
MADHAV MARBLES AND GRANITES LIMITED 1 1 10 0.04
MADHUSUDAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 2 1 5 0.02
MADHYAM AGRIVET INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly know 1 1 10 010
MADRAS FERTILIZERS LIMITED 1 1 10 0.08
MAFATLAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 2 2 2 0.20
MAGADH SUGAR & ENERGY LIMITED 1 1 10 0.19
MAGELLANIC CLOUD LIMITED 5 1 10 0.36
MAGNA ELECTRO CASTINGS LIMITED 1 1 10 0.20
MAHAMAYA STEEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 1 10 0.08
MAHANAGAR GAS LIMITED 2 2 10 1.64
MAHANAGAR TELEPHONE NIGAM LIMITED 1 1 10 0.01
MAHARASHTRA SCOOTERS LIMITED 1 1 10 1.42
MAHARASHTRA SEAMLESS LIMITED 2 2 5 0.39
MAHINDRA AND MAHINDRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITE] 5 5 2 1.84
MAHINDRA AND MAHINDRA LIMITED 2 2 5 1.14
MAHINDRA EPC IRRIGATION LIMITED 1 1 10 015
MAHINDRA HOLIDAYS & RESORTS INDIA LIMITED 1 1 10 0.24
MAHINDRA LIFESPACE DEVELOPERS LIMITED 3 3 10 0.4
MAHINDRA LOGISTICS LIMITED 2 2 10 115
MAITHAN ALLOYS LIMITED 1 1 10 0.59
MAJESTIC AUTO LIMITED 1 1 10 0.13
MAKERS LABORATORIES LIMITED 1 1 10 0.05




1131 |MALLCOM (INDIA) LIMITED 1 0 1.01 1 10 1.01
1132 |MAN INDUSTRIES (INDIA) LIMITED 1 5 0.08 1 5 0.08
1133 |MAN INFRACONSTRUCTION LIMITED 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
1134 |MANAKSIA LIMITED 1 2 0.04 1 2 0.04
1135 |MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
1136 |MANALI PETROCHEMICAL LIMITED 1 5 0.02 1 5 0.02
1137 |MANAPPURAM FINANCE LIMITED 1 2 0.19 1 2 0.19
1138 |MANGALAM CEMENT LTD 1 0.30 1 10 0.30
1139 |MANGALAM DRUGS & ORGANICS LIMITED 1 0.11 1 10 0.11
1140 |MANGALAM ORGANICS LIMITED 2 0.42 2 10 0.42
1141 |MANGALORE CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS LIMITED 1 0.04 1 10 0.04
1142 |MANGALORE REFINERY AND PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED 1 0.05 1 10 0.05
1143 |MANKIND PHARMA LIMITED 1 137 1 1 137
1144 |MANOQJ VAIBHAV GEMS 'N' JEWELLERS LIMITED 1 0.22 1 10 0.22
1145 |MANORAMA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 5 1.06 § 2 1.06
1146 |MANPASAND BEVERAGES LIMITED 2 0.40 2 10 0.40
1147 |MANSI FINANCE (CHENNAI) LIMITED 1 0.04 1 10 0.04
1148 |MANUGRAPH INDIA LIMITED 1 0.02 1 2 0.02
1149 |MARAL OVERSEAS LIMITED 1 0.07 1 10 0.07
1150 |MARATHON NEXTGEN REALTY LIMITED 1 0.44 1 ) 0.44
1151 |MARGO FINANCE LIMITED 1 0.03 1 10 0.03
1152 |MARICO LIMITED 2 0.68 2 1 0.68
1153 |MARKSANS PHARMA LIMITED 1 0.05 1 1 0.05
1154 |MARUTI SUZUKI INDIA LIMITED 1 7.02 1 7.02
1155 |MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 6 1.21 6 1.21
1156 |MASTEK LIMITED 1 0.49 1 0.49
1157 |MATRIMONY.COM LIMITED 2 1.48 2 144
1158 |MAWANA SUGARS LIMITED 1 0.10 1 0.10
1159 |MAXESTATES LIMITED 1 0.05 1 0.05
1160 |MAXFINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 1 0.50 1 0.50
1161 |MAXHEALTHCARE INSTITUTE LIMITED 1 0.13 1 0.13
1162 |MAXINDIA LIMITED 2 0.18 2 0.18
1163 |MAXIMAA SYSTEMS LIMITED 1 = 1 -
1164 |MAXIMUS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 2 0.04 2 0.04
1165 |MAYUR FLOORINGS LIMITED 1 0.01 1 0.01
1166 |MAYUR UNIQUOTERS LIMITED 1 0.46 1 0.46
1167 |MAZAGON DOCK SHIPBUILDERS LIMITED 2 0.20 1 0.20
1168 |MAZDA LIMITED 5 0.59 1 0.59
1169 |MBL INFRASTRUCTURES LIMITED 1 013 1 0.13
1170 |MCLEOD RUSSEL INDIA LIMITED 1 0.01 1 5 0.01
1171 |MCNALLY BHARAT ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED 1 0.07 1 10 0.07
1172 |MCXINDIA LIMITED {Formerly Known as Multi Commodity 1 10 1.24 1 10 1.28
1173 |MEDI ASSIST HEALTH 1 5 0.46 1 5 0.46
1174 |MEDICAMEN BIOTEC! 1 10 047 1 10 0.47
1175 |MEDINOVA DIAG LI 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1176 |MEDPLUS HEALTH SERVICES LIMITED 1 2 1.02 1 2 1.02
1177 |MEFCOM CAPITAIL. MARKE 5 2 011 5 2 011
1178 |MEGASOFT LIMITED 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1179 |MEGHMANI ORGANICS LIMITED 9 1 0.83 6 1 0.59
1180 |MENON BEARINGS LIMITED 1 1 0.08 1 1 0.08
1181 |MENON PISTONS LIMITED 1 1 0.05 1 1 0.05
1182 |MEP INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPERS LIMITED 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
1183 |MERCANTILE VENTURES LIMITED 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1184 |MERCATOR LIMITED 1 1 1 1 -
1185 |MERCURY EV-TECH LIMITED 1 1 0.08 1 1 0.08
1186 |MERCURY LABORATORIES LIMITED 1 10 0.50 1 050
1187 |METAL COATINGS (INDIA} LIMITED 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
1188 |METALYST FORGINGS LIMITED 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1189 |METRO BRANDS LIMITED 1 5 0.51 1 5 0.51
1190 |METROPOLIS HEALTHCARE LIMITED 1 2 1.00 1 2 1.00
1191 |MID INDIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1192 |MILKFOOD LIMITED 163 4 5 0.59 1 10 0.59
1193 |MINDA CORPORATION LIMITED 1 2 0.12 s 2 0.12
1194 |MINDTECK (INDIA) LIMITED 1 10 0.13 1 10 0.13
1195 |MIRC ELECTRONICS LIMITED 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
1196 |MIRZA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 2 2 0.24 2 2 0.24
1197 |MISHRA DHATU NIGAM LIMITED 2 10 0.29 2 10 0.29
1198 |MISHTANN FOODS LIMITED 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
1199 |MMP INDUSTRIES LIMITED il 10 0.16 1 10 0.16
1200 |MMTC LIMITED il 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
1201 |MODERN DAIRIES LIMITED 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1202 |Modern India Limited (FV Rs. 2) - 1 0.05
1203 |MODIPON LIMITED 1 0.03 1 0.03
1204 |MODISON LIMITED (Formerly known as Modisun Metals L 1 0.05 1 0.05
1205 |{MOIL LIMITED 2 0.31 2 0.31
1206 |MOLD-TEK PACKAGING LIMITED 2 1.24 2 124




1207 |MOLD-TEK TECHNOLOQGIES LIMITED - 1 2 0.27 1 2 0.27
1208 |MONARCHNETWORTH CAPITAL LIMITED 164 2 10 0.32 1 10 032
1209 |MONTE CARLO FASHIONS LIMITED = 1 10 0.42 1 10 042
1210 |MORAR]JEE TEXTILES LIMITED ~ 1 7 0.02 1 7 0.02
1211 |MOREPEN LABORATORIES LIMITED = 1 2 0.02 1 2 0.02
1212 |MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1213 |MORGANITE CRUCIBLE (INDIA) LIMITED 1 5 137 1 5 1.37
1214 |MOSCHIP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 1 2 0.10 1 2 0.10
1215 |MOTHERSON SUMI WIRING INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
1216 |MOTILAL OSWAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 165 4 1 0.80 1 1 0.80
1217 |MOTISONS JEWELLERS LIMITED 166 10 1 0.10 1 10 0.10
1218 |MPHASIS LIMITED - 1 10 092 1 10 092
1219 |MPL PLASTICS LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1220 |MPS LIMITED - 1 10 0.70 1 10 0.70
1221 |MRF LIMITED - 1 10 69.82 1 10 69.82
1222 |MRO-TEK REALTY LIMITED - 1 5 0.06 1 5 0,06
1223 |MRS. BECTORS FOOD SPECIALITIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.36 1 10 0.36
1224 |MSR INDIA LIMITED - 1 5 0.01 1 5 0.01
1225 |MSTC LIMITED - 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
1226 |MT EDUCARE LTD - 1 10 0.18 1 10 018
1227 |MTAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 10 097 1 10 0.97
1228 |MUKAND LIMITED 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1229 |MUKKA PROTEINS LIMITED - 1 1 0.04 1 1 0.04
1230 |MUKTA ARTS LIMITED - 1 5 0.04 1 5 0.04
1231 |MULTIBASE INDIA LIMITED - 2 10 115 2 10 1.15
1232 |MUNJAL AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 2 0.05 1 2 0.05
1233 |MUNJAL SHOWA LIMITED 1 2 0.19 1 2 0.19
1234 |MURUDESHWAR CERAMICS LIMITED 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1235 |MUSIC BROADCAST LIMITED 12 2 0.67 12 2 0.67
1236 |MUTHOOT CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED - 1 10 0.72 1 10 0.72
1237 |MUTHOOT FINANCE LIMITED - 1 10 0.77 1 10 0.77
1238 |MUTHOOT MICROFIN LIMITED - 1 10 0.27 1 10 0.27
1239 |MUZALI ARTS LIMITED (Formerly Welcon International Ling - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
1240 |MVL LIMITED 1 1 - 1 1 =
1241 |MYSORE PETRO CHEMICALS LIMITED 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
1242 [N R AGARWAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 10 0.23 1 10 0.23
1243 |NACL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 1 0.04 1 1 0.04
1244 |NAGARJUNA FERTILIZERS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
1245 |[NAGREEKA CAPITAL & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - 1 5 0.01 1 5 0.01
1246 |NAGREEKA EXPORTS LIMITED 1 5 0.02 1 5 0.02
1247 |NAHAR CAPITAL AND FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 1 5 0.43 1 5 0.43
1248 |NAHAR INDUSTRIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED 1 10 003 1 10 0.03
1249 |NAHAR POLY FILMS LIMITED 1 5 0.09 1 5 0.09
1250 |NAHAR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED 1 5 0.05 1 5 0.05
1251 |[NALWA SONS INVESTMENTS LIMITED - 1 10 134 1 10 1.34
1252 |NANDAN DENIM LIMITED 167 10 1 0.03 1 10 0.03
1253 |NAPEROL INVESTMENTS LIMITED 1 10 1.50 1 10 1.50
1254 |NARAYANA HRUDAYALAYA LIMITED - 1 10 0.33 1 10 0.33
1255 |INARMADA GELATINES LIMITED 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20
1256 |NATCO PHARMA LIMITED 5 2 325 5 2 3.25
1257 |NATH BIO-GENES (INDIA) LIMITED 1 10 0.43 1 10 0.43
1258 |NATIONAL ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED 1 5 0.04 1 5 0.04
1259 |NATIONAL FERTILIZERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1260 |NATIONAL FITTINGS LIMITED - 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
1261 |NATIONAL PEROXIDE LIMITED 64 1 10 - 1 10 -
1262 |NATRAJ PROTEINS LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1263 |NAVA LIMITED (Formerly known as Nava Bharat Ventures | 168 4 1 0.15 2 2 0.15
1264 |NAVIN FLUORINE INTERNATIONAL LTD 5 2 2.11 5 2 2.11
1265 |NAVKAR CORPORATION LIMITED 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20
1266 |NAVNEET EDUCATION LIMITED - 1 2 0.10 1 2 0.10
1267 |NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED - 1 10 0.26 1 10 0.26
1268 |NAZARA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 2 4 1.55 2 4 1.55
1269 |NBCC (INDIA) LIMITED 169 3 1 0.39 2 1 0.39
1270 |NCC LIMITED 1 2 0.06 1 2 0.06
1271 [NCLINDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.14 1 10 0.14
1272 |NDL VENTURES LIMITED (Formerly Known As Nxtdigital Li - 1 10 0.42 1 10 0.42
1273 |[NDR AUTO COMPONENTS LIMITED 65 4 10 0.48 2 10 0.48
1274 |NECTAR LIFESCIENCES LIMITED 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
1275 |NEELAMALAI AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 3.67 1 10 3.67
1276 |NELCAST LIMITED 1 2 0.09 1 2 0.09
1277 |NELCO LIMITED 1 10 0.29 1 10 0.29
1278 |[NEOGEN CHEMICALS LIMITED 2 10 0.74 2 10 0.74
1279 |NESCOLIMITED - 5 2 3.61 5 2 3.61
1280 |NESTLE INDIA LIMITED 66 10 1 15.52 10 1 15.52
1281 |[NETWEB TECHNOLOGIES INDIA LIMITED - 1 2 0.90 1 2 0.90
1282 |[NETWORK18 MEDIA & INVESTMENTS LIMITED 170 1 5 0.06 1 5 0.03




1283 |NEULAND LABORATORIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.82 1 10 0.82
1284 |NEW DELHI TELEVISION LIMITED - 1 4 0.10 1 4 0.10
1285 |NEWGEN SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 67 4 10 0.52 4 10 0.52
1286 |NEXT MEDIAWORKS LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1287 |NGL FINE-CHEM LIMITED - 1 5 1.79 1 5 1.79
1288 |NHPC LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1289 |NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED - 1 1 0.14 1 1 0.14
1290 |[NIIT LEARNING SYSTEMS LIMITED 68 1 2 - 1 2 =
1291 |NIT LIMITED . 1 2 0.10 1 2 0.10
1292 |NIKHIL ADHESIVES LIMITED - 10 1 0.82 10 1 0.82
1293 |NILA INFRASTRUCTURES LIMITED 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
1294 |NILA SPACES LIMITED - 1 1 = 1 1 =
1295 |NILE LIMITED - 1 10 117 1 10 117
1296 |NILKAMAL LIMITED - 2 10 3.37 2 10 3.37
1297 |NINTEC SYSTEMS LIMITED - 1 10 0.49 1 10 0.49
1298 |NIPPON LIFE INDIA ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED - 2 10 0.44 2 10 0.44
1299 |NIRLON LIMITED - 1 10 0.25 1 10 0.25
1300 |NITCO LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1301 |NITIN FIRE PROTECTION INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 2 - 1 2 -
1302 |NITIN SPINNERS LIMITED - 2 10 0.18 2 10 0.18
1303 |NIYOGIN FINTECH LIMITED - 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
1304 |NLC INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
1305 |NMDC LIMITED 171 3 1 012 1 1 0.12
1306 |NMDC STEEL LIMITED 15 1 10 - 1 10 =
1307 |NOCIL LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1308 |NOIDA TOLL BRIDGE COMPANY LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
1309 |NORRIS MEDICINES LIMITED 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1310 |NOVARTIS INDIA LIMITED - 1 5 0.68 1 5 0.68
1311 |NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED - 1 2 0.05 1 2 0.05
1312 |NPR FINANCE LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1313 |NRB BEARINGS LIMITED 3 2 0.49 3 2 0.49
1314 |NRB INDUSTRIAL BEARINGS LIMITED - 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01
1315 |NTPC LIMITED - 1 10 0.13 1L 10 013
1316 |NUCLEUS SOFTWARE EXPORTS LIMITED - 1 10 0.37 1 10 0.37
1317 |NURECA LIMITED 1 10 1.02 1 10 1.02
1318 |NUVAMA WEALTH MANAGEMENT LIMITED - 1 10 248 1 10 2449
1319 |NUVOCO VISTAS CORPORATION LIMITED - 1 10 0.56 1 10 0.56
1320 |OBEROIREALTY LIMITED 1 10 0.56 1 10 0.56
1321 |OIL AND NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LIMITED - 1 5 0.12 1 5 0.12
1322 |OIL COUNTRY TUBULAR LIMITED - 2 10 0.01 2 10 0.01
1323 |OIL INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.14 1 10 0.14
1324 |OK PLAY INDIA LIMITED 69 10 1 003 10 1 0.03
1325 |OLECTRA GREENTECH LIMITED 1 4 0.07 [ 4 0.07
1326 |OMAX AUTOS LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1327 |OMAXE LIMITED - 1 10 0.16 1 10 0.16
1328 |OMKAR SPECIALITY CHEMICALS LIMITED - 1 10 0.18 1 10 0.18
1329 |ONE POINT ONE SOLUTIONS LIMITED 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01
1330 |ONE 97 COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED - 1 1 1.69 1 1 1.69
1331 |ONMOBILE GLOBAL LIMITED 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1332 |ONWARD TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.24 1 10 0.24
1333 |OPTIEMUS INFRACOM LIMITED - 1 10 0.25 1 10 0.25
1334 |OPTO CIRCUITS (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
1335 |ORACLE FINANCIAL SERVICES SOFTWARE LIMITED - 1 5 2.897 1 5 2.87
1336 |ORBIT EXPORTS LIMITED - 2 10 0.23 2 10 0.23
1337 |ORCHASP LIMITED - 1 2 - 1 2 -
1338 |ORCHID PHARMA LIMITED - 1 10 202 1 10 2.02
1339 |ORICON ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 j/ 0.02 1 D. 0.02
1340 |ORIENT BELL LIMITED - 1 10 0.23 1 10 0.23
1341 |ORIENT CEMENT LIMITED - 1 1 0.08 1 1 0.08
1342 |ORIENT CERATECH LIMITED (Formerly known as Orient AH - 2 1 0.04 2 1 0.04
1343 |ORIENT ELECTRIC LIMITED - 1 1 0.24 1 1 0.24
1344 |ORIENT GREEN POWER COMPANY LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
1345 |ORIENT PAPER & INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.03 1 1 0.03
1346 |ORIENTAL AROMATICS LIMITED - 1 5 0.52 1 5 0.52
1347 |ORIENTAL CARBON & CHEMICALS LTD - 1 10 0.51 1 10 051
1348 |ORIENTAL HOTELS LIMITED - 1 1 0.03 1 1 0.03
1349 |ORIENTAL RAIL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - 2 1 0.23 2 1 0.23
1350 |OSWAL AGRO MILLS LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1351 |OSWAL GREENTECH LIMITED (Formerly known as Oswal C - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1352 [PAGE INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 24.43 1 10 2443
1353 |PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED 7 20 1 0.27 20 1 0.27
1354 |PAKKA LIMITED (Formerly known as Yash Pakka Ltd) - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1355 [PALCO METALS LIMITED - 4 10 0.32 3! 10 0.16
1356 |PALRED TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1357 [PANACEA BIOTEC LIMITED - 1 1 0.13 1 1 0.13
1358 [PANAMA PETROCHEM LIMITED - 1 2 0.10 1 2 0.10




1359 |KAIROSOFT Al SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
1360 |PANTH INFINITY LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1361 |PARADEEP PHOSPHATES LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
1362 |PARAGMILK FOODS LIMITED - 2 10 0.63 2 10 0.63
1363 |PARAGON FINANCE LIMITED 2 10 0.09 1 10 0.04
1364 |PARAMOUNT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED - 1 2 0.09 1 2 0.09
1365 |PARAMOUNT COSMETICS (INDIA) LIMITED 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1366 |PARAS DEFENCE AND SPACE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 10 1.10 1 10 1,10
1367 |PARENTERAL DRUGS (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1368 {PARSVNATH DEVELOPERS LIMITED - 1 5 = 1 S5 -
1369 |PARVATI SWEETNERS AND POWER LIMITED 1 5 0.01 1 5 0.01
1370 |PASUPATI ACRYLON LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
1371 |PATANJALI FOODS LIMITED (Formerly Ruchi Soya Industri - 1 2 072 1 2 0.72
1372 |PATEL ENGINEERING LIMITED - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
1373 |PATEL INTEGRATED LQGISTICS LIMITED (CN) - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1374 |PATSPIN INDIA LIMITED - 2 10 0.02 2 10 0.02
1375 |PAUL MERCHANTS LIMITED 70 3 10 118 3 10 118
1376 |PAUSHAK LIMITED - 1 10 9.51 1 10 9.51
1377 |PB FINTECH LIMITED - 1 i 1.36 1 2 1.36
1378 |PC JEWELLER LIMITED 172 20 1 0.05 2 10 0.05
1379 |PCBL CHEMICAL LIMITED (Formerly Phillips Carbon Black ] 3 4 1 0.45 4 1 0.45
1380 |PCS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 001
1381 |PDS LIMITED (Formerly known as PDS Multinational Fashiol - 5 2 0.33 5 2 0.33
1382 |PEARL GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 71 2 5 0.39 i1 5 0.39
1383 |PEE CEE COSMA SOPE LIMITED - 1 10 0.47 1 10 0,47
1384 |PENINSULA LAND LIMITED - 1 2 001 1 2 0.01
13895 |PENNAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 3 5 0.39 2 5 0.20
1386 |PERFECT-OCTAVE MEDIA PROJECTS LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
1387 |PERFECTPAC LIMITED 1 2 0.08 1 2 0.08
1388 |PERMANENT MAGNETS LIMITED - 1 10 1.51 1 10 1.51
1389 |PERSISTENT SYSTEMS LIMITED 173 4 5 1.38 2 10 1.38
1390 |PETRONET LNG LIMITED - 2 10 0.54 2 10 0.54
1391 |PFIZER LIMITED - 2 10 8.47 2 10 8.47
1392 |PG ELECTROPLAST LIMITED 174 10 1 0.17 1 10 0.17
1393 |PHARMAIDS PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1394 |PHOENIXINTERNATIONAL LIMITED 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1395 |PHOTON CAPITAL ADVISORS LIMITED 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1396 |PI1 INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 5 1 7.63 5 1 7.63
1397 |PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.36 1 10 036
1398 |PICTUREHOUSE MEDIA LIMITED - 2 10 0.01 2 10 0.01
1399 |PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 1 152 1 1 1.52
1400 IPILANITNVESTMENTS AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LT - 1 10 1.73 1 10 1.73
1401 |PIONEER EMBROIDERIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1402 {PIRAMAIL ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 2 158 1 2 1.58
1403 |PIRAMAL PHARMA LIMITED 16 4 10 - 4 10 y
1404 IPITTI ENGINEERING LIMITED - 1 5 0.05 1 5 0.05
1405 IPIX TRANSMISSIONS LIMITED - 1 10 0.18 1 10 0.18
1406 IPLASTIRLENDS INDIA LIMITED - 1 5 0.24 1 5 0.24
1407 |PLATINUM INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.23 1 10 0.23
1408 |PMC FINCORP LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 -
1409 |PNB GILTS LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
1410 |PNB HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED - 2 10 236 2 10 236
1411 |PNC INFRATECH LIMITED - 5 2 0.57 5 2 0.57
1412 |PODDAR HOUSING AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED - 1 10 0.94 1 10 094
1413 |PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED - 1 10 0.15 1 10 0.15
1414 {POKARNA LIMITED E 2 2 031 2 2 0.31
1415 (POLO QUEEN INDUSTRIAL AND FINTECH LIMITED - 1 2 0.04 1 2 0.04
1416 |POLY MEDICURE LIMITED - 2| 5 0.46 2 5 0.46
1417 |POLYCAB INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.60 1 10 0.60
1418 |POLYCHEM LIMITED - 1 10 1.23 1 10 1.23
1419 |POLYMECHPLAST MACHINES LIMITED - 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
1420 {POLYPLEX CORPORATION LIMITED - 1 10 0.56 1 10 0.56
1421 |PONDY OXIDES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 175 4 5 0.24 2 10 0.24
1422 |PONNI SUGARS (ERODE) LIMITED - 1 10 0.13 1 10 0.13
1423 |POONAWALLA FINCORP LIMITED (Formerly Magma Fincor - 1 2 0.06 1 2 0.06
1424 |POPULAR VEHICLES AND SERVICES LIMITED - 1 2 0.28 1 2 0.28
1425 |POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED - 2 10 0.24 2 10 0.24
1426 |POWER GRID CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED - 2 10 048 2 10 048
1427 |POWER MECH PROJECTS LIMITED 176 2 10 0.58 1 10 058
1428 |PPAP AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED - 2 10 112 2 10 1.12
1429 |PRABHAT TECHNOLOGIES (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 10 0.25 1 10 0.25
1430 |PRADEEP METALS LIMITED - 1 10 006 1 10 0.06
1431 ]|PRAJINDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 2 0.11 1 2 0.11
1432 |PRAJAY ENGINEERS SYNDICATE LIMITED 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1433 |PRAKASH INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1434 |PRAKASH PIPES LIMITED - 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.08




1435 |PRAKASH STEELAGE LIMITED 1 1 = 1 1 -
1436 |PRATAAP SNACKS LIMITED - 2 5 2.34 2 5 2.34
1437 |PRATIBHA INDUSTRIES LIMITED . 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
1438 |PRAVEG LIMITED - 1 10 055 1 10 0.55
1439 |PRAXIS HOME RETAIL LIMITED - 1 5 0.11 1 5 0.11
1440 |PRECISION CAMSHAFTS LIMITED - pE 10 0.14 1 10 0.14
1441 |PRECISION ELECTRONICS LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1442 |PRECISION WIRES INDIA LIMITED - 7 1 0.19 7 1 0.19
1443 |PREMIER EXPLOSIVES LIMITED 177 6 2 0.91 1 10 0.36
1444 |PREMIER LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
1445 |PRESTIGE ESTATES PROJECTS LIMITED - 1 10 0.38 1 10 0.38
1446 |PRICOL LIMITED - 3 1 0.23 3 1 0.23
1447 |PRIMA AGRO LIMITED - 2 10 0.04 2 10 0.04
1448 |PRIMA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1449 |PRIME FOCUS LIMITED - 1 1 0.04 1 1 0.04
1450 |PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED - 1 5 0.04 1 5 0.04
1451 |PRIME URBAN DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01
1452 |PRIMO CHEMICALS LIMITED 1 2 0.05 1 2 0.05
1453 |PRINCE PIPES AND FITTINGS LIMITED 1 10 0.27 1 10 0.27
1454 |PRISM JOHNSON LIMITED 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
1455 |PRISM MEDICO AND PHARMACY LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1456 |PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 2 001 1 2 0.01
1457 |PRITISH NANDY COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1458 |PRIVI SPECIALITY CHEMICALS LIMITED (Formerly Fairche - 2 10 0.83 2 10 0.83
1459 [PROCTER & GAMBLE HEALTH LIMITED . 1 10 0.75 1 10 0.75
1460 |PROCTER & GAMBLE HYGIENE AND HEALTH CARE LIMITE - 1 10 10.93 1 10 1093
1461 |PROTEAN EGOV TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 10 113 1 10 1.13
1462 |PRUDENT CORPORATE ADVISORY SERVICES LIMITED - 1 5 0.50 1 5 0.50
1463 |PRUDENTIAL SUGAR CORPORATION LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1464 |PS IT INFRASTRUCTURE & SERVICES LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
1465 |PSP PROJECTS LIMITED - 2 10 0.99 2 10 0.99
1466 |PTC INDIA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
1467 |PTC INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
1468 |PTC INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 4.19 1 10 4.19
1469 |PUDUMIEE PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED - 2 1 0.04 2 1 0.04
1470 |PUNJLLOYD LIMITED - 1 2 - 1 2 -
1471 |PUNJAB AND SIND BANK - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1472 |PUNJAB CHEMICALS AND CROP PROTECTION LIMITED - 1 10 0.64 1 10 0.64
1473 |PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK - 6 2 0.35 6 2 0.35
1474 |PURAVANKARA LIMITED - 1 5 0.07 1 5 0.07
1475 |PVP VENTURES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1476 |PVR INOX LIMITED (Formerly known as PVR Ltd) 4 1 10 117 1 10 1.17
1477 |PYRAMID TECHNOPLAST LIMITED 2 10 0.35 2 10 0.35
1478 |QUADRANT TELEVENTURES LIMITED - 1 1 - 1. 1 -
1479 |QUESS CORP LIMITED - 2 10 2.29 2 10 2.29
1480 |QUEST CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED (Formerly known as B - 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
1481 |QUICK HEAL TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.25 1 10 0.25
1482 |R K SWAMY LIMITED - 1 5 0.27 1 5 0.27
1483 |R RKABEL LIMITED - 1 5 1.19 1 5 1.19
1484 |R S SOFTWARE (INDIA) LTD. 2 5 0.04 2 5 0.04
1485 |R SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED - 1 1 0.24 1 1 0.24
1486 |R.P.P.INFRA PROJECTS LIMITED - 1 10 0.13 1 10 0.13
1487 |RACL GEARTECH LIMITED - 1 10 1.12 1 10 112
1488 |RADHIKA [JEWELTECH LIMITED 73 5 2 0.16 S 2 0.16
1489 |RADIANT CASH MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED - 51 1 0.11 1 1 0.11
1490 |RADICO KHAITAN LIMITED - 1 2 0.40 1 2 0.40
1491 |RAGHUVIR SYNTHETICS LIMITED 1 1 0.14 1 1 0.14
1492 |RAIL VIKAS NIGAM LIMITED 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1493 |RAILTEL CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
1494 |RAIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 2 011 1 2 0.11
1495 |RAINBOW CHILDREN'S MEDICARE LIMITED - 1 10 0.49 1 10 0.49
1496 |RAI TELEVISION NETWORK LIMITED - 2 5 0.09 2 5 0.09
1497 |RAJAPALAYAM MILLS LIMITED 1 10 0.84 1 10 0.84
1498 |RAJESH EXPORTS LIMITED - 1 1 0.73 1 1 0.73
1499 |RAINISH WELLNESS LIMITED - 2 1 0.03 2 1 0.03
1500 |RAJOO ENGINEERS LIMITED 178 2 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
1501 |RAJRATAN GLOBAL WIRE LIMITED - 1 2 0.84 1 2 0.84
1502 |RALLJS INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 0.23 1 1 0.23
1503 |RAM RATNA WIRES LIMITED - 2) 5 0.36 2 5 0.36
1504 |RAMA PHOSPHATES LIMITED 179 2 5 0.27 1 10 0.27
1505 |RAMA STEEL TUBES LIMITED 74 15 1 0.18 15 1 0.18
1506 |RAMCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.12 1 1 0.12
1507 |RAMCO SYSTEMS LIMITED - 2 10 0.72 2 10 0.72
1508 |RAMINFO LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
1509 |RAMKRISHNA FORGINGS LTD - 5 2 0.43 5 2 0.43
1510 |[RAMKY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - 1 10 0.15 1 10 0.15




1511

RANA SUGARS LIMITED

= 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1512 |RANE BRAKE LINING LIMITED 1 10 0.90 1 10 0.90
1513 |RANE ENGINE VALVE LIMITED = 1 10 0.36 1 10 0.36
1514 |RANE HOLDINGS LIMITED - 2 10 443 2 10 443
1515 |RASHI PERIPHERALS LIMITED - 1 5 0.33 1 5 0.33 |
1516 |RASHTRIYA CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
1517 |RATEGAIN TRAVEL TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.36 1 1 0.36
1518 |RATNAMANI METALS AND TUBES LIMITED - 1 2 0.51 1 2 0.51
1519 |RATNAVEER PRECISION ENGINEERING LIMITED - 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
1520 |RATTANINDIA ENTERPRISES LIMITED (Formnerly known as| - 1 2 - 1 2 -
1521 |RATTANINDIA POWER LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 =
1522 |RAVINDER HEIGHTS LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 .
1523 |RAVINDRA ENERGY LIMITED - 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
1524 |RAYMOND LIMITED - 1 10 0.65 1 10 0.65
1525 |RBL BANK LIMITED - 2 10 1.02 1 10 1.02
1526 |RCIINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1527 |RDB RASAYANS LIMITED - 1 10 0.11 1 10 0.11
1528 [REC LIMITED - 2 10 0.30 2 10 0.30
1529 [REDINGTON LIMITED - 2 2 0.12 2 2 0.12
1530 |REDTAPE LIMITED 75 8 2 - 2 2 -
1531 |REFEXINDUSTRIES LIMITED 76 5 2 0.69 5 2 0.69
1532 |BEFOUND MOVEMENT LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 -
1533 |REI AGRO LIMITED = 1 1 - 1 1 -
1534 |RELAXO FOOTWEARS LIMITED - 2 1 0.48 2 1 0.48
1535 |Reliance Capital Ltd. - - - 1 0.01
1536 |RELIANCE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED - 1 5 - 1 5 -
1537 |RELIANCE HOME FINANCE LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
1538 [RELIANCE INDUSTRIAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - 1 10 041 1 10 0.41
1539 |RELIANCE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 180 6 10 415 3 10 415
1540 |RELIANCE INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - 3 10 0.25 3 10 0.25
1541 |RELIANCE MEDIAWORKS LIMITED - 1 5 0.06 1 5i 0.06
1542 |Reliance Naval and Engineering Ltd. - - = 1 -
1543 |RELIANCE POWER LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
1544 |RELIGARE ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
1545 |RENAISSANCE GLOBAL LIMITED - 5 2 0.56 5 2 0.56
1546 [REPCO HOME FINANCE LIMITED - 1 10 0.78 1 10 0.78
1547 |REPRO INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.53 1 10 0.53
1548 |RESPONSIVE INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.09 1 1 0.09
1549 |RESTAURANT BRANDS ASIA LIMITED = 1 10 0.14 1 10 0.14
1550 |RHI MAGNESITA INDIA LIMITED (Formerly Orient Refracto: - 1 1 0.09 1 1 0.09
1551 |RICO AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.04 1 1 0.04
1552 [RISA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED - 1 2 . 1 2 =
1553 |RITES LIMITED 181 2 10 0.29 1 10 0.29
1554 |ROBUST HOTELS LIMITED 17 1 10 - il 10 -
1555 [ROLEXRINGS LIMITED - 1 10 1.14 1 10 1.14
1556 |ROLLATAINERS LIMITED = 1 1 - 1 1 -
1557 [ROLTA INDIA LIMITED = 1 10 = 1 10 -
1558 |ROSSARI BIOTECH LIMITED = 1 2 0.81 1 2 0.81
1559 |ROSSELL INDIA LIMITED - 1 2 0.47 1 2 0.47
1560 |ROTO PUMPS LIMITED 77 4 1 0.15 2 2 0.15
1561 |ROUTE MOBILE LIMITED 1 10 121 1 10 1.21
1562 [ROYAL ORCHID HOTELS LIMITED 1 10 011 1 10 011
1563 |RPG LIFE SCIENCES LIMITED - 1 [] 0.26 1 8 0.26
1564 |RPSG VENTURES LIMITED - 1 10 0.27 1 10 0.27
1565 |RSWM LIMITED - 1 10 0.39 1 10 0.39
1566 |RUBFILA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED - 1 5 0.04 1 5 0.04
1567 [RUCHI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - 1 1 . 1 1 -
1568 |RUCHIRA PAPERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
1569 [RUPA & COMPANY LTD - 2 1 0.87 2 1 0.87

1570 |RUSHIL DECOR LIMITED 182 10 1 0.51 1 10 0.51

1571 |S & S POWER SWITCHGEAR LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06

1572 |S CHAND AND COMPANY LIMITED - 2 5 0.76 2 5 0.76

1573 |S H KELKAR AND COMPANY LIMITED - 1 10 0.23 1 10 0.23

1574 |S V GLOBAL MILL LIMITED - 1 5 0.05 1 5 0.05

1575 |S. KUMARS NATIONWIDE LIMITED 2 1 10 y 1 10 -

1576 |S. M. GOLD LIMITED 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07

1577 |S.].S. ENTERPRISES LIMITED = 1 10 0.55 1 10 0.55

1578 |S.P. APPARELS LIMITED - 1 10 0.33 1 10 0.33

1579 |SACHETA METALS LIMITED 183 5 2 0.02 1 10 0.02

1580 |SADBHAV ENGINEERING LIMITED - 1 1 0.13 1 1 0.13

1581 |SADBHAV INFRASTRUCTURE PROIECT LIMITED - 1 10 0.11 1 10 0.11

1582 |SADHANA NITRO CHEM LIMITED - 2 1 0.26 2 1 0.26

1583 |SAFARI INDUSTRIES (INDI1A) LIMITED 78 2 2 0.68 2 2 0.68

1584 |SAGAR CEMENTS LIMITED 5 2 0.66 5 2 0.66

1585 |SAH POLYMERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.08

1586 |SAHYADRI INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.41 1 10 0.41




1587 |SAI SILKS (KALAMANDIR) LIMITED 1 2 1 2 0.24
1588 |SAINT-GOBAIN SEKURIT INDIA LIMITED 2 10 2 10 0.13
1589 |SAKAR HEALTHCARE LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.24
1590 |SAKSOFT LIMITED 12 1 10 1 0.35
1591 |SAKTHI SUGARS LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.02
1592 |SAKUMA EXPORTS LIMITED 5 1 1 1 0.02
1593 |SALASAR TECHNO ENGINEERING LIMITED 200 1 200 1 0.68
1594 |SALONA COTSPIN LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.10
1595 |SALZER ELECTRONICS LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.22
1596 |SAMBHAAV MEDIA LIMITED 1 1 1 1 -
1597 |SAMHI HOTELS LIMITED 3 1 3 1 0.45
1598 |SAMPANN UTPADAN INDIA LIMITED (Formerly known as S 1 10 1 10 -
1599 |SAMPRE NUTRITIONS LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.05
1600 |SAMVARDHANA MOTHERSON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED (3 1 1 1 1 0.14
1601 |SANDHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 2 10 2 10 0.73
1602 |SANDU PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.06
1603 [SANGAM (INDIA) LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.06
1604 |SANGHI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.07
1605 |SANGHVI MOVERS LIMITED 4 1 2 2 0.37
1606 |SANMIT INFRA LIMITED 1 1 1 1 0.07
1607 |SANOFI INDIA LIMITED 1 10 1 10 6.64
1608 |SANSERA ENGINEERING LIMITED 1 2 1 2 0.82
1609 |SANWARIA CONSUMER LIMITED 1 1 1 1 0.01
1610 |SAPPHIRE FOODS INDIA LIMITED 5 2 1 10 1.27
1611 |SARDA ENERGY & MINERALS LIMITED 10 1 10 1 0.24
1612 [SAREGAMA INDIA LIMITED 10 1 10 1 0.55
1613 |SARLA PERFORMANCE FIBERS LIMITED 1 1 1 1 0.02
1614 |SARTHAK METALS LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.14
1615 |SASKEN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.33
1616 |SASTASUNDAR VENTURES LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.30
1617 |SAT INDUSTRIES LYMITED 1 2 1 2 0.02
1618 |SATCHMO HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 10 2 10 0.01
1619 |SATIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 1 1 1 0.12
1620 |SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED 3 10 2 10 0.79
1621 |SAURASHTRA CEMENT LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.07
1622 |SAVEN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 1 1 1 1 0.04
1623 |SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.06
1624 |SAVITA OIL TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 5 2 5 2 0.61
1625 [SBC EXPORTS LIMITED 1 1 1 1 0.02
1626 [SBFC FINANCE LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.09
1627 |SBI CARDS AND PAYMENT SERVICES LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.83
1628 [SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 2 10 2 10 1.35
1629 |SCHAEFFLER INDIA LIMITED 5 2 5 2 4.64
1620 |SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 1 2 1 2 0.08
1631 |SEAMEC LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.92
1632 |SECUR CREDENTIALS LIMITED 2 10 2 10 0.04
1633 |SECUREKLOUD TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 2 5 2 5 1.06
1634 |SEL MANUFACTURING COMPANY LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.82
1635 |SELAN EXPLORATION TECHNOLOGY LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.18
1636 |SEMAC CONSULTANTS LIMITED 1 10 1 10 1.81
1637 |SENCO GOLD LIMITED 2 5 1 10 0.41
1638 |SEPC LIMITED (Formerly Shriram EPC Limited) 1 10 1 10 0.01
1639 [SEQUENT SCIENTIFIC LIMITED 1 2 1 2 0.07
1640 |SERA INVESTMENTS & FINANCE INDIA LIMITED 1 2 1 2 0.05
1641 |SERVOTECH RENEWABLE POWER SYSTEM LIMITED 1 1 1 1 0.08
1642 |SESHASAYEE PAPER AND BOARDS LIMITED 5 2 5 2 0.93
1643 [SETCO AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED 1 2 1 2 0.02
1644 |SEYA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.48
1645 |SG FINSERVE LIMITED 2 10 2 10 1.04
1646 |SHAH ALLOYS LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.02
1647 |SHAILY ENGINEERING PLASTICS LIMITED 5 2 5 2 0.54
1648 |SHAKTI PUMPS (INDIA) LIMITED 6 10 1 10 0.41
1649 |SHALBY LIMITED 2 10 2 10 0.37
1650 |SHALIMAR PAINTS LIMITED 1 2 1 2 0.16
1651 |SHANKARA BUILDING PRODUCTS LIMITED 2 10 2 10 3.22
1652 |SHANTHI GEARS LIMITED 1 1 X 1 1 0.11
1653 |SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED 10 1 N 10 1 0.11
1654 |SHARDA CROPCHEM LIMITED 1 10 3 1 10 0.39
1655 |SHARDA MOTOR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 5 2 .03 5 2 1.03
1656 |SHARE INDIA SECURITIES LIMITED 5 2 1 10 1.23
1657 |SHEELA FOAM LIMITED 4 5 4 5 2.89
1658 |SHEMAROO ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.33
1659 |SHETRON LIMITED 1 10 1 10 0.05
1660 |SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 2 10 2 10 2.46
1661 |SHILPA MEDICARE LIMITED 1 1 1 1 0.47
1662 |SHIPPING CORPORATION OF INDIA LAND AND ASSETS LIM| 2 10 2 10 0.04
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1663 |SHIVA CEMENT LIMITED = 1 2 0.05 1 2 0.05
1664 |SHIVA MILLS LIMITED - 1 10 009 1 10 0.09
1665 |SHIVALIK BIMETAL CONTROLS LIMITED = 1 2 0.07 1 2 0.07
1666 |SHIVALIK RASAYAN LIMITED - 1 3 0.56 1 5 0.56
1667 |SHIVAM AUTOTECH LIMITED = 2 2 0.05 2 2 0.05
1668 |SHOPPERS STOP LIMITED - 1 5 0.42 1 5 042
1669 |SHREE ASHTAVINAYAK CINE VISION LTD 1 1 = 1 1 -
1670 |SHREE CEMENT LIMITED - 1 10 23.49 1 10 23.49
1671 |SHREE DIGVIJAY CEMENT CO LIMITED - 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
1672 |SHREE GANESH J[EWELLERY HOUSE (I} LTD - 1 10 - 1 10 -
1673 |SHREE HARI CHEMICALS EXPORT LIMITED 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
1674 |SHREE KARTHIK PAPERS LIMITED 1 5 0.01 1 | 0.01
1675 |SHREE PACETRONIX LIMITED 1 10 0.36 1 10 0.36
1676 |SHREE PRECOATED STEELS LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1677 |SHREE PUSHKAR CHEMICALS & FERTILISERS LIMITED 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
1678 |SHREE RAMA NEWSPRINT LIMITED - 2 10 0.03 2 10 0.03
1679 |SHREE RENUKA SUGARS LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
1680 |SHREEJI TRANSLOGISTICS LIMITED 82 6 2 0.23 6 2 0.23
1681 |SHRENIK LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 .
1682 |SHREYANS INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.28 1 10 0.28
1683 |TRANSWORLD SHIPPING LINES LIMITED - 1 10 0.42 1 10 0.42
1684 |SHRIRAM FINANCE LIMITED (Formerly Known as Shriram " 8 10 2 240 2 10 240
1685 |SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LIMITED 83 2 10 1.65 2 10 1.65
1686 |SHRIRAM PROPERTIES LIMITED = 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
1687 |SHYAM CENTURY FERROUS LIMITED - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
1688 |SHYAM METALICS AND ENERGY LIMITED - 1 10 0.43 1 10 0.43
1689 |SICAGEN INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1690 |SICAL LOGISTICS LIMITED - 1 10 0.24 1 10 0.24
1691 |SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1692 |SIEMENS LIMITED - 1 2 1.51 1 2 151
1693 |SIGACHI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 84 10 1 0.59 10 1 0.59
1694 |SIGNATUREGLOBAL (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 1 0.45 1 1 0.45
1695 |SIGNPOST INDIA LIMITED 72 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
1696 |SIL INVESTMENTS LIMITED - 1 10 0.19 1 10 0.19
1697 |SILVER TQUCH TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.74 1 10 0.74
1698 |SIMBHAOLI SUGARS LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1699 |SIMMONDS MARSHALL LIMITED - 1 2 0.07 1 2 0.07
1700 |SIMPLEX CASTINGS LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
1701 |SIMPLEX INFRASTRUCTURES LIMITED - 1 2 0.04 1 2 0.04
1702 |SIMPLEX REALTY LIMITED - 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
1703 |SINCLAIRS HOTELS LIMITED - 2 2 0.16 2 2 0.16
1704 |SINDHU TRADE LINKS LIMITED - 1 1 0.03 1 1 0.03
1705 |SINGER INDIA LIMITED - 1 2 0.04 1 2 0.04
1706 |SINTERCOM INDIA LIMITED - 2 10 0.18 2 10 0.18
1707 |SINTEX PLASTICS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 -
1708 |SIRCA PAINTS INDIA LIMITED 85 2 10 0.50 2 10 0.50
1709 |[SIS LIMITED {Formerly known as Security and Intelligence § - 4 5 7.70 4 5 7.70
1710 |SITINETWORKS LIMITED - 2 1 - 2 1 -
1711 |SIYARAM SILK MILLS LIMITED - 1 2 0.30 1 2 0.30
1712 |SIVN LIMITED 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1713 |SKF INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 2.09 1 10 2.09
1714 |SKIPPER LIMITED - 2 1 0.37 2 1 0.37
1715 |SKM EGG PRODUCTS EXPORT INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1716 |SMC GLOBAL SECURITIES LIMITED - 1 2 0.09 1 2 0.09
1717 |SMIFS CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
1718 |SMITHS & FOUNDERS (INDJA) LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
1719 |SML ISUZU LIMITED - 1 10 1.04 1 10 1.04
1720 |SMRUTHI ORGANICS LIMITED - 1 10 0.19 1 10 0.19
1721 |SMS PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED - 1 1 0.09 1 1 0.09
1722 |SNL BEARINGS LIMITED - 1 10 0.27 1 10 0.27
1723 |SNOWMAN LOGISTICS LIMITED - 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.08
1724 |SOBHA LIMITED - 1 10 044 1 10 0.44
1725 |SOLAR INDUSTRIES INDIA LIMITED - 5 2 6.47 5 2 647
1726 |SOLARA ACTIVE PHARMA SCIENCES LIMITED - 1 10 0.46 1 10 0.46
1727 |SOLITAIRE MACHINE TOOLS LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
1728 |SOM DISTILLERIES AND BREWERIES LIMITED 191 2 2 0.03 1 5 0.03
1729 |SOMA TEXTILES & INDUSTRIES LTD - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1730 |SOMANY CERAMICS LIMITED - 1 2 053 1 2 0.53
1731 |SONA BLW PRECISION FORGINGS LIMITED - 1 10 0.42 1 10 0.42
1732 |SONATA SOFTWARE LIMITED 86 2 1 0.16 2 1 0.16
1733 |SONI MEDICARE LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1734 |SOUTH WEST PINNACLE EXPLORATION LIMITED - 1 10 0.19 1 10 0.19
1735 |SOUTHERN PETROCHEMICAL INDUSTRIES CORPORATION § - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
| 1736 SOVEREIGN DIAMONDS LIMITED - 2 10 0.05 2 10 0.05
| 1737 SPACENET ENTERPRISES INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
| 1738 |SPANDANA SPHOORTY FINANCIAL LIMITED - 1 10 0.75 1 10 0.75




1739 |SPECIALITY RESTAURANTS LIMITED = 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
1740 |SPENCER'S RETAIL LIMITED = 1 5 0.10 1 5 010
1741 |SPICEJET LIMITED - 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
1742 |SPLINDUSTRIES LIMITED = 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1743 |SPORTKING INDIA LIMITED 192 10 1 0.81 1 10 0.81
1744 |SREE RAYALASEEMA HI-STRENGTH HYPQ LIMITED : it 10 0.26 1 10 0.26
1745 |SREELEATHERS LIMITED = 1 10 0.15 1 10 0.15
1746 [SRF LIMITED - 5 10 3.80 5 10 3.80
1747 |SRG HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED - 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
1748 |SRILAKSHMI SARASWATHI TEXTILES(ARNI) LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1749 |STANDARD INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 5 0.02 1 S 0.02
1750 |STAR CEMENT LIMITED 2 1 0.27 2 1 0.27
1751 |STAR HEALTH AND ALLIED INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITE] 1 10 091 1 10 091
1752 |STAR HQUSING FINANCE LIMITED 4 5 0.08 4 5 0.08
1753 |STAR PAPER MILLS LIMITED - 1 10 0.11 1 10 0.11
1754 |STARLOG ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1755 |STATE BANK OF INDIA - 66 1 47.34 16 I 4.97
1756 |STEEL AUTHORITY OF INDIA LIMITED 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1757 |STEEL CITY SECURITIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
1758 |STEEL EXCHANGE INDIA LIMITED = 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
1759 |STEEL STRIPS WHEELS LTD - 20 1 2.69 20 1 2.69
1760 |STEELCAST LIMITED - 2 S 0.89 2 5 0.89
1761 |STEL HOLDINGS LIMITED ~ 1 10 0.11 1 10 0.11
1762 |STERLING AND WILSON RENEWABLE ENERGY LIMITED (F, - 1 1 0.23 1 1 0.23
1763 |STERLING TOOLS LIMITED ~ 2 2 0.77 2 2 0.77
1764 |STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 1 2 0.13 1 2 0.13
1765 |STOVE KRAFT LIMITED = 1 10 0.50 1 10 0,50
1766 |STOVEC INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 10 2.26 1 10 2.26
1767 |STRIDES PHARMA SCIENCE LIMITED - 1 10 0.47 1 10 0.47
1768 |STYLAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED = 4 5 131 4 5 131
1769 |STYRENIX PERFORMANCE MATERIALS LIMITED (Formerly ~ 1 10 0.48 1 10 0.48
1770 |SUBEX LIMITED - 2 5 0.01 2 5 0.01
1771 |SUBROS LIMITED - 2 2 0.65 2 2 0.65
1772 |SUDAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1773 |SUDARSHAN CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 2 2 0.96 2 2 0.96
1774 [SULA VINEYARDS LIMITED 1 2 0.32 1 2 0.32
1775 |SUMEET INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1776 [SUMITOMO CHEMICAL INDIA LIMITED - 25 10 3.01 25 10 3.01
1777 |SUMMIT SECURITIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.53 1 10 0.53
1778 |SUN PHARMA ADVANCED RESEARCH COMPANY LIMITED = 1 1 0.20 1 1 0.20
1779 |SUN PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 2 1 0.88 2 1 0.88
1780 [SUN TV NETWORK LIMITED - 1 5 0.49 1 5 0.49
1781 |SUNDARAM BRAKE LININGS LIMITED 87 1 10 - 1 10 -
1782 |SUNDARAM - CLAYTON LIMITED - 1 5 0.32 1 5 0.32
1783 |SUNDARAM FINANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED - 3 5 0.27 3 5 0.27
1784 |SUNDARAM FINANCE LIMITED - 1 10 1.47 1 10 1.47
1785 |SUNDARAM MULTI PAP LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 -
1786 |SUNDRAM FASTENERS LIMITED - 1 1 0.51 1 1 0.51
1787 |SUNFLAG IRON AND STEEL CO LTD - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
1788 |SUNTECK REALTY LIMITED - 2, 1 0.80 2 1 0.80
1782 |SUPER SPINNING MILLS LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
1790 |SUPERHOUSE LIMITED - 1 10 0.24 1 10 0.24
1791 |SUPRAHT ENGINEERING LIMITED - 1 1 0.19 1 1 0.19
1792 |SUPREME ENGINEERING LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 -
1793 |SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
1794 |SUPREME PETROCHEM LIMITED - 3 2 0.85 3 2 0.85
1795 |SUPRIYA LIFESCIENCE LIMITED - 1 2 0.53 1 2 0.53
1796 |SURAIESTATE DEVELOPERS LIMITED - 1 5 0.34 1 5 0.34
1797 |SURAT TRADE AND MERCANTILE LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
1798 |SURATWWALA BUSINESS GROUP LIMITED 193 10 1 0.78 1 10 0.79
1799 |SURYA ROSHNI LIMITED 88 4 5 0.25 2 5 0.25
1800 |SURYALATA SPINNING MILLS LIMITED - 1 10 0.61 1 10 0.61
1801 |SURYODAY SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED - 1 10 0.26 1 10 0.26
1802 |SUTLE] TEXTILES AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED - T 1 0.03 1 1 0.03
1863 |SUVEN LIFE SCIENCES LIMITED . 1 1 0.53 1 1 0.53
1804 |SUVEN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED - 2 1 0.11 2 1 0.11
1805 |SUVIDHAA INFOSERVE LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
1806 |SUZLON ENERGY LIMITED - 1 2 - 1 2 -
1807 |SVAM SOFTWARE LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1808 |SVC INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
1809 [SVC RESOURCES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1810 |SVOGL OIL GAS AND ENERGY LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
1811 |SWAN ENERGY LIMITED - 2 1 0.23 2 1 0.23
1812 |SWARAI ENGINES LIMITED - 1 10 113 1 10 113
1813 |SWARNSARITA [EWELS INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1814 [SWASTI VINAYAKA SYNTHETICS LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01




1815 [SWELECT ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED - 1 10 0.22 1 10 0.22
1816 [SWISS MILITARY CONSUMER GOODS LIMITED - 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
1817 |[SYMPHONY LIMITED - 2 2 248 2 2 2.48
1818 |SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
1819 |SYNERGY GREEN INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.16 1 10 0.16
1820 |SYNGENE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED - 2 10 0.39 2 10 0.39
1821 |SYRMA SGS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED - 1 10 0.27 1 10 0.27
1822 |T T LIMITED 194 10 1 0.07 1 10 0.07
1823 |TAAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 10 1.51 1 10 1.51
1824 |TA] GVK HOTELS & RESORTS LIMITED - 2 2 044 2 2 0.44
1825 |TAKE SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 2 1 0.49 2 1 0.49
1826 |TALBROS AUTOMOTIVE COMPONENTS LIMITED 89 5 2 0.17 5 2 0.17
1827 |TALBROS ENGINEERING LIMITED - 1 10 0.17 1 10 0.17
1828 |TALWALKARS BETTER VALUE FITNESS LIMITED - 1 10 0.23 1 10 0.23
1829 |TALWALKARS HEALTHCLUBS LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -
1830 |TAMIL NADU TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1831 |TAMILNAD MERCANTILE BANK LIMITED - 1 10 0.50 1 10 0.50
1832 |TAMILNADU NEWSPRINT & PAPERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.19 1 10 0.19
1833 |TAMILNADU PETROPRODUCTS LIMITED 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
1834 |TANEJA AEROSPACE AND AVIATION LTD - 1 5 0.04 1 S 0.04
1835 |TANFAC INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 179 1 10 1.79
1836 |TANLA PLATFORMS LIMITED - 1 1 0.96 1 1 0.96
1837 |TARC LIMITED (Formerly known as Anant Raj Globat Limit 1 2 0.02 1 2 0.02
1838 |TARSONS PRODUCTS LIMITED 1 2 0.61 1 2 0.61
1839 |TASTY BITE EATABLES LIMITED - 1 10 11.49 1 10 1149
1840 |TATA CHEMICALS LIMITED 1 10 0.76 1 10 0.76
1841 |TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED - 1 10 0.42 1 10 0.42
1842 |TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED - 2 1 428 2 1 4.28
1843 |TATA CONSUMER PRODUCTS LIMITED 20 4 1 138 4 1 1.38
1844 |TATA ELXSI LIMITED 2 10 192 2 10 192
1845 |TATA INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED 1 10 092 1 10 0.92
1846 |TATA MOTORS LIMITED - 1 2 0.19 1 2 0.19
1847 |TATA STEEL LIMITED 921 44 1 281 44 1 2.81
1848 |TATA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 2 1.22 1 2 1.22
1849 |TATA TELESERVICES {MAHARASHTRA) L.TD - 1 10 - 1 10 .
1850 |TATIA GLOBAL VENNTURE LIMITED - 1 1 = 1 1 -
1851 |TATVA CHINTAN PHARMA CHEM LIMITED - 1 10 2.28 1 10 2.28
1852 |TAYO ROLLS LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
1853 |TCFC FINANCE LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1854 |TCIDEVELOPERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.37 1 10 0.37
1855 |TCIEXPRESS LIMITED - 2 2 1.07 2 2 1.07
1856 |TCIINDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 112 1 10 112
1857 | TCNS Clothing Co. Limited (FV Rs. 2] - - - - 1 0.80
1858 |TCPL PACKAGING LIMITED . 1 10 1 10 0.43
1859 |TD POWER SYSTEMS LIMITED - 6 2 .24 6 2 0.24
1860 {TEAM LEASE SERVICES LIMITED - 1 10 2 1 10 0.92
1861 [TEAMO PRODUCTIONS HO LIMITED 92 10 1 .01 10 1 0.01
1862 |TECH MAHINDRA LIMITED 4 5 317 4 5 317
1863 |TECHNO ELECTRIC & ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED - 4 2 119 4 2 1.19
1864 |TECHNOCRAFT INDUSTRIES (INDIA} LIMITED - 1 10 0.44 1 10 0.44
1865 |TEGA INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.75 1 10 0.75
1866 |TEJAS NETWORKS LIMITED - 2 10 0.64 2 10 0.64
1867 |TEINAKSH HEALTHCARE LIMITED - 1 5 0.03 1 5 0.03
1868 [TERA SOFTWARE LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
1869 |TERAI TEA COMPANY LIMITED - 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
1870 |TEXMACO INFRASTRUCTURE & HOLDINGS LIMITED - 2 1 0.12 2 1 0.12
1871 |TEXMACO RAIL & ENGINEERING LIMITED 1 1 0.04 1 1 0.04
1872 |TEXMO PIPES AND PRODUCTS LIMITED - 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
1873 [TGV SRAAC LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1874 |THACKER AND COMPANY LIMITED - 1 1 0.45 1 1 0.45
1875 |THANGA MAYIL [EWELLERY LIMITED 93 2 10 0.35 2 10 0.35
1876 |THE ANDHRA PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED - 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.09
1877 |THE ANDHRA SUGARS LIMITED - 5 2 0.34 5 2 0.34
1878 |THE ANUP ENGINEERING LIMITED 195 2 10 0.61 1 10 0.61
1879 |THE BOMBAY BURMAH TRADING CORPORATION LIMITED - 1 2 0.41 1 2 0.41
1880 |THE BOMBAY DYEING AND MANUFACTURING COMPANY L. - 5 2 0.49 5 2 0.49
1881 |THE BYKE HOSPITALITY LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
1882 |THE FEDERAL BANK LIMITED - 10 2 093 10 2 093
1883 |THE GREAT EASTERN SHIPPING COMPANY LIMITED - 1 10 0.32 1 10 0.32
1884 |THE INDIAN CARD CLOTHING COMPANY LIMITED - 1 10 0.11 1 10 0.11
1885 |THE INDIAN HOTELS COMPANY LIMITED - 1 1 014 1 1 0.14
1886 |THE INDIAN HUME PIPE COMPANY LIMITED - 2 2 0.36 2 2 0.36
1887 |THE JAMMU AND KASHMIR BANK LIMITED - 10 1 0.27 10 1 0.27
1888 |THE KC P LIMITED - 1 1 0.09 1 1 0.09
1889 |THE KARNATAKA BANK LIMITED 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.08
1890 |THE KARUR VYSYA BANK LIMITED - 5 2 0.49 5 2 0.49




THE LAKSHMI VILAS BANK LIMITED

- 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
THE MOTOR AND GENERAL FINANCE LIMITED - 2 5 0.05 2 5 0.05
THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - 4 5 1.36 4 5 1.36
THE ORISSA MINERALS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITEI - 1 1 219 1 1! 2.19
THE PHOENIX MILLS LIMITED 196 2 2 0.87 1 2 0.87
THE RAMCO CEMENTS LIMITED - 1 1 0.79 1 1 0.79
THE RAVALGAON SUGAR FARM LIMITED 91 5. 10 219 5 10 2.19
THE RUBY MILLS LIMITED - 1 5 0.23 1 5 0.23
THE SANDUR MANGANESE AND IRON ORES LIMITED 95 6 10 0.79 6 10 0.79
THE SHIPPING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
THE SOUTH INDIA PAPER MILLS LIMITED - 2 10 013 2 10 0.13
THE SOUTH INDIAN BANK LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
THE SUKHJIT STARCH & CHEMICALS LIMITED 197 2 5 0.28 1 10 0.28
THE SUPREME INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 2 1.38 1 2 1.38
THE TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED - 1 1 0.06 1 1 0.06
THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LTD - 1 1 0.05 1 1 0.05
THE VICTORIA MILLS LIMITED 1 100 181 1 100 1.81
THE WATERBASE LIMITED - 1 10 011 1 10 011
THEMIS MEDICARE LIMITED (Formerly known as Themis C 96 10 1 0.26 10 1 0.26
THERMAX LIMITED - 1 2 1.05 1 2 1.05
THIRUMALAI CHEMICALS LIMITED - 1 1 0.08 1 1 0.08
THOMAS COOK (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 1 0.06 1 1 0.06
THYROCARE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.61 1 10 0.61
VEEDOL CORPORATION LIMITED - 10 2 11.92 10 2 11.92
TIGER LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED 97 10 1 0.09 10 1 0.09
TIL LIMITED - 1 10 0.29 1 10 0.29
TILAKNAGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.08
TIME TECHNOPLAST LIMITED - 1 1 0.06 1 1 0.06
TIMEX GROUP INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 0.05 1 1 0.05
TIMKEN INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.96 1 10 0.96
TINNA RUBBER AND INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED - 1 10 0.45 1 10 0.45
TIPS FILMS LIMITED - 1 10 0.50 1 10 0.50
TIPS MUSIC LIMITED 98 10 1 0.52 10 1 0.52
TIRUPATI STARCH & CHEMICALS LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
TITAGARH RAIL SYSTEMS LIMITED (Formerly known as Til - 6 2 0.32 6 2 0.32
TITAN BIOTECH LTD. - 1 10 0.22 1 10 0.22
TITAN COMPANY LIMITED - 1 1 1.18 1 1 118
TOKYO PLAST INTERNATIONAL LIMITED = 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
TORRENT PHARMACEUTICALS LTD - 4 5 3.87 4 5 3.87
TORRENT POWER LIMITED - 1 10 0.32 1 10 0.32
TOURISM FINANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.04 1 10 0.04
TOYAM SPORTS LIMITED (Formerly known as Tovam Indus| 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
TPL PLASTECH LIMITED - 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
TRACXN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.07 1 1 0.07
TRANSCORP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED - 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
TRANSFORMERS AND RECTIFIERS (INDIA} LIMITED 198 20 1 0.36 10 1 0.36
TRANSGENE BIOTEK LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10
TRANSINDIA REAL ESTATE LIMITED 22 2 2 - 2 2 -
TRANSPEK INDUSTRY LIMITED - 1 10 1.55 1 10 1.55
TRANSPORT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED - 2 2 0.57 2 2 0.57
TREE HOUSE EDUCATION & ACCESSORIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
TREJHARA SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
TRENT LIMITED - 10 1 5.82 10 1 5.82
TRESCON LIMITED - 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.08
TRF LIMITED - 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
TRIBHOVANDAS BHIMII ZAVERI LIMITED 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
TRIDENT LIMITED - 10 1 0.05 10 1 0.05
TRIDENT TEXOFAB LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
TRIGYN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
TRITON VALVES LIMITED - 1 10 1.56 1 10 1.56
TRIVENI ENGINEERING AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.08 1 1 0.08
TRIVENI TURBINE LIMITED - 1 1 0.10 1 1 0.10
TRUCAP FINANCE LIMITED - 1 2 0.07 1 2 0.07
TTK HEALTHCARE LIMITED - 1 10 0.63 1 10 0.63
TTK PRESTIGE LIMITED - 10 il 5.86 10 1 5.86
TUBE INVESTMENTS OF INDIA LIMITED = 1 1 0.50 1 1 0.50
TULIP TELECOM LIMITED e 1 2 - 1 2 -
TUNI TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 -
TUTICORIN ALKALI CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZERS LIMITE - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
TV TODAY NETWORK LIMITED - 1 5 0.31 1 5 0.31
TV18 Broadcast Ltd. (FV Rs. 2) - = = 1 0.03
TVS ELECTRONICS LIMITED - 1 10 0.11 1 10 0.11
TVS HOLDINGS LIMITED (formerly known as Sundaram Cla - 1 5 2.05 1 5 2.05
TVS MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED = 1 1 0.47 1 1 0.47
TVS SRICHAKRA LIMITED - 1 10 2.35 1 10 2.35




1967

TVS SUPPLY CHAIN SOLUTIONS LIMITED

1 1 0.20 1 1 0.20
1968 |UCAL LIMITED (formerly known as Ucal Fuel Systems Lid) - 1 10 0.15 1 10 0.15
1969 |UCO BANK - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
1970 |UDAYSHIVAKUMAR INFRA LIMITED - 3 10 0.09 3 10 0.09
1971 |UFLEX LIMITED - 1 10 0.21 1 10 0.21
1972 |UFO MOVIEZ INDIA LIMITED - 2 10 0.72 2 10 0.72
1973 |UGRO CAPITAL LIMITED - 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20 |
1974 |Ujiivan Financial Services Limited . - - - 1 0.39
1975 |UJNIVAN SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 199 12 10 0.42 1 10 0.04
1976 |ULTRACAB (INDIA) LIMITED - 1 2 0.01 1 2 001
1977 |ULTRAMARINE & PIGMENTS LIMITED - 1 2 0.33 1 2 0.33
1978 |ULTRATECH CEMENT LIMITED - 1 10 449 1 10 4.49
1979 |UNI-ABEX ALLOY PRODUCTS LIMITED 1 10 052 1 10 052
1980 |UNICHEM LABORATORIES LIMITED - 1 2 0.17 1 2 0.17
1981 |UNION BANK OF INDIA - 2 10 0.07 2 10 0.07
1982 |UNIPARTS INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.55 1 10 0.55
1983 |UNIPHOS ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 2 0.09 1 2 0.09
1984 |UNISTAR MULTIMEDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
1985 |UNITECH LIMITED - 1 2 - 1 2 -
1986 |UNITED BREWERIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
1987 |UNITED BREWERIES (HOLDINGS) LIMITED - 1 10 1.26 1 10 1.26
1988 |UNITED POLYFAB GUJARAT LIMITED - 1 1 0.04 [ 1 0.04
1989 |UNITED SPIRITS LIMITED - 11 2 8.83 11 2 8.83
1990 |UNIVERSAL CABLES LIMITED - 1 10 0.20 1 10 0.20
1991 |UNIVERSUS PHOTO IMAGINGS LIMITED - 1 10 0.19 1 10 0.19
1992 |UNO MINDA LIMITED {Formerly known as Minda Industries 29 14 2 2.46 14 2 246
1993 |UPDATER SERVICES LIMITED - 1 10 0.29 1 10 0.29
1994 |UPL LIMITED - 9 2 489 9 2 4.89
1995 |URJA GLOBAL LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
1996 |USHA MARTIN EDUCATION & SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 1 1 - Al 1 -
1997 |USHA MARTIN LIMITED - 1 1 0.03 1 1 0.03
1998 |UTI ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED - 1 10 0.57 1 10 0.57
1999 |UTIQUE ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 3 10 0.03 3 10 0.03
2000 |UTKARSH SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
2001 |UTTAM SUGAR MILLS LIMITED - 1 10 0.27 1 10 0.27
2002 |VIPINDUSTRIES LIMITED - I 2 0.46 1 2 0.46
2003 |V L S FINANCE LIMITED - 1 10 0.14 1 10 0.14
2004 |V B DESAI FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
2005 |V2 RETAIL LIMITED - 1 10 020 1 10 0.20
2006 |VA TECH WABAG LIMITED - 2 2 0.45 F 2 0.45
2007 |VADILAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.52 1 10 052
2008 |VAIBHAV GLOBAL LIMITED - 5 2 0.30 5 2 0.30
2009 |VAKRANGEE LIMITED - 2 1 010 2 1 010
2010 |VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED - 2 10 3.21 2 10 3221
2011 |VALOR ESTATE LIMITED (Formerlv known as D B Realty Ltd - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0,01
2012 |VAMA INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 2 0.01 1 2 0.01
2013 |VARDHMAN ACRYLICS LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0,05
2014 |VARDHMAN HOLDINGS LIMITED - 1 10 2.96 1 10 2.94
2015 |VARDHMAN POLYTEX LIMITED 200 10 1 0.02 1 10 0.02
2016 |VARDHMAN SPECIAL STEELS LIMITED 99 2 10 0.09 2 10 0.09
2017 |VARDHMAN TEXTILES LIMITED - 5 2 1.04 5 2 104
2018 |VARIMAN GLOBAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 1 0.02 1 1 0.02
2019 |VARROC ENGINEERING LIMITED = 1 1 0.47 1 1 0.47
2020 |VARUN BEVERAGES LIMITED 201 30 2 1.51 12 5 1.51
2021 |VASCON ENGINEERS LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
2022 |VEDANT FASHIONS LIMITED - 1 1 0.85 1 1 0.85
2023 |VEDANTA LIMITED - 2 1 0.28 2 1 0.28
2024 |VENKY'S (INDIA) LIMITED E 2 10 5.46 2 10 5.46
2025 |VENLON ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 1 5 - 1 5 -
2026 |VENUS PIPES & TUBES LIMITED - 1 10 033 1 10 0.33
2027 |VENUS REMEDIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.15 1 10 0.15
2028 |VERANDA LEARNING SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 1 10 0.24 1 10 0.24
2029 |VERTOZ LIMITED 202 20 1 0.28 1 10 0.28
2030 |VESUVIUS INDIA LIMITED - 1 1 0.895 1 1 0.85
2031 |VETO SWITCHGEARS AND CABLES LIMITED 2 10 0.39 2 10 0.39

2032 |V-GUARD INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 14 1 312 14 1 3.12

2033 |VIDEOCON INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 - 1 10 -

2034 |VIDHI SPECIALTY FOOD INGREDIENTS LIMITED - 1 1 0.07 1 1 0.07

2035 |VIIAYA DIAGNOSTIC CENTRE LIMITED 3 1 1 0.57 1 1 0.57

2036 |VIKAS ECOTECH LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01

2037 |VIKAS LIFECARE LIMITED (Formerly Vikas Multicorp Limity - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01

2038 |VIKAS WSP LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01

2039 |VIMTA LABS LIMITED - 1 2 0.40 1 2 0.40

2040 |VINATI ORGANICS LIMITED 2 1 1.61 2 1 1.61

2041 |VINDHYA TELELINKS LIMITED - 1 10 1.44 1 10 1.44

2042 |VINYL CHEMICALS {INDIA) LIMITED - 1 1 0.29 1 1 0.29




VIP CLOTHING LIMITED

2 2 0.12 2 2 0.12
2044 |VIRAT CRANE INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
2045 |VIRAT INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.05 1 10 0.05
2046 |VIRINCHI LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
2047 |VIRTUAL GLOBAL EDUCATION LIMITED 1 1 - 1 1 5
2048 |VISA STEEL LIMITED 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
2049 |VISAGAR POLYTEX LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 -
2050 |VISAKA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 100 10 2 1.24 0 2 1.24
2051 |VISHAL FABRICS LIMITED - 3 ] 0.34 3 5 0.34
2052 |VISHNU CHEMICALS LIMITED - 5 2 0.14 5| 2 0.14
2053 |VISHNU PRAKASH R PUNGLIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.15 1 10 0.15
2054 |VIVANTA INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
2055 |VIVIMED LABS LIMITED - 1 2 0.02 1 2 0.02
2056 |VLE-GOVERNANCE & IT SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 1 10 0.03 1 10 0.03
2057 |V-MART RETAIL LIMITED - 1 10 0.50 1 10 0.50
2058 |VODAFONE IDEA LIMITED - 1 10 0.01 1 10 0.01
2059 |VOITHPAPER FABRICS INDIA LIMITED 2 10 212 2 10 212
2060 |VOLTAMP TRANSFORMERS LIMITED - 1 10 1.29 1 10 1.29
2061 |VOLTAS LIMITED - 1 1 0.70 1 1 0.70
2062 |VRL LOGISTICS LIMITED - 1 10 0.32 1 10 0.32
2063 |VST INDUSTRIES LIMITED 203 11 10 445 1 10 4.45
2064 |VST TILLERS TRACTORS LIMITED - 1 10 1.95 1 10 1.95
2065 |WAAREE RENEWABLE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 101 5 2 0.31 3 2 0.31
2066 |WALCHANDNAGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 | 0.05 1 2 0.05
2067 |WANBURY LIMITED 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
2068 |WARREN TEA LIMITED - 1 10 0.06 1 10 0.06
2069 |WEBSOL ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED - 1 10 003 1 10 0.03
2070 |WEIZMANN LIMITED - 1 10 0.10 1 10 0.10
2071 |WELCAST STEELS LIMITED 1 10 0.37 1 10 0.37
2072 |WELSPUN CORP LIMITED - 1 5 0.17 1 S 0.17
2073 |WELSPUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 4 10 0.77 4 10 0.77
2074 |WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED - 1 10 017 1 10 017
2075 |WELSPUN LIVING LIMITED (Formerly known as Welspun Ir§ - 1 1 0.12 1 1 012
2076 |WENDT INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 13.57 1 10 13.57
2077 |WEP SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
2078 |WEST COAST PAPER MILLS LIMITED - 2 2 0.56 2 2 0.56
2079 [WESTLIFE FOODWORLD LIMITED - 1 2 0.32 1 2 0.32
2080 [WHEELS INDIA LIMITED - 2 10 1.16 2 10 1.16
2081 |WHIRLPOOL OF INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 2.45 1 10 245
2082 |WIM PLAST LIMITED - 2 10 1.95 2 10 195
2083 |WINDLAS BIOTECH LIMITED - 1 5 0.37 1 5 0.37
2084 |WINDSOR MACHINES LIMITED - 1 2 0.03 1 2 0.03
2085 |WINPRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly lJump Networks L - 1 5 0.02 1 5 0.02
2086 |WINSOME TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LIMITED = 1 10 0.02 1 10 0.02
2087 |WIPRO LIMITED 204 4 2 0.48 2 2 0.48
2088 |WOCKHARDT LIMITED = 1 5 0.36 1 S 0.36
2089 |WONDERLA HOLIDAYS LIMITED - 1 10 0.40 1 10 0.40
2090 |WORTH PERIPHERALS LIMITED - 2 10 0.24 1 10 0.11
2091 |WPIL LIMITED 205 10 1 0.36 1 10 0.36
2092 |XCHANGING SOLUTIONS LIMITED - 1 10 0.08 1 10 0.08
2093 |XELPMOC DESIGN AND TECH LIMITED - 1 10 0.07 1 10 0.07
2094 |XPRO INDIA LIMITED - 1 10 0.23 1 10 0.23
2095 |YAARI DIGITAL INTEGRATED SERVICES LIMITED 39 2 2 0.27 2 2 0.27
2096 |YAMINI INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED - 1 1 - 1 1 -
2097 [YASHO INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 1 10 1.60 1 10 1.60
2098 |YATHARTH HOSPITAL & TRAUMA CARE SERVICES LIMITEI - 1 10 0.33 1 10 0.33
2099 |YATRA ONLINE LIMITED 1 1 0.13 1 1 0.13
2100 |YES BANK LIMITED - 5 2 0.20 5 2 0.20
2101 |Z F STEERING GEAR (INDIA) LIMITED 2 10 197 2 10 1.97
2102 |ZAGGLE PREPAID OCEAN SERVICES LIMITED - 2 1 0.34 2 1 0.34
2103 |ZEE ENTERTAINMENT ENTERPRISES LIMITED 1 1 0.28 1 1 0.289
2104 |ZEE LEARN LIMITED - 2 1 0.08 2 1 0.08
2105 |ZEE MEDIA CORPORATION LIMITED 1 1 0.01 1 1 0.01
2106 |ZEN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 1 1 0.17 1 1 0.17
2107 |ZENITH STEEL PIPES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 10 - 1 10 -
2108 |ZENSAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - 5 2 1.92 5 2 1.92
2109 |ZF COMMERCIAL VEHICLE CONTROL SYSTEMS INDIA LIMI 1 5 6.75 1 5 6,75
2110 |ZIM LABORATORIES LIMITED - 1 10 0.12 1 10 0.12
2111 |ZODIAC CLOTHING COMPANY LIMITED - 1 10 0.25 1 10 0.25
2112 |ZODIAC VENTURES LIMITED - 1 1 0.04 1 1 0.04
2113 |ZOMATO LIMITED - 1 1 0.13 1 1 0.13
2114 |ZOTA HEALTH CARE LIMITED - 1 10 0.35 1 10 0.35
2115 |ZUARI AGRO CHEMICALS LIMITED - 1 10 0.19 1 10 0.19
2116 |ZUARI INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly known as Zuari Glo 1 10 0.09 1 10 0.09
| 2117 |ZYDUS LIFESCIENCES LIMITED (Formerly Cadila Healthcard - 5 1 1.34 5 1 1.34
2118 |ZYDUS WELLNESS LIMITED - 1 10 1.50 1 10 1.50




2119 |ZYLOG SYSTEMS LIMITED - 2 5 -
2120 |7NR Retail Limited - 1 10 0.01
2121 |A F Enterprises Limited - 2 10 0.03
2122 |Aadhar Housing Finance Limited - 1 10 0.33
2123 |Aaron Industries Limited - 1 10 0.29
2124 {Aarvee Denims And Exports Limited - 1 10 0.15
2125 |Abans Enterprises Limited - 1 2 0.04
2126 {ABM International Limited - 1 10 0.06
2127 |ACME Solar Holdings Limited - 1 2 0.26
2128 |Adtech Systems Limited - 1 10 0.09
2129 |Afcons Infrastructure Limited - 1 10 0.47
2130 |Ajanta Soya Limited E 1 2 0.03
2131 |Ajax Engineering Limited - 1 1 0.58
2132 |Akar Auto Industries Limited - 1 5 0.10
2133 |Aki India Limited - 1 2 0.02
2134 |Akme Fintrade (India) Limited - 1 1 0.11
2135 |Akums Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Ltd - 1 2 0.77
2136 |Allied Blenders And Distillers Limited - 1 2 0.31
2137 |Almondz Global Securities Limited - 1 1 0.03
2138 |Alufluoride Limited - 1 10 0.50
2139 |Amal Limited - 1 10 0.67
2140 |Amba Enterprises Limited - 2 5 0.39
2141 |Ampvolts Limited - 1 10 004
2142 |Andhra Cements Limited - 1 10 0.10
2143 |Ansal Buildwell Limited - 1 10 0.13
2144 |Apoorva Leasing Finance And Investment Company Limited - 2 10 0.07
2145 |Aravali Securities And Finance Limited - 1 10 0.01
2146 _|Archit Organosys Limited - 2 10 0.09
2147 |Arkade Developers Limited - 1 10 0.17
2148 |Arnold Holdings Limited - 2 10 0.08
2149 |Aro Granite Industries Limited - 2 10 0.10
2150 |Artemis Electricals And Projects Limited - 1 1 0.03
2151 |Aryaman Financial Services Limited - 1 10 0.41
2152 |Ashika Credit Capital Limited - 1 10 0.64
2153 |Ashima Limited - 1 10 0.03
2154 |Autoline Industries Limited - 1 10 0.15
2155 |Avance Technologies Limited - 2 1 0.00
2156 _|Avonmore Capital & Management Services Limited - 1 1 0.01
2157 |Awfis Space Solutions Limited - 2 10 111
2158 |B.N. Rathi Securities Limited - 1 5 0.03
2159 IB2R Software Technnlnmeq Limited - 1 10 0.04
2160 |Baazar Style Retail - 1 5 0.43
2161 IBaiai Housing Financ C - 1 10 0.16
2162 |Balaxi Pharmaceuggz_ﬂ_ Limited - 1 2 0.09
2163 |Bandaram Pharma Packte h Limited - 1 10 0.05
2164 - 1 5 0.35
2165 - 1 10 0.21
2166 - 1 10 0.49
2167 Benares Hotels - 1 10 8.30
2168 iBharat Immunolomca]s And Biologicals Corporation Limited) - 2 10 0.05
2169 |Bharti Hexacom Limited - 1 5 0.81
2170 |Bhartiva Intemational Limited - 1 10 0.63
2171 |Bhaskar Agrochemicals Limited - gl 10 0.06
2172 [Bisil Plast Limited - 1 1 0.00
2173 IBisil Plast Limited - 9 1 =
2174 |Bmw Industries Limited - 1 1 0.06
2175 I|Bombay Wire Ropes Limited 1 1 0.08
2176 [Borosil Scientific Limited - 1 1 0.18
2177 |Bpl Limited - 1 10 0.07
2178 |Brady & Morris Engineering Company Limited - 1 10 116
2179 |Brainbees Solutions Limited - 1 2 0.64
2180 |Capital Trade Links Limited - Y] 1 0.09
2181 ICaptain Polvplast Limited - 1 2 0.08
2182 |Carraro India Limited - 1 10 0.64
2183 |Caspian Corporate Services Limited - 1 1 0.01
2184 [Ceigall India Ltd - 1 5 0.40
2185 |Cenlub Industries Limited = 1 10 0.38
2186 |Chl Limited - 1 2 0.04
2187 |Choksi Imaging Limited - 1 10 0.09
2188 |Competent Automobiles Company Limited - 1 10 0.54
2189 |Concord Enviro Systems Limited - 1 5 0.84
2190 |Contil India Limited 206 5 2 0.27
2191 ICosco (India) Limited - 1 10 0.33
2192 {Cosmo Ferrites Limited - 2 10 0.50
2193 iCrane Infrastructure Limited = 2 10 0.05
2194 [Cranex Limited - 1 10 0.16




2195 |Cravatex Limited - 2 10 0.85 - -
2196 |Creative Castings Limited - 3 10 2.24 = -
2197 |Creative Eye Limited - 1 5 0.01 - -
2198 |Creative Newtech Limited - 1 10 0.71
2199 |Credent Global Finance Limited - 1 2 0.03 - -
2200 |Cressanda Solutions Limited - 1 1 0.01 - -
2201 |Crown Lifters Limited - 1 10 0.25 - -
2202 |Dam Capital Advisors Limited - 1 2 0.42 - -
2203 |Dc Infotech And Communication Limited - 1 10 0.41 - -
2204 |Dee Develop t Engineers Limited - 1 10 0.34 = =
2205 |Deepak Builders & Engineers India Limited - 1 10 017 - -
2206 |Denta Water And Infra Solutions Limited - 1 10 0.33 - -
2207 |Dhabriya Polywood Limited - 1 10 0.38 - -
2208 _|Dhruv Consultancy Services Limited - 1 10 0.10 - -
2209 |Diffusion Engineers Limited - 1 10 0.31 - -
2210 |Dj Mediaprint & Logistics Limited - 2 10 0.28 - -
2211 [Dolphin Offshore Enterprises (India) Limited - 1 1 0.69 - .
2212 |Dr. Agarwal'S Eve Hospital Limited - 1 10 5.01 - =
2213 |Dr. Agarwal'S Health Care Limited - 1 1 0.40 - =
2214 |Dynacons Systems And Solutions Limited - 1 10 1.55 - -
2215 |EZE Networks Limited - 1 10 1.10 - -
2216 |Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality Limited - 1 2 0.48 - =
2217 |Edvenswa Enterprises Limited - 1 10 0.06 - =
2218 |EFC (I) Limited 207 2 2 0.50 - -
2219 |Elgi Rubber Company Limited - 1 1 0.06 E -
2220 |Emcure Pharmaceuticals Limited - 1 10 1.36 = =
2221 |Emerald Leisures Limited - 1 5 0.13 = =
2222 |Empower India Limited - 1 1 0.00 = =
2223 |Enbee Trade And Finance Limited - 2 1 0.03 = -
2224 |Encode Packaging India Limited - 2 10 0.03 - -
2225 |Envair Electrodyne Limited - 1 10 0.13 - -
2226 |Enviro Infra Engineers Limited - 1 10 0.21 - -
2227 |Everest Organics Limited = 1 10 0.14 - -
2228 |Evexia Lifecare Limited - 1 1 0.00 - -
2229 |Exxaro Tiles Limited - 1 1 0.01 - -
2230 |Evantra Ventures Limited - 1 10 1.18 - -
2231 |Fedders Holding Limited 208 10 1 0.90 - -
2232 |Fluidomat Limited - 1 10 0.70 - -
2233 |Foods And Inns Limited - 1 1 0.15 - -
2234 |Franklin Industries Limited - 1 1 0.00 - -
2235 |Fratelli Vineyards Limited - 2 10 0.55 - -
2236 |Frontier Springs Limited - 1 10 2.10 - -
2237 |Gala Precision Engineering Limited . 1 10 0.76 - -
2228 |Gamco Limited 209 2 2 0.09 - b
2239 |Garuda Construction And Engineering Limited = 1 5 0.11 - -
240 |Geekav Wires Limited - 1 2 0.10 - -
41 |Gensol Engineering Limited - 1 10 0.95 - -
242 |Gita Renewable Energv Limited - 1 10 0.15 - -
2242 | Globalspace Technologies Limited - 2 10 0.04 - -
2244 |Globe Textiles (India) Limited - 1 2 0.01 - -
2245 |Go Digit General Insurance Limited - 1 10 0.31 - -
2246 |Godavari Biorefineries Limited - 1 10 0.35 - -
2247 |Gourmet Gateway India Limited - 1 1 0.02 - -
2248 |Goval Associates Limited - 1 1 0.00 = -
2249 |Growington Ventures India Limited - 1 1 0.01 - -
2250 |Gtv Engineering Limited - 1 10 0.59 - -
2251 |Gujarat Apollo Industries Limited 1 10 0.39 - -
2252 |Gujarat Toolroom Limited 210 6 1 0.01 - -
2253 |Halder Venture Limited - 2 10 1.67 - -
2254 |Hampton Skv Realty Limited - 1 1 0.03 - -
2255 |Hathway Bh i Cabletel & Datacom Limited - 1 10 0.02 - -
2256 |Hazoor Multi Projects Limited 211 10 1 0.54 - -
2257 |Howard Hotels Limited 2 10 0.05 - -
2258 |Hubtown Limited 1 10 0.27 - -
2259 |Hyundai Motor India Limited 1 10 1.89 - -
2260 |[bInfotech Enterprises Limited . 1 10 0.19 - -
2261 |Indef Manufacturing Limited 212 1 1 = . -
2262 |Indegene Limited - 1 2 0.59 - -
2263 |India Gelatine & Chemicals Limited - 1 10 0.39 - -
2264 |Indo Farm Equipment Limited - 1 10 0.28 - -
2265 |Indo National Limited - 1 5 0.59 - -
2266 |Industrial Investment Trust Limited - 1 10 024 - -
2267 |Inertia Steel Limited 1 1 0.08 - -
2268 |Interarch Building Products Limited - 2 10 2.36 - =
2269 |International Gemmological Institute (India) Limited - 1 2 0.46 - -
2270 |International Travel House Limited 1 10 0.63 - -




2271 |Inventure Growth And Securities Limited - I 1 0.00
2272 |Inventurus Knowledge Solutions Limited 1 1 1.95
2273 |Investment & Precision Castings Limited - 1 10 0.69
2274 |IRIS Clothings Limited - 1 2 0.05
2275 |ITC Hotels Limited - : 1 0.18
2276 |lackson Investments Limited 1 1 0.00
2277 |Jasch Gauging Technologies Limited - 1 10 0.68
2278 |laysynth Orgochem Limited 213 14 1 0.06
2279 |let Freight Logistics Limited - 1 5 0.02
2280 [Jindal Capital Limited - 1 10 0.05
2281 |Jindal Hotels Limited - 2 10 0.19
2282 |Ink India Limlted - 1 2 0.67
2283 |Josts Engineering Comapny Limited 214 2 1 097
2284 |K&R Rail Engineering Limited - 1 10 0.46
2285 |Keynote Financial Services Limited - 1 10 0.34
2286 |Kings Infra Ventures Limited - 1 10 0.14
2287 |Kohinoor Foods Limited - 1 10 0.04
2288 |KothariIndustrial Corporation Limited 1 5 0.15
2289 |Krishana Phoschem Limited 1 10 0.19
2290 |KRN Heat Exchanger And Refrigeration Limited - 1 10 0.49
2291 |Kronox Lab Sciences Limited - 1 10 0.16
2292 |Kross Limited - 1 5 0.26
2293 |KSE Limited - 1 10 248
2294 |Kunststoffe Industries Limited - 2 10 0.06
2295 |Kuwer Industries Limited - 1 10 0.01
2296 |Lactose (India) Limited - 2 10 0.34
2297 |Ladam Affordable Housing Limited - 2 5 0.02
2298 |Ladderup Finance Limited - 1 10 0.05
2299 |Lakshmi Electrical Control Systems Limited - 1 10 1.44
2300 |Lancor Holdings Limited - Z 2 0.08
2301 |Laxmi Dental Limited - 1 2 0.56
2302 |Lorenzini Apparels Limited - 1 1 0.02
2303 |Lotus Chocolate Company Limited - 1 10 0.39
2304 |Loyal Equipments Limited - 2 10 0.61
2305 |MX Proteins Limited - 2 1 0.02
2306 |Madhya Bharat Agro Products Limited - 2 10 0.60
2307 |Maha Rashtra Apex Corporation Limited - 1 10 0.19
2308 |M ta Machinery Limited - 1 10 0.60
2309 |Manaksia Aluminium Company Limited - 1 1 0.03
2310 |Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited - 1 1 0.06
2311 |Manba Finance Limited = 1 10 0.14
2312 |Mangalam Global Enterprise Limited 215 2 1 0.03
2313 |Mangalam Seeds Limited ~ 1 10 0.26
2314 |Marine Electricals (India) Limited - 1 2 0.29
2315 |Maruti Infrastructure Limited = 2 2 0.05
2316 |Master Trust Limited 216 5 1 0.98
2317 |Medico Remedies Limited - 1 2 0.06
2314 |Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited = 1 10 0.82
2319 |Mic Electronics Limited - 1 2 0.10
2320 |Millennium Online Solutions (India) Limited - 2 1 0.00
2321 |Minal Industries Limited 2 2 0.01
2322 |Mkventures Capital Limited - 1 10 190
2323 |Modern Engineering And Projects Limited - 1 10 0.04
2324 |Modi Naturals Limited - 1 10 0.49
2325 |Mufin Green Finance Limited - 1 1 0.11
2326 |Nagpur Power & Industries Limited - 1 10 0.14
2327 |Newtime Infrastructure Limited 1 1 0.01
2328 |Nhc Foods Limited - 2 1 0.01
2329 |Nibe Limited - 1 10 1.38
2330 [Nitin Castings Limited - 1 5 0.79
2331 |Nitta Gelatin India Limited - 1 10 0.81
2332 |Niva Bupa Health Insurance Company Limited - 1 10 0.08
2333 |Northern Arc Capital Limited - 1 10 0.32
2334 |Northern Spirits Limited - 1 10 0.18
2335 |Nouveau Global Ventures Limited 2 1 0.00
2336 |NTPC Green Energy Limited - 1 10 0.12
2337 |OCCL Limited 217 () 2 0.10
2338 |0Ola Electric Mobility Limited - 1 10 012
2339 |OM Infra Limited - 1 1 0.18
2340 |One Mobikwik Systems Limited - 1 2 0.52
2341 |Onesource Industries And Ventures Limited - 1 1 0.01
2342 |Onesource Specialty Pharma Limited - 1 1 1.62
2343 |Orient Technologies Limited 1 10 0.32
2344 |P N Gadgil Jewellers Limited 1 10 0.81
2345 |Padmanabh Alloys And Polymers Limited - 1 10 0.03
2346 |Panorama Studios International Limited 1 2 0.19




2347 |Par Drugs And Chemicals Limited - 1 10 0.24
2348 |Pearl Polymers Limited 1 10 0.03
2349 |Piccadily Sugar And Allied Industries Limited 1 10 0.07
2350 |Plaza Wires Limited - 1 10 0.09
2351 |POCL Enterprises Limited 218 5 2 0.78
2352 |Polyspin Exports Limited - 1 5 0.04
2353 |Prabha Energy Limited 219 1 1 0.05
2354 |Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited = 2 10 0.07
2355 |Precot Limited - 1 10 0.53
2356 |Premco Global Limited - 2 10 090
2357 |Premier Energies Limited - 1 1 0.88
2358 |Premier Polyfilm Limited 220 5 1 0.22
2359 |Premier Synthetics Limited - 2 10 0.04
2360 |Pressure Sensitive Systems (India) Limited - 1 1 0.00
2361 |Prima Plastics Limited 1 10 0.15
2362 |Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited - 2 10 0.57
2363 |Priti International Limited 1 10 0.14
2364 |Quality Power Electrical Equipments Limited - 1 10 0.41
2365 |Raghav Productivity Enhancers Limited - 1 10 0.60
2366 |Rajnandini Metal Limited - 1 1 0.01
2367 |Rajnish Retail Limited 1 1 0.01
2368 |Rane (Madras) Limited - 1 10 0.86
2369 |Rathi Steel And Power Limited - 1 10 0.07
2370 |Raymond Lifestyle Limited - 1 2 2.85
2371 |Rbz Jewellers Limited - 1 10 0.14
2372 |Rdb Infrastructure And Power Limited - 1 1 0.06
2373 |Remedium Lifecare Limited 221 4 1 0.07
2374 |Remsons Industries Limited 222 1 2 0.18
2375 |Revathi Equipment India Limited 223 1 10 -
2376 |Rhetan Tmt Limited B 1 1 0.01
2377 |Rishabh Digha Steel And Allied Products Limited - 2 10 0.09
2378 |Rishabh Instruments Limited - 1 10 0.38
2379 |Rishi Laser Limited - 2 10 0.29
2380 |Rishiroop Limited - 2 10 0.43
2381 |Ritco Logistics Limited - 1 10 0.37
2382 |Rodium Reality Limited c 3 10 0.39
2383 [Rossell Techsys Limited 224 1 2 -
2384 |Rudra Global Infra Products Limited . 1 5 0.06
2385 [S&T Corporation Limited - 1 2 0.01
2386 [Saboo Brothers Limited - 3 10 0.25
2387 |Sagility India Limited - 1 10 0.03
2388 |Sai Lifesciences Limited - 1 1 0.75
2389 |Sammaan Capital Limited - 2

2390 [Sanathan Textiles Limited - 1 10

2391 |Sanco Industries Limited - 1 10

2392 |Sanjivani Paranteral Limited . 1 10

2393 |Sanofi C Healthcare India Limited 225 1 10

2394 |Sanstar Limited - 1 2

2395 |Saraswati Saree Depot Limited - 1 10

2396 |Sarvesh Foods Limiled - 1 1

2397 |Sattva Sukun Lifecare Limited = 1 1

2398 |Savaii Hotels [ Indore) Limited - 2 10

2399 |Scan Steels Limited - 1 10

2400 |Sea Tv Network Limited - 1 10

2401 |Sejal Glass Limited - 1 10

2402 |Senores Pharmaceuticals Limited - 1 10

2403 |Sg Mart Limited 1 1

2404 |Shahlon Silk Industries Limited - 1 2

2405 |Sharca Ispat Limited - 1 10

2406 |Sharika Enterprises Limiled - 1 5

2407 |Sharp Invesiments Limited E 2 1

2408 |Shashijil Infraprojects Limited - 1 2

2409 |Sheetal Cool Products Limited - 1 10

2410 |Shervani Industrial Syndicate Limited - 2 10

2411 |Shish Industries Limited 226 20 1

2412 |Shiva Global Agro Industries Limited - 2 10

2413 |Shiva Texyarn Limited - 1 10

2414 |Shraddha Prime Projects Limited - 1 10

2415 |Shree Ganesh Remedies Limited - 1 10

2416 |Shree Rama Multi-Tech Limited - 1 5

2417 |Shree Tirupati Balajee Agro Trading Company Limited - 1 10

2418 |Shri Jagdamba Polymers Limited - 1 1

2419 |Shukra Pharmaceuticals Limited 227 10 1

2420 |Sigma Solve Limited - 1 10

2421 |Sika Interplant Systems Limited 228 5 2

2422 |Sobha Limited - 1 10




2423 |Softtech Engineers Limited - 1 10 0.38
2424 |Soma Papers And Industries Limited - 1 10 0.08
2425 |Spel Semiconductor Limited - 1 10 0.14
2426 |Sprayking Limited 229 2 2 0.04
2427 |Srestha Finvest Limited 1 1 0.00
| 2428 |Srm Contractors Limited - 1 10 0.18
2429 |Stallion India Fluorochemicals Limited 1 10 0.12
2430 |Standard Glass Lining Technology Limited - 1 10 0.17
2431 |Stanley Lifestyles Limited - 1 2 0.49
2432 |Star Delta Transformers Limited - 1 10 0.99
2433 |Starlineps Enterprises Limited - 2 1 0.02
2434 |Sterling Greenwoods Limited - 2 10 0.10
2435 |Sterling Powergensys Limited - 2 10 0.11
2436 |Sulabh Engineers And Services Limited - 2 1 0.01
2437 |Sumedha Fliscal Services Lwd - 1 10 0.11
2438 |Sunshield Chemicals Limited - 1 10 0.90
2439 |Suraj Limited . 1 10 0.47
2440 |Suraksha Diagnostic Limited - 1 2 0.42
2441 |Suyog Telematics Limited - 1 10 1.50
2442 |Swadeshi Polytex Limited - 1 1 0.10
2443 |Swastika Investmart Limited - 2 2 0.39
2444 |Swigpy Limited - 1 1 0.43
2445 |Syst ix Corporate Services Limited 230 10 1 174
2446 |Tamboli Industries Limited - 1 10 0.20
2447 |Thbo Tek Limited - 1 1 1.37
2448 |Tcc Concept Limited - 1 10 0.60
2449 |Tcm Limited - 1 10 0.04
2450 |Technvision Ventures Limited 1 10 3.88
2451 |Telesys Software Limited - 2 10 0.02
2452 |Tembo Global Industries Limited - 1 10 0.53
2453 |The Baroda Rayon Corporation Limited = 1 10 017
2454 |The Cochin Malabar Estates And Industries Limited - 1 10 0.18
2455 |The Hi-Tech Gears Limited - 1 10 094
2456 |The Sandesh Limited - 1 10 1.58
2457 |The Standard Batteries Limited - 1 1 0.07
2458 |Thejo Engineering Limited - 1 10 2.83
2459 |Times Guaranty Limited - 2 10 0.27
2460 |Tirupati Forge Limited - 1 2 0.04
2461 |Tolins Tyres Limited = 1 5 0.24
2462 |Total Transport Systems Limited - 2 10 0.15
2463 |Touchwood Entertainment Limited - 2 10 0.29
2464 |Transrail Lighting Limited - 1 2 0.56
2465 |{U P Hotels Limited - 1 10 1.40
2466 |U.Y. Fincorp Limited - 1 5 0.03
2467 Ud_'gg[_mr C t Works Limited - 1 4 0.03
2468 |Unicommerce Esolutions Limited - 1 1 0.20
2469 |Unimech Aerospace And Manufacturing Limited - 1 5 1.45
2470 |United Van Der Horst Limited - 1 5 0.11
2471 |Univastu India Limited - 1 10 0.25
2472 |Upl Limited - 1 2 0.09
2473 |Uravi T And Wedge Lamps Limited - 1 10 0.42
2474 |Valiant Communications Limited - 1 10 0.53
2475 |Valiant Laboratories Limited - 1 10 0.15
2476 |Vantage Knowledge Academy Limited 231 3 1 0.09
2477 |Veerhealth Care Limited - 1 10 0.02
2478 |Ventive Hospitality Limited - 1 1 0.71
2479 |Vibhor Steel Tubes Limited - 1 10 0.26
2480 |Vikram Thermo (India) Limited - 1 10 0.17
2481 |Vintage Coffee And Beverages Limited - 1 10 0.13
2482 |Vintron Informatics Limited - 1 1 0.05
2483 |Vippy Spinpro Limited = 2 10 0.36
2484 |Vipul Limited - 1 1 0.05
2485 |Vipul Organics Limited . 1 10 0.22
2486 |Visagar Financial Services Limited - 3 1 0.00
2487 |Vishal Mega Mart Limited - 1 10 0.11
2488 |Vishwara] Sugar Industries Limiled - 2 2 0.03
2489 |Vistar Amar Limited - 2 10 0.30
2490 |Vivid Mercantile Limited - 1 1 001
2491 |Vms Industries Limited - 1 10 0.04
2492 |Vraj Iron And Steel Limited - 1 10 0.27
2493 |W H Brady And Cc Limited - 1 10 1.22
2494 |W S Industries (India) Linsited - 1 10 0.16
2495 |Waaree Energies Limited - 1 10 244
2496 |Wardwizard Innovations & Mobility Limited - 1 1 0.04
2497 |Welspun Specialty Solutions Limited - 1 6 0.03
2498 |Westem Carrlers (India) Limited - 1 5 0.16




2499 |Wonder Electricals Limited 232 1 1 0.18 - = -
2500 |Worth Investment & Trading Company Limited 233 2 1 0.04 - - =
2501 |Yuken India Limited - 1 10 1.28 - =
2502 |Zinka Logistics Solutions Limited - 1 1 0.26 - - %
2503 |Zodiac Enerpy Limited - 1 10 0.61 - - -
2504 |Brawn Biotech Ltd - 1 10 0.02 - - =]
2505 |Easun Capital Markets Ltd - 1 10 0.05 - = 3
2506 |Aayush Wellness Ltd - 1 1 0.06 - - -
2507 |Continental Securities Ltd - 1 2 0.02 = - =
2508 _|Harshil Agrotech Lid - 1 1 0.01 - - =
2509 |Atlantaal.id - 1 2 0.03 = -

2510 |Emergent Industrial Solutions Ltd - 1 10 0.34 - = -
2511 |EL Forge Ltd I 10 0.02 - -

2512 |Dhatre Udyog L . 1 1 0.01 -

2513 |BSEL ALGO Ltd - 1 10 0.01 = -
2514 |Bridge Securities Ltd - 1 1 0.01 - - -
2515 |SPML Infra Ltd - 1 2 0.16 - - -
2516 |AVI Products India Ltd - 1 10 0.02 - =
2517 |Pradhin Ltd - 1 1 0.00 - = -
2518 |Shradha Infraprojects Ltd - 1 2 0.06 - - -
2519 |Alstone Textiles (India) Ltd - 1 1 0.00 - - =
2520 |Integrated Industries Ltd - 1 1 0.02 . - -
2521 |Akshar Spintex Ltd - 1 1 0.00 - - -
2522 |Ace Software Exports Ltd - 1 10 0.30 - - =
2523 |Aananda Lakshmi Spinning Mills Ltd 1 10 0.02 - - -
2524 |Twenty First Century Management Services Ltd - 1 10 0.07 = = -
2525 |Johnson Pharmacare Lid - 1 1 0.00 = = -

B. Investiment in Mutual Funds (Quoted} (Long Term}

1 INDUS INFRA TRUST - 1 - 0.10 1 = 0.10

2 |BROOKFIELD INDIA REAL ESTATE TRUST 1 275 0.32 1 275 0.32

3 |EMBASSY OFFICE PARKS REIT - 1 313 0.37 1 313 0.37

4  |INDIGRID INFRASTRUCTURE TRUST - 1 100 014 1 100 0.14

5 |IRBINVIT FUND - 1 101 0.06 1 101 0.06

6 MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT - 1 275 0.35 1 275 0.35

7 NEXUS SELECT TRUST - 1 - 0.10 1 - 0.10

8  |NIPPON INDIA MUTUAL FUND ETF NIFTY BANK BeES 1 1 0.46 1 1 0.46

9 |POWERGRID INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT TRUST - 1 - 0.13 1 - 0.13

10 |Capital Infra Trust 1 99 0.10 = = -
11 |Nippon India Mutual Fund Cpse Etf (Rgess) - 1 10 0.09 = -
C. Investment in Prefence Shares {quoted) (Long Term)

1 |MUSIC BROADCAST LIMITED 18 1 10 1 10 -
TVS HOLDINGS LIMITED 9% PREF 25MR24 (Formerly 19 - - - 116 10 -
known as Sundaram Clayton Ltd)

D. Investment in Debentures/Bonds (Long Term)

1  |BRITANNIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 5.5 NCD 031U24 FVRS29 - - - 2 29 -

2 |CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT AND FINANCE COMPANY] - 4| 5.00,000 2,001.01 4 5,00,000 2,001.01

3 |EDELWEISS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED - 1.000 1,000 1.000.00 1,000 1,000 1.000.00

4 |FEDBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED - 10 | 1,00,000 1.000.00 10 1.00.000 1,000.00

5 |HINDUJA LEYLAND FINANCE LIMITED - 1| 10,00.000 1.009.37 1] 10.00.000 1.009.37

6 |HPCL-MITTAL ENERGY LIMITED - 4| 10,00.000 4.249.16 4| 10.00.000 4.249.16

7 SAMMAAN CAPITAL LIMITED - 1.000 1.000 1.000.00 1,000 1,000 1,000.00

8 L&T FINANCE LIMITED - 5,000 1.000 5.000.00 5.000 1.000 5,000.00

9 INTPC LIMITED - 1 5 - 1 5 -

10 |PIRAMAL CAPITAL & HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 10| 1.00.000 987.96 10 1.00.000 987.96
11 |PIRAMAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 3.000 1.000 3.000.00 3.000 1.000 3.000.00
12 |POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED - 2.000 1.000 2.000.00 2.000 1.000 2.000.00
13 |SHRIRAM FINANCE LIMITED - 1| 10.00.000 999.45 1| 10,00.000 999.45
14 |SHRIRAM FINANCE LIMITED SR-PP SD-01 10.25 NCD 26AP; - - - - 1 10.00.000 1.000.58
15 |Tata Motors Finance Limited-11.10% Subordinated Unsecuy - - - - 1| 10,00.000 1,085.26
16 |TATA MOTORS FINANCE LIMITED 3| 10.00.000 3.001.38 3| 10.00,000 3.001.38
17 |TATA MOTORS FINANCE LIMITED - 2 | 10.00.000 2,022.30 2| 10,00.000 2,022.30
18 |The South Indian Bank Limited- 11.75% Unsecured Redeem - - . 10 1.00.000 1.024.21
19 |U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED SR1 STRPP A 9.70 BD - 1 - 505.59 1| 10.00.000 1,054.79
20 |U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED SR I STRPP F 9.70 BD 1| 10.00.000 1.006.68 1| 10.00.000 1,006.68
21 |Adani Enterprises Limited - 237 1.000 237.00 - = -
22 |Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 1,000 1,000 1.000.00 - - -
23  |Shriram Finance Limited - 1,000 1.000 1.093.33 - - -
Total (E=A+B+C+D) 19.572 32.801.52 16.321 33,924.59
Less:- Provision for Diminution in the value of investments (F) - - - - -
Total Non Current Investment (E-F} 19,572 32.801.52 16.321 33,924.59




Book Value of Quoted Investments 32,801.52 33,924.59
Market Value of Quoted Investments 34,726.30 34,589.41

{1) Bonus in the ratio 4:1 in FY 2023-24

(2) Bonus issue in the ratio of 2:1 FY 2023-24

(3) Equitas Holdings Private Limited Merged with Equitas Small Finance Bank Limited

{4) INOX Leisure Limited Merged with PVR INOX Ltd

(5) JMC Projects {India) Ltd. merged with Kalpataru Power Transmissions Ltd

(6) Larsen & Toubro Infotech Ltd. and Mindtree Limited merged and become new entity LTIMindtree Limited

{7) Bonus in the ratio 1:1 FY 2023-24

(8) Shriram City Union Finance Ltd. Merged with Shriram Transport Finance Company Ltd. And then Shriram Transport Finance Company Ltd. Changed its name to Shriram Finance Limited till
31 March 2024. Further, Face Value Split {(Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25.

(9) Delisted from exchange. Hence not appearing in DP statement as on 31st March, 2024 and 31 March 2025.

(10) As part of the scheme of the arrangement, shareholders for every one share held in BEML Ltd., shareholders will be allotted one share of BEML Land Assets.

{11) Ddev Plastiks Industries Limited shall issue 1 {One) fully paid up equity shares of Re.1/-

(12} DSML got demerged into two separate entities 1) Dhampur Sugar Mills Limited (DSML) and 2) Dhampur Bio Organics Limited (DBOL) as per NCLT's approval on June 7, 2021. DSML's
shareholders received DBOL's shares at an entitlement ratio of 1:1

(13} As part of the scheme of the arrangement, shareholders for every one share held in Yaari Digital Integrated Services Limited., shareholders will be allotted one share of Indiabulls
Enterprises Limited

(14) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24. Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 5/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25.

(15) Shareholders of NMDC Limited will receive one equity share of NMDC steel for every one share held in NMDC Limited.

{16) Shareholder will get 4 equity shares of Rs 10 each of Piramal Pharma for every 1 equity share of Rs 2 each to shareholders of Piramal Enterprises Limited.

{17) Shareholders of Robust hotels pvt Itd will receive one equity share for every one share held in Asian Hotel (East) Limited.

{18) Scheme of the Arrangement between the Company and its shareholders for Bonus issue of 1 {One) NCRPS of the face value of 10 each issued at a premium of 90 per NCRFS for every 10
Equity Shares held of face value of 2 each, redeemable at the expiry of 36 months from the date of allotment of shares, by utilising the General Reserves of the Company. This Scheme of
Arrangement for issuing Bonus NCRPS to the non-promoter shareholders of the Company was approved by Hon’ble Natiohal Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench by its Order dated
December 23, 2022.

{19) Bonus Issue: 116 NCRPS of INR 10 each fully paid up of the Company for every 1 equity shares of INR 5 each fully paid up.

{20) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24

(21) Bonus in the ratio of 3:1 FY 2023-24

(22) Post Demerger, Allcargo Logistics has split into three listed entities-Allcargo Logistics Ltd, Allcargo Terminals Ltd (ATL) and Transindia Realty and Logistics Parks Ltd (TRLPL). Due to this
demerger, 1 equity share of Allcargo Terminals Ltd. & 1 equity share of Transindia Realty & Logistics Parks Ltd. will be issued for every 1 equity share held in Allcargo Logistics Ltd. FY 2023-
24.

(23) Bonus in the ratio of 4:1 FY 2023-24

{24) Face Value Split from Rs. 10 to Rs. 1 FY 2023-24

(25) Post demerger, 1 equity share of Bajel Projects Ltd. will be issued for every 1 equity share held in Bajaj Electricals Ltd.
(26) Face Value Split from Rs. 10 to Rs. 1 FY 2023-24

(27) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1FY 2023-24

(28) Face Value Split from Rs. 10 to Rs. 2, Purchased 1 share FY 2023-24

(29) Face Value Split from Rs. 2 to Rs. 1, Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24

(30) Purchased 1 share, Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24

{31) Face Value split from Rs. 10 to Rs. 5 FY 2023-24

(32) Face Value split from Rs. 10 to Rs. 2 FY 2023-24

(33) Face Value split from Rs. 10 to Rs. 5 FY 2023-24

(34) Demerger , 2 shares of DDL will be issued for every five equity share held in the demerged company {Saregama)
(35) Bonus in the ratio of 2:1 FY 2023-24

{36) Post Demerger ,4 shares of FPTL will be issued for every share of FCL {Forbes Co. Ltd.)

(37) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24

(38) Purchase 1 share, Bonus in the ratio of 1:1

(39) Gujarat Sidhee Cement Limited is merged with Saurashtra Cement Ltd.

(40) Face Value split from Rs. 5 to Rs. 1, purchased 1 share durlng FY 2023-24 and Bonus in the ratio 1:2 in FY 2024-25.
{(41) HDFC Ltd. Merged into HDFC Bank Ltd.

(42) Face Value split from Rs. 10 to Rs. 5 FY 2023-24

(43) Purchased 1 share & then Face Value split from Rs. 10 toRs. 1

(44) Face Value split from Rs. 10 to Rs. 2 FY 2023-24

(45) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24

(46) Face Value split from Rs. 10 to Rs. 1 FY 2023-24

{47) Face Value split from Rs. 2 to Rs. 1FY 2023-24

{48) Face Value split from Rs. 5 to Rs. 2 FY 2023-24

(49) Fractional Entitlement

(50) lJindal Stainless {Hisar) Limited {JSHL) merged into Jindal Stainless Limited {JSL) in a share swap ratio of 1:1.95
(51) RILhas demerged its financial services undertaking into RSIL, renamed as Jio Financial Services Ltd. {JFSL). RIL Shareholders will get 1 share of JFSL for every share of RSIL., purchased 1
share

(52) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24 and Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 2/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25.

(53) Purchase 1 share & after that received bonus in the ratio of 2:1

(54) Bonus in the ratio of 4:1 FY 2023-24

(55) Bonus in the ratio of 1:2 FY 2023-24

(56) Bonus in the ratio of 1:2 FY 2023-24 and Bonus in the ratio 1:2 in FY 2024-25 and Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs10/- Per Share To Rs 5/- Per Share in FY 2024-25.
(57) Bonus in the ratio of 2:1 FY 2023-24
(58) Bonus in the ratio of 3:1 FY 2023-24




{59) Purchased 1 share & then Face Value split from Rs. 10 to Rs. 5 & then Bonus issue in the ratio of 1:1
{60) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24

{61) Face Value split fromRs. 10 toRs. 2

(62) Bonus in the ratio of 2:1 FY 2023-24

{63) Max Ventures & Industries Ltd. (MVIL) is merged with Max Estates Ltd. (MEL)

(64) Due to demerger, 1 equity share of NPL Chemicals Ltd. will be issued for every 1 equity share held in National Peroxide Ltd
(65) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24 and Bonus in the ratio of 1:1in FY 2024-25.

(66) Face Value split from Rs. 10 to Rs. 1

(67) Bonusin the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24

(68) Due to demerger, each share holder of NIIT Ltd. will be issued for every 1 equity share held in NIIT Learning Systems Limited
{69) Face Value split fromRs. 10 toRs. 1

(70) Bonus in the ratio of 2:1 FY 2023-24

{71) Face Value split from Rs. 10 toRs. 5

{72) Merger in ratio 1:1. and gets 1 share in SIGNPOST INDIA UMITED

(73) Face Value split from Rs. 10 to Rs. 2

(74) Bonus in the ratio of 2:1 FY 2023-24

(75) Demerger from Mirza international in 1:1 ratio in FY 2023-24 and Bonus in the ratio 3:1in FY 2024-25.
(76) 1share is purchased which later on splits into 5 shares of 2 each.

{77) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24 and Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 2/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25.
{78) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24

{79) Face Value split fromRs. 10 toRs. 1

{80) Face Value split from Rs. 10toRs. 2

{81) 1 share purchased and then bonus 1:1

(82) Bonus in the ratio of 1:5 FY 2023-24

(83) 1 share purchased and then bonus 1:1

{84) Face Value split from Rs. 10 toRs. 1

(85) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24

(86) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24

{87) By scheme of arrangement gets 1 share in TVS Holdings Limited.

(88) Face Value split from Rs. 10 to Rs. 5 in FY 2023-24 and Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.
{89) Face Value split from Rs. 10toRs. 2

(90) Scheme of merger of tata consurner products Itd with Tata coffee Ltd.

{91) Increase of 24 share as a result of share issued post merger (2 share of Tata metaliks ltd ratio 79:10, 1 share of Tata steel long products Ltd ratio 67:10, 1 share of The Tinplate company
of india Ltd ratio 33:10

{92) Purchase of 1 share which splits into 10 shares of Rs 1 each.

(93) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24

{94) Face Value split from Rs. 10to Rs. 2

{95) Bonus In the ratio of 5:1 FY 2023-24

(96) Face Value split from Rs. 10 toRs. 1

{97) Face Value split from Rs. 10toRs. 1

{98) Face Value split from Rs. 10toRs. 1

(99) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 FY 2023-24

(100) Face Value split from Rs. 10to Rs. 2

(101) Face Value split from Rs. 10to Rs. 2

(102) TCNS Clothing Co. Ltd(Merged) Merged into Aditya Birla Fashion & Retail Ltd

(103) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(104) Ador Fontech Ltd Merged Into Ador Welding Limited

(105) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 5/- Per Share In FY 2024-25
(106) Bonus in the ratio 1:2 in FY 2024-25

(107) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

{108) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{109) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

{110) Bonus in the ratio 3:1 in FY 2024-25

{111) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{112) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1in FY 2024-25.

(113) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 1/-Per Share in FY 2024-25
(114} Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 5/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(115) Face Value Split {(Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 5/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(116) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

{117) Bonus In the ratio of 1:1in FY 2024-25.

(118) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

(119) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 2/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{120) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{121) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/-Per Share in FY 2024-25
(122) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1in FY 2024-25.

(123} Bonus in the ratio 1:1 In FY 2024-25 and Face Value Split (Sub-Division} - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(124) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(125) Face Value Split (Sub-Division} - From Rs 5/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(126) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

{127) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

(128) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 2/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(129) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 5/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{130) Bonus in the ratio 4:1 in FY 2024-25




{131) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 5/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{132) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 5/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(133) Bonus in the ratlo of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

(134) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

(135) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

(136) Bonus In the ratio 3:1 in FY 2024-25

{137) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/-Per Share in FY 2024-25
(138) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 2/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{139) Bonus in the ratio 1:2 in FY 2024-25

{140} ICICI Securitles Ltd merged into ICIC! Bank Limited

{141) IDFC Ltd. merged with IDFC First Bank Limited

{142) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

{143) Bonus in the ratio 3:1 in FY 2024-25

(144) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(145) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 5/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(146) Face Value Split (Sub-Dlvision) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(147) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(148) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 2/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{149) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 2/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{150) Bonus in the ratio 4:1 in FY 2024-25

(151) Jubilant Industries Ltd Demrged into Jubilant Agri & Consumer Products Ltd

(152) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(153) Ismt Ltd Merged With Kirloskar Ferrous Industries Ltd

(154) Bonus in the ratio 2:1 in FY 2024-25

(155) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(156) Face Value Split (Sub-Divislon) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(157) Face Value Split (Sub-Divislon) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 5/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{158) Bonus In the ratio 1:1 In FY 2024-25 and Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 5/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(159) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

(160) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(161) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 5/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(162) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(163) Bonus in the ratio 1:1 in FY 2024-25 and Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 5/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{164) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

(165) Bonus in the ratio 3:1 in FY 2024-25

(166) Face Value Split (Sub-Division} - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share In FY 2024-25
(167) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(168) Face Value Split {(Sub-Division) - From Rs 2/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{169) Bonus in the ratio 1:2 in FY 2024-25

{170) Tv18 Broadcast Ltd. Merged Into Network 18 Media & Investments

{171) Bonus in the ratio 2:1in FY 2024-25

{172) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(173) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 5/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(174) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(175) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 5/-Per Share in FY 2024-25
(176) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 In FY 2024-25.

(177) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(178) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

(179) Face Value Split {(Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 5/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{180) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1in FY 2024-25.

(181) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1in FY 2024-25.

{182) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/-Per Share in FY 2024-25
(183) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{184) Bonus in the ratio 1:4 in FY 2024-25

{185) Bonus in the ratio 4:1 in FY 2024-25

(186) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 2/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(187) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/-Per Share in FY 2024-25
(188) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 5/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(189) Bonus in the ratio 5:1 in FY 2024-25

(190) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{191) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 5/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{192) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{193) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{194) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{195) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25.

(196) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 In FY 2024-25.

(197) Face Value Split (Sub-Dlvision) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 5/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(198) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1 in FY 2024-25,

(199) Ujjivan Financial Services Ltd demerged into Ujjivan Small Finance Bank Ltd

(200) Face Value Split {Sub-Division} - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(201) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 5/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(202) Bonus in the ratio 1:1 in FY 2024-25 and Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{203) Bonus in the ratio 10:1in FY 2024-25




{204) Bonus in the ratio of 1:1in FY 2024-25.

(205) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(206) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{207) Bonus [n the ratio of 1:1 In FY 2024-25.

{208) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{209) Bonus in the ratio 5:4 in FY 2024-25

(210} Bonus in the ratio 5:1 In FY 2024-25

(211) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(212} indef Manufacturing Limited {IML) was formed through a demerger from Hercules Hoists Limited (HHL)
(213) Jaysynth Dyestuff {India) Ltd Demerged into Jaysynth Orgochem Ltd

(214) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 2/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(215) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 2/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(216) Face Value Split {Sub-Divislon) - From Rs 5/- Per Share To Rs 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(217) Orlental Carbon & Chemicals Ltd Demrged into OCCL Limited Received 5 Shares for Each 1 Share Hold
{218) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(219) Deep Energy Resources Limited Merged Into Prabha Energy Limited

(220) Face Value Split {Sub-Divislon} - From Rs 5/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share In FY 2024-25
{221) Bonus in the ratio 3:1 in FY 2024-25

(222) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(223) Semac Consultants Limited Demerged Into Revathi Equipment India Limited

(224) Rossell India Limited Demerged Into Rossell Techsys Limited

(225) Sanofi Indla Ltd Demerged Into Sanofi Consumer Healthcare India Limited

(226) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(227) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{228) Face Value Split (Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 2/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(229) Bonus in the ratlo of 1:1 In FY 2024-25.

(230) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Rs 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
(231) Bonus in the ratio 2:1 in FY 2024-25

(232) Face Value Split {Sub-Division) - From Rs 10/- Per Share To Re 1/- Per Share in FY 2024-25
{233) Bonus in the ratio 3:2 in FY 2024-25




Stakeholders Empowerment Services

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ending 31st March, 2025

(Rs. In Thousand)

2.8 DEFERRED TAXES

AS AT AS AT
PARTIEUERSS 31st MARCH 2025 31st MARCH 2024
Deferred Tax Assets :-
Unabsorbed Depreciation 322.52 393.52
Others 2,203.79 1,304.51
Gross Deferred tax Assets 2,526.31 1,698.03
Deferred Tax Liabilities :-
Unabsorbed Depreciation - -
Others = -
Gross Deferred tax Liability - -
Net Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liability) 2,526.31 1,698.03
2.9 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
LAR AS AT AS AT
pARTHE i 31st MARCH 2025 31st MARCH 2024
Fixed Deposit Accounts (With original maturity of more than 21,199.00 26,799.00
12 months)
Security Deposit 1.00 1.00
21,200.00 26,800.00




Stakeholders Empowerment Services

Notes to the Consolidated finandal statements for the year ended 3 1st March, 2025

2.10 TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Rs. In Thousand )

ASAT ASAT
PAREICULARS 315t MARCH 2025 | 31st MARCH 2024
(Unsecured)
Considered Good 15,926.05 13,457.14
Considered Doubtful . .
15,926.05 13,457.14
Less:- Provision for Doubtful debts 3 =
15,926.05 13,457.14
Ageing of Trade Receivables as at 3 1st March, 2025
Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not Due Less than 6 months Emonthss 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
1 year 3years
Undisputed trade receivables - idered good = 15,336.05 590.00 - - 3 15,926.05
Indisputed trade ivables - idered doubtful - - . - - - .
Disputed trade receivables - considered good - - - - - - .
Disputed trade receivables - idered doubtful - - - - E = -
TOTAL - 15,336.05 590.00 = F K 15,926.05
Less= Provision for Doubtful debts =
NET 15,926.05
Ageing of Trade Receivables as at 31st March, 2024
0 ling for the following periods from due date of payment
particiare NotDue Less than 6 months Smanthe 1-2years | 2-3years ol Total
1 year 3years
Undisputed trade receivables - considered good 8,12354 4,54233 791.27 = 1345714
|Undisputed trade receivables - considered doubtful - - - = = -
IDisputed trade receivables - considered good - - - - - - -
| Disputed trade receivables - considered doubtful - - - - - = -
TOTAL 8,123.54 4,542.33 791.27 - - - 13,457.14
Less= Provision for Doubtful debts =
NET 13,457.14




Stakeholders Empowerment Services

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ending 31st March, 2025

(Rs. In Thousand)

2.11 CASH & BANK BALANCES

LAR AS AT AS AT
ey s 31st MARCH 2025 31st MARCH 2024
(a) Cash & Cash Equivalents
(i) Cash on hand 17.57 20.61
(ii) Balances with Banks
- In Current account 9,568.22 3,219.43
9,585.79 3,240.04
(b) Other bank balances
- Fixed Deposit Accounts (With original maturity of more
than 3 months but 12 months or less ) 31,601.74 5,750.00
41,187.53 8,990.04
2.12 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
AS AT AS AT
RARTICUEARS 31st MARCH 2025 31st MARCH 2024
(Unsecured, Considered good)
Loan to Employees 480.00 800.00
480.00 800.00
2.13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
AS AT AS AT
CAMIEUENRS 31st MARCH 2025 31st MARCH 2024
Prepaid expenses 1,850.25 687.72
Accrued interest 1,931.24 1,255.15
Advance Tax, TDS receivable and Self Assessment Tax (Net of - 1,974.68
Provision for Taxes Rs. 5,362.19 thousand)
Balance with Goverenment Authorities 4,404.63 9.90
Advance to Vendors 0.58 133.00
Advance to Employees 109.44 140.70
Others 0.08 3.26
8,296.22 4,204.41
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(Rs. In Thousand)

2.14 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

For the year ended | For the year ended
PARTICULARS March, 31st 2025 March, 31st 2024
Sale of Services
Proxy Advisory Report 53,51391 45,553.36
Research Report fees 100.00 57.00
ESG Report & services 25,663.20 12,711.58
Data Services & Vote Management 11,285.65 6,345.59
90,562.76 64,667.53
2,15 OTHER INCOME
For the year ended | For the year ended
i L UE I March, 31st 2025 March, 31st 2024
Interest on FDR 3,182.33 2,080.02
Interest on Income Tax Refund 89.69 50.60
Interest on Investment 3,042.25 2,259.41
Dividend Received 26.06 26.11
Liabilities written back - 36.75
Miscellaneous Income 72.19 2.25
Foreign Exchange Gain 2 1.60
- 6,412.52 4,456.74
2.16 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
For the year ended | For the year ended
= RRIEULARS March, 31st 2025 March, 31st 2024
SALARY AND WAGES
Salary and Allowances 50,420.12 36,700.76
Contribution to provident and other funds 938.17 7.13
Staff Welfare 2,127.50 1,701.32
53,485.79 38,409.21
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Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ending 31st March, 2025

(Rs. In Thousand)

2.17 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

For the year ended | For the year ended
EXRIICUEARS March, 31st 2025 March, 31st 2024
Depreciation 937.02 1,134.27
Amortisation 71.38 56.03
1,008.40 1,190.3
2.18 OTHER EXPENSES
For the year ended | For the year ended
SREIUIAES March, 31st 2025 March, 31st 2024
Legal & professional charges 281.00 1,101.89
Repair & maintenance (general) 795.46 263.80
Printing & Stationary 45.63 69.24
Rates and Taxes 195.99 211.13
Travelling Expenses 271.50 219.23
Website/IT development and maintenance 6,343.38 4,490.08
Server Maintenance Charges 381.18 277.22
Miscellaneous expenses 1,699.14 485.45
Membership fees and subscriptions 1,565.69 1,418.38
Rent & Electricity 1,157.56 72257
Foreign exchnage loss 69.63 -
Professional fees 98.50 -
Professional tax of employer 2.50 250
Preliminary expenses - 39.48
Office Maintenance 244.97 208.70
Donation 1,383.06 560.00
Interest on late payment of Taxes 250 55.95
Communication Expenses 56.10 31.71
Auditor's remuneration 85.00 96.00
License Fees 545.61 -
Academic Fees 247.05 7871
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets written - 4,16
off
Loss on Investments 7 1.62
15,471.45 10,337.81]
2.19 TAX EXPENSE
For the year ended | For the year ended
SAREIGUEARS March, 31st 2025 March, 31st 2024
Current Tax
Income Tax 7,862.81 5362.44
Deferred Tax (828.28) (430.77)
— 7,034.53 493167




Stakeholders Empowerment Services
Notes to the C lidaced fi ial for the year ended 31st March, 2025

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

2.26

2,27

2.28

2.29

2.30

a

The Holding company was incorporated on 14th June, 2012. In the earlier years the holding company has been converted from private limi pany into a Company
registered under section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 and has received license under section 25(3) of the Companies Act, 1956. Subsequently, the name of the holding
company has been changed from "Stakeholders Empowerment Services Private Limited” to “Stakeholders Empowerment Services” with effect from 24th December 2013.
Further, the holding company is also registered as Research Analyst under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Research Analysts Regulations, 2014). The

Subsidiary Company (SES ESG Research Private Limited) was incorporated on December 19, 2023 and is principally engaged in the busi activities of educating and
providing services to stakeholders related with the rating products / ESG scores / research about an issuer or security, regarding its ESG profile or characteristics or
exposure to ESG risk, governance risk, social risk, climatic or environmental risks and /or impact thereof on society, cli and the envir

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of
companies act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and
Medium Sized Company.

Contingent Liability as at 31st March 2025 is Rs. Nil (31st March 2024 is Rs. Nil) (As certified by the Management).

During the financial year 2018-19, one of the party (Company or other party) had filed defamation case against the Holding Company for damage claim of amounting to
Rs. 1,000 crores for publication of article/ news. Holding Company believes that it has creditable grounds in its favour and reasonably confident that there will not be any
liability on this account. During the financial year 2019-20, the same party had filed another def: ion case against the Company for additional claim of amounting to Rs.
1,000 crores. The management believes that in both the above stated cases stand taken by other party will not sustain and hence will not have any impact on the state of
affairs of the Group.

Unhedged foreign currency exposure as at 31st March 2025 is Rs. 738.71 thousand (31st March 2024 - Rs. 582.26 thousand).

As The Holding Company is 2 Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under section
133 of companies act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. So, the discl required under A ing Standard (AS-15) “Employees Benefits”
notified in the Companies (Accounting standards) Rules, 2014 are as given below:

Acturial Assumptions:

Particulars Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave Encashment

(Non-Funded) Encash (Non-Funded) (Non-funded)
2024-2025 (Non-funded) 2023-2024 2023-2024

2024-2025

Mortality Table (L.IC) TALM (2012-14) TAIM (2012-14) | TALM {2012-14) | TAIM (2012-14) |
Discount rate (p.a.) 7.27% 727% 7.27% 7.27%
Expected rate of return on plan assets (per — — == ==
annum)

Rate of escalation in salary (p.a} 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Turnover rate Age up to 30years-5% Age up to 30 years- 5%

From 31-44 years- 3% From 31-44 years- 3%
Above 44 years- 2% Above 44 years- 2%

(2) In the opinion of the Board, current assets have a value on realization/ recoverable in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated and provisions for all known liabilities have been made.

(b) Considering the nature of activities / service activities has been carried out by the Company, the Company has made investments in securities of listed / non listed
Companies, which are long term in nature and are of strategic in nature. There is diminution in certain investments, which is not material, however on overall basis carry
over value in books is lower than the market / fair value of such investments.

Certain assets of the Holding company which were purchased during the earlier period by the directors directly, considering the urgency, are of the Holding company and
are in the name of directors (on invoice), such assets are recorded in the books. Management of the Holding Company confirms that these are the Company's
property/assets and wherever applicable, depreciation has been provided for.

The activity falls under single segment i.e. Consultancy/Advisory & services incidental to the activity falling under this segment.
Earnings per share (EPS):
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Net profit/ (loss) for the year atiributable to equity shareholders (Rs. in th d) 19.975.11 14.,255.28
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (In Nos.) 1.90.000 1.90.000
Basic and diluted earnings per share (face value ofRs. 10 each) (Rs.)) 105.13 75.03 |
Related Party Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard - 18 (As identified & certified by Management)
(i) Key Management Personnel

Sh. J.N Gupta - Managing Director

Sh. Devendra Bhandari- Non-Executive Director

Mrs. Rekha Gupta (Director w.e.f 11/09/2023 upto 30/12/2024)
(ii) Individuals having controlling power/substantial interest in the voting power of the Company

Mrs. Rekha Gupta (upto 10/09/2023 and from 31/12/2024}
Transactions with Related Party
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
J N Gupta
Membership fees - ICGN & ECGI 7922 86.20
Office Expenses - 317.10
Employee Benefit ex 2307.00 -
Rekha Gupta
Rent Paid (Net of TDS) 777.60 432.00
Property Tax (BMC} for office premi 182.79 182.79
Society Maintenance Charges 24496 208.70
Car Rent Paid 0.30
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2.31

2.32

2,33

(a) Foreign Currency Expenditure - Membership Fees/License Fee of Rs. 912.09 thousand (Previous year Rs. 505.61 thousand).
(b) Foreign Currency Income - Proxy Advisory Fee of Rs. 7,579.85 thousand (Previous Year Rs. 5,733.74 thousand).

The Group has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts during the year ended 31st March 2025, which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and operated throughout the year except audit trail is not enabled for privileged access to make direct changes to audit trail settings. Further, during the
course of audit we did not came across any instance of audit trail feature being tempered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Group as per the statutory
requirements for record retention.

Other Information

i. The group does not have any benami property, and no proceeding has been initiated against the group y for holding any benami property.

ii. The group does not have any transactions with companies struck off.

iii. The group has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

iv. The group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that
the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate
beneficiaries) or provide any Guarantee, Security, or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

v. The group has not received any fund from any Person(s) or Entity(ies), including Foreign Entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Group shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide any Guarantee, Security, or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

vi. The group has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the Books of Accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

vii. The group has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

viii. The group has not been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of X 5 crore, in aggregate, from bank on the basis of security of current assets.

ix. The group does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.

2.34 Consolidate Net Assets and Share in Consolidated Profit & Loss:
FY2024-25
SNo. [Name of the entity Net Assets (i.e. total assets Share in Profit or loss
minus total liabilities)
As % of Amount As % of Amount
Consolidated Net | (¥in th d) | G lidated (X in thousand)
assets Profit or Loss

A Parent

StakeHolder Empowerment Services 101.30% 64,175.50 103.73% 20,720.59
B___|Subsidiary

SES ESG Research Private Limited -1.30% -1,083.00 -3.73% -74548

Total 100.00% 83,092.56 100.00% 19,975.11

FY 2023-24
SNo. |Name of the entity Net Assets (i.e. total assets Share in Profit or loss
minus total liabilities)
As % of Amount As % of Amount
Consolidated Net | (Xin th d) | C lidated (X in thousand}
agsote Profit or Loss

A Parent

StakeHolder Empowerment Services 10053% 63,454.98 102.37% 14592491
R Subsidiary

SES ESG Research Private Limited -0.53% -337.53 -2.37%, -337.53

Total 100.00% 63.117.45 100.00% 14,255.28

2.35 Previous year figures have been rearranged/ regrouped wherever considered necessary.

As per our report of even date

For LODHA & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 3010511 /13

For & on behalf of the Board
Stakeholders Empowerment Services

G~ D B

N.K LODHA J-N. Gupta Devendra Bhandari
Partner \ 0 Director Director
Membership No. 085155 ) ) ) DIN:00531429 DIN: 00339397
Place: New Delhi Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: Q90| - 2025 Date: 2.0 -~0Q-~2025 Date: 2.0~00~2025




